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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The management of the District School Board of Martin County has prepared the following

discussi

on and analysis of financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. The

intent of this discussion and analysis is to assist the reader in focusing on significant
financial issues, provide an overview and analysis of the District’s financial activities,

identify

Because

changes in the District’s financial posmon identify material deviations from the

-approv. e<Lbudget and highlight significant issues in individual-funds:—— ~- -

the information contained in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis

(MD&A) is to highlight significant transactions, events, and conditions, it should be
considered in conjunction with the District’s financial statements and notes to the basic
financial|statements.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s basic
financial|statements. The District’s basic financial statements consist of three components:

1. Govermment-wide financial statements
2. Fund financial statements
3. Notes to the basic financial statements

This report also contains supplementary information intended to furnish additional details
to support the basic financial statements.

Government—widé Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad
overview|of the District’s finances in a manner similar to those of a private-sector business
and consist of the following two statements:

o The statement of net position presents information on most of the District’s assets

plus deferred outflows of resources and liabilities plus deferred inflows of
re»ources with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time,

increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the District is strengthening or weakening.

e The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net
pofsition changed during the 2019-20 fiscal year. All changes in net position are
repoﬂed as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless
of |the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in
this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal
periods (e.g., earned but unused vacation leave).

The statement of activities presents functions of the District that are principally supported
by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities). The governmental




activities| of the District include educational programs (basic, vocational, adult, and
exceptional education), and school support functions such as transportation, facilities, and
adminis’cfation.

The govemment—mde financial statements include not only the District itself (known as
the primary government), but also the Hope Center for Autism, Inc., and Treasure Coast
Classicall Academy charter schools. Although a legally separate organization, the

_component units are included in this report because they meet the criteria for_inclusion ..

prov1ded by generally accepted accounting principles. Financial information for the
component units are reported separately from the financial information presented for the
primary government. The Martin County School Board Leasing Corporation (Leasing
Corporatiion) was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition of facilities and
equipment as further discussed in Note VII B. Due to the substantive economic
relationship between the Board and the Leasing Corporation, the financial activities of the
Leasing |Corporation are included in the accompanying basic financial statements.
Separate financial statements for the Leasing Corporation are not published.

Fund Fil}ancial Statements

Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A
fundisa 1groupmg of related accounts that are used to maintain control over resources that
have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements
and prudent fiscal management. Certain funds are established by law while others are
created by legal agreements, such as bond covenants. Fund financial statements provide
detailed |information about the District’s financial activities, focusing on its most
significant or “major” funds rather than fund types. This is in contrast to the entity-wide
perspective contained in the government-wide statements. All of the District’s funds may
be classified within one of two broad categories: governmental funds or fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as
governm?-:ntal activities in the government-wide financial statements; however, the
governmental funds utilize a spendable financial resources measurement focus rather than
the econpmic resources measurement focus found in the government-wide financial
statements. The financial resources measurement focus allows the governmental fund
statements to provide information on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
re.source\s!', as well as balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.
Such information may be useful in evaluating the District’s near-term financing
requiremjents.

Because fhe focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for the governmental
funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-
wide ﬁnrzfmcial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term
impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund
balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes



in fund| balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities. The governmental funds balance sheet
and statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide detailed
information about the District’s most significant funds. The District’s major funds are the
General,] Special Revenue - Other Federal Programs, Capital Projects - Local Capital
Improvement Tax, and Capital Projects — Other Capital Projects Funds. Data from the

other Si)!( governmental funds is combined into a single, aggregated presentation.

_Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided.in theform . -

of combining statements in the supplementary information section of this report.

The Distlrict adopts annual budgets for its General and Special Revenue — Other Federal
Programs funds. Budgetary to actual comparisons have been provided for these funds as
well as the other major and nonmajor funds to demonstrate budgetary compliance.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity for the
benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds. Fiduciary funds are not reflected
in the golvermnent-mde statements because the resources of those funds are not available
to support the District’s own programs. In its fiduciary capacity, the District is responsible
for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used only for their intended purposes.
The Disttict reports the following fiduciary fund types:

> P‘ension Trust Fund — to account for resources used to finance the early retirement
program.

> Private-Purpose Trust Funds — to account for resources of various scholarship trust
funds.

>  Agency Funds — to account for resources held for student activities and groups.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other Information

Combining statements referred to earlier, present a more detailed view of nonmajor funds
used in gé;vemmental funds. This section includes budget to actual schedules for nonmajor
special révenue, debt service, and capital projects funds. Also included are statements for
agency funds.




FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Key financial highlights for the 2019-20 fiscal year are as follows:

Government-wide Statements

at

The District’s assets and deferred outflows exceed its liabilities and deferred inflows

June 30, 2020, by $324.8 million (net position).

Thé Distr:iét"s total net position increased by $16.3 million, which is a 5.3 percent

increase from the 2018-19 fiscal year. This change is primarily attributable to
relstricted assets held at year end for voted millage initiatives in the general fund and
restricted assets in the capital projects funds. ‘

General revenues total $239.6 million, or 94.6 percent of all revenues. Program
specific revenues in the form of charges for services, operating grants and
co:ntributions, and capital grants and contributions total $13.6 million, or 5.4 percent
ofjall revenues. The property taxes levied in total for operational and capital purposes

decreased over prior year by approximately $982,658 or .63 percent.

sp

Expenses total $236.9 million; $13.6 million of these expenses are offset by program

ecific charges, with the remainder paid from the general revenues. Total revenues

exceed total expenses by $16.3 million.

Fund Statements

At June 30, 2020, the District’s governmental funds report combined ending fund
balances of $134.2 million, an increase of $21.2 million.

At June 30, 2020, assigned and unassigned fund balance of the General Fund,
representing the net current financial resources available for general appropriations
by the Board, totals $17.8 million or 10.3 percent of total General Fund revenues
before carryforward of prior year encumbrances and other obligations.




GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The following is a summary of the District’s net position as of June 30, 2020, compared to

the net position as of June 30, 2019:

Current and other assets
Capital assets
Total assets

Net carrying amount of debt refunding

Other p(‘)stemployment benefits obligation
Pension§

Total deferred outflows of resources

Other liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Other postemployment benefits obligation
|
Pensions

Total deferred inflows of resources

Net posiLon:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted (deficit)
] Total net position

District School Board of Martin County, Florida

Net Position

- o  Percent
Governmental Activities Change

2020 2019
$ 141,524,189 § 125,315,643 12.9%
364,072,611 360,676,817 0.9%
505,596,800 485,992,460 4.0%
965,475 1,045.931 -1.7%
1,890,873 1,904,213 -0.7%
37,812,614 41,362,758 -31.7%
40,668,962 44,312,902 -29.8%
6,163,506 11,562,693 -46.7%
194,572,930 194,950,891 -0.2%
200.736,436 206,513,584 -2.8%
9,264,547 3,592,082 157.9%
11,445,383 11,698,520 -2.2%
20,709,930 15,290,602 35.4%
334,000,299 328,447,748 1.7%
103,923,156 93,411,168 11.3%
(113,104,059) (113,357,740) 8.2%
$ 324,819,396 $ 308,501,176 2.2%

The largest portion of the District’s net position ($334.0 million) reflects its investment in
capital assets (e.g., land, buildings, furniture, fixtures, and equipment) less any related
outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The District uses these capital assets to
provide services to students; consequently, these assets are not available for future
spending, Although the District’s investment in its capital assets are reported net of related
debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from
other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate liabilities.




An additional portion of the District’s net position, $103.9 million, represents resources
that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The District’s unrestricted
net position balance is negative because of the District’s future liabilities for employee
compensated absences, other postemployment benefits, and pension plan obligations;

however, the District has sufficient current assets to meet its current obligations.

_Restricted net position increased $10.5 million from June 30, 201

0. June 30, 2020._This ..

net position represents restrictions from specific revenue sources and grants. The deficit in
unrestricted net position in the governmental type activities decreased by $253,681,

primarily due to increased current unrestricted assets.

The key elements of the changes in the District’s net position for the fiscal years ended

June 30, 2020, and June 30, 2019 are as follows:

Governmental Activities

2020 2019
Revenues

Program revenues:
Charges for services 3 5,238,006 6,841,160
Operating grants and contributions 6,566,957 7619678
Capital grants and contributions 1,831,620 2,174,065
Total Brogram revenues 13,636,583 16,634,903

General revenues:
Proper(ty taxes, levied for operational purposes 119917362 121,719,875
Property taxes, levied for capital purposes 34,880,430 34,060,575
Local sales taxes, levied for capital purposes 17,662,349 7,707,297
Grants|and contrib.not restricted to specific prog. 58,456,112 51,588,381
Other 8,605328 8,692,583
Total General revenues 239,611,581 223,768,711
Total revenues 253,248,164 240403,614

Percent

_Change

-23.4%
-13.83%
-15.8%
-18.0%

-1.5%
2.4%
125.2%
13.3%
0.0%
7.1%
5.3%



Expense

Instruction 126,137,101 107,083,824 17.8%
Student support services 11,267,129 12,863,313 -12.4%
Instructional media services 2,590,727 2,241,574 15.6%
Instructgonal and curriculum development services 4,141,692 4,069,759 1.8%
Instmcqonal staff training services 3,654877 3,762,359 -2.9%
Instructilon related technology 4527431 3,945,897 14.7%
Schoolboard o o oL .526332 0 737044 _286% . .
Generalladministration 1,052,236 1,083,747 -2.9%
School administration 11,066,068 11,325,346 -2.3%
Facilitied services 9,776,089 7410384 31.9%
Fiscal sérvices 1,221,331 1,027,109 18.9%
Food sefvices 9,235,745 9,863,728 -6.4%
Central services 5,248,391 " 4,580,116 14.6%
Student transportation services 7,965,996 8,270,131 -3.7%
Operation of plant 23,261,980 19,706,497 18.0%
Mainten(‘mce of plant 5,074,859 5,320,678 -4.6%
Administrative technology services 5,273,902 4,656,516 13.3%
Commurlxity services 3,270,184 3,519,625 -7.1%
Unallocated mterest on long-term debt 1,637,875 1,426,659 14.8%
Total expenses 236,929,944 212,894 306 11.3%

Change m net position 16,318,220 27,509,308

Net position - beginning 308,501,176 280,991,868

Adjustment to net positionm

Net position - ending $ 324819396 $ 308,501,176 5.3%

Note: (1) Adjustment to beginning net positicn is due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 75, which is a
change in accounting principle that addresses accounting and financial reporting for other postemployment benefits

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities

Grants & Contributions Not
Restricted to Specific

Programs

23%

Charges for Services
Operating Grants =%
Capital Grants & Contributions
& Contributions 3%
1%




Major changes in revenues were caused by the following:

Char ée_s for se;viéés - ﬁééréésed by23.4 percentm !a—lﬂi-a_réas"aueitoi CdVID 1A9’arid t_he
closing of school in March.

Property taxes, levied for operational and capital purposes — Decreased by 1.5 percent
and increased 2.4 percent, respectively. The decrease was due to a decrease in the
operational millage and the increase was due to an increase in property assessments.

Local sales taxes, levied for capital purposes — This revenue source, the voter approved
half ¢ent sales tax levy, is in its second year of implementation and increased 129.2

|
percent.

Grants and Other revenues — Grants increased by 13.3 percent while Other revenues
saw little growth.

Major changes in expenses were caused by the following:

Instruction — Increased by 17.8 percent or $19.1 million, primarily due to an increase
in instructional pay based on performance and millage.

Instruction related technology — Increased by 14.7 percent or $581,534 primarily due
to the purchase of laptops for remote learning.

Facilities services — Increased by 31.9 percent or $2.4 million because of the increased
purchase of cleaning equipment, supplies and additional employee hours due to
COV[ID-19.

Central services — Increased by 14.6 percent or $668,275 primarily due to performance
pay.

Operation of plant — Increased by 18.0 percent or $3.6 million because of the increased
purchase of cleaning equipment, supplies and additional employee hours due to
COVID-19.




FUND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

The DIS’(FCt uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance
related legal requirements.

MM—ajdi' Governmental Funds

The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful when
assessing the District’s financing requirements. For example, unassigned fund balance
may serve as a useful measure of the District’s resources available to finance future
contracts or services.

District School Board of Martin County, Florida
Fund Balance

2020 2019

Fund balanoe

Nonspendable $ 882,960 $ 626,902

Restncted 103,612,520 93,197,329

c&nmltted 11,969,921

ASSlgned 7,802,534 4,805,389

Unass1gned 9,974,739 14,434,108
Total ﬁmd balance $ 134,242,674 $ 113,063,728

As of the end of the 2019-20 fiscal year, the District’s governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $134,242,674 million, an increase of $21.2 million in
comparis@n with the prior fiscal year.

Major FLnds

The General Fund, Special Revenue - Other Federal Programs Fund, Capital Projects -

Local Cap1ta1 Improvement Tax Fund and Capital Projects - Other Capital Projects Fund
were reported as major funds.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District. The General Fund has an
increase in fund balance of $2.6 million, primarily due to restricted voted millage funds for
union stipends (MCEA and AFSCME) which were held at fiscal year-end and paid
subseque%lﬂy. The total fund balance 1is $37.8 million, of which
$10.0 million is unassigned. As a measure of the General Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful
to compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to total fund revenues.
Unassigned/assigned fund balance represents 10.3 percent of total General Fund operating




revenue | before carryovers and prior year encumbrances, while total fund balance
represents 21.8 percent of that same amount.

The Special Revenue — Other Federal Programs Fund accounts for the financial resources
of certain Federal grant programs. Revenues and expenditures totaled $11.9 million, a 1.3
percent jincrease from 2018-19 fiscal year, primarily due to increased expenditures.
Because revenues are recognized to the extent of allowable expenditures, this fund does
not generally accumulate fund balance.

The Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement Tax Fund has a decrease in fund balance
of $1.3 million to a total fund balance of $55.9 million, which is restricted for acquisition,
construction, and maintenance of capital assets. The decrease is primarily due to major
projects |expenditures currently for architectural and engineering services.

The Capétal Projects — Other Capital Projects Fund has an increase in fund balance 0f $17.3
million to a total fund balance of $32.1 million, which is restricted for acquisition,
construction, and maintenance of capital assets. The increase is primarily due to the passage
of the half cent local sales tax for which collections began in January 2019 and is the first
full year of collections. Projects to be funded with the new sales tax are currently in

architectural and engineering stage.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
During the course of the 2019-20 fiscal year, the District amended its General Fund budget

monthly! Budget revisions were due primarily to the need to record prior year carryforward
budgets and adjust planned expenditures to meet actual needs throughout the year.

A final budget amendment was approved at year-end, however, unlike previous years the
district chose not to amend the final budget to agree to actual amounts, i.e. the variances at
year end are not zero. The variances presented are accurate and better represent the
district’s planned versus actual sources and uses of funds. - The Board is authorized by
State statute to make budget amendments up to the date that the District’s Annual Financial
Report is: approved.

Actual e!xpenditures are $24,387,739, or 11.5 percent, less than final budgeted amounts.
Unexpen[ded amounts were. primarily due to carryover of budgeted voted millage stipends
to teachers and other union represented personnel which were paid in August 2020.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets

The District’s capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, as of June 30, 2020, total
$364.1 million. Capital assets includes land; construction in progress; improvements other
than buiﬂdings; buildings and fixed equipment; furniture, fixtures, and equipment; motor
vehicles;| property under capital lease; and audio visual materials and software. The
District experienced an increase of net capital assets compared to the previous fiscal year
of approximately 9.4 percent.




Major capital assets events during the 2019-2020 fiscal year include;

> Projects completed;

Hidden Oaks Middle School — HVAC Chiller Replacement
Head start Programs — Playground Replacement

Indiantown Middle School — Security Enhancements
Instructional Center — New Administration Building Acquisition
Warfield Elementary — Playground Replacement

» Projects in progress:

Instructional Center — Administrative Office Renovations
Jensen Beach Elementary School — Replacement School
Jensen Beach High School — Partial Roof Replacement
Jensen Beach High School — HVAC Energy Storage System
Palm City Elementary School — Replacement School
Willoughby Learning Center — HVAC Replacement

District School Board of Martin County, Florida
Capital Assets
(net of depreciation)

Percent

2020 2019 Change

Land $ 12,401,732 $ 10,354,648 19.8%
Construction in progress 5,459,350 2,207,174 147.3%
Improvements other than buildings 9.020,472 9.614,442 -6.2%
Buildings} and fixed equipment 329,467,760 330,448,440 -0.3%
Fumiture?, fixtures, and equipment 3,074,757 3,549,011 -13.4%
Motor vehicles 3,980,829 4,170,511 -4.5%
Property Iunder capital lease 667,711 318,901 109.4%
Audio visual materials & software 13,690 -100%
Total CaI!)ital Assets (Net of Depreciation) $ 364,072,611 $ 360,676,817 0.9%

Construction in progress increase due to the beginning of the projects listed above.
Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note VI of this

report.

Long-Term Debt

At June 30, 2020, the District has total long-term debt outstanding of $32.2 million,
comprised of Certificates of Participation (COPS) Series 2014A, State Board of Education
(SBE) Bonds, and capital leases.




District School Board of Martin County, Florida

Outstanding Debt
2020 201
COPS $25,927414 $ 27,557,615
State School (SBE) Bonds Payable 3,591,000 4,326,000
Obligations under Capital Lease 553,898 348,454
The $30,072,312 $32,232,069

District’s [outstanding debt decreased $2.2 million during the 2019-20 fiscal year. The
decrease was due to scheduled principal payments. Additional information on the
District’s debt may be found in Note VII of this report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

Local property taxes are the District’s primary source of revenue. The required local effort
(RLE) forjthe 2020-21 fiscal year is projected to be 3.699 mills (a decrease of 0.201 mills),
the discretionary millage is projected to be 0.748 mills, the capital outlay millage is
projected to be 1.500 mills, and the additional voted millage for operations remains 0.500
mills. General Fund revenues and other financing sources are projected to be at $197.9
million, afnd expenditures and other financing uses are expected to be $213.0 million.

Approxiniﬁately 95 percent of total General Fund revenues are from the State of Florida and
local taxes; therefore, economic condition at the national, state, and local levels will affect
the gener:al operating funds and activities of the District. Changes in levels of tourism,
irnmigratiion into the State of Florida, and unemployment may affect the State revenue
streams, which in turn, will affect District revenue streams.

e The unemployment rate for Martin County is currently 8.6 percent, which is an
increase from the rate of 3.5 percent a year ago.

. Séudent enrollment (K-12) increased from 18,385 in the 2019 Fourth Calculations
to 18,734 in the 2020 Fourth Calculations.

o The Martin County population grew from 157,343 in the prior year to 161,000

according to U.S. Census estimates.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide users with a general overview of the District’s
finances.|Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests
for additional financial information should be addressed to Martin County School Board,
Finance Department 1939 SE Federal Highway, Stuart, FL. 34994. Additional financial
information can be found on our Web site (www.martinschools.org).
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DISTRICT SCIOO0L BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
STATEMENT OF SET POSITION
June 30, 2020
Primary Government Companeat Tnity
Account The Hope Conter for Treasuce Coust Classical Total Xonmajor
Number Governmental Acfivitdes | Business-Type Activities “Total Auntius, Ine, Avudemy Companent Lnits
ASSRETS
Tash and Cash Equivalents 10 110.838.383.04 1I0638.582.94 2919300 LGIR.683.98 DXL
Invesments 116y 86.300.9) 86002 ane 00 20
Taxes Recsisoble, Not 2 13.969.26 1596936 800 00 130]
Accounts Receieable, Net 3 1.386430.21 1.386.480.01 34300 00 0.0
Interedt Recelvable on Invstunls il 1)) .0 i) 280
Due From Other Agencics ¥ 3330 333263330 .00 3333143 .00
Due From lnsurer 8 200 .00 .00 a8
____ Depasits Receivabile 218 008 3.797.00 .00 .64
atemmal Balagees 28 0.60 .00 .00
Cash with PlsealServics Agents i 2621002 262103024 0.%) o0y 808
Section 1 .13, B.S. Loan Proceeds 4. 000 000 o088 o0
{2ases Receivable 4 D0 0.00 i3] 000
Inventory 18 71I%13.50 27100330 a0 00y Q.00
Prepaid foms 123 11195704 111.957.04 450000 1233258 0.00
Leng-Term Investments i 1460 0.00 006 {<A1i1] 0.00
Prepaid Insusance Costs i 30 060 931.80 0.0 0.00
Other Posteruplosment Benefits Assel 1410 o8 0.00 DI 980
Pension Asset L L3 HAJ1300 302300 868 a0 1153
Copital Assets
Land j530] 124073200 1240173200 721.561.80 0.00 089
Land improvenents - Nondspreciable 1313 860 Q.00 400 s
Consiruction in Provress | 1360 3.439.350.00 345933600 2347.931.00 8.00 8400
Nendeprociahle Capital Asseis 17.861.081.00 .00 1786108200 3.069.482.00 2.00 200
Inpeovanents Other Than Buildings i3% 24T13.999.00 24,713.999.00 J.200.00 1] 280
Less Accuniated Depreciatibn 1329 £13.693.527 080 {13.693.527.00) (100 [1X63] 12,60
Builtings and Fised Equipment | 133 904734100 491.047.341 60 .00 406 000
Lass dccumulated Depreciation 33 {161.320.081.00) (161.580,081.0M)! (1) 880 2009
Pumiture. Fixtures and Equipment 341 (A33.350.00 S35,550.80 33.530.00 408 D4y
Less Accutnulated Depreviation 34 138350.793.00) {38.350.793.001] 2778) 003 oo .09,
Aoter Vehieles | 230 3.333.876.00 .333.876.00 | .00 6 ol
Less Aceurlaiedt Depreciation 339 {9.353042.000 £9.335.047.00), .00 AL 4,00
Propenty Utder Leases | 370 J7604.60 9760400 B 06200 .00 0.00
Less Accumulatod Anortization 319 £309,193.001 £302.193.00) {33.703.000] .00 0.88)
Audiosisual Materials 381 444104000 l A4:431.030.00 9.69&(?1 %) 2.0
Less Avcursulsted Dyprecistion 338 N.MI.UJ&G_GLI (A a0y (95980013 .00 R0
Com&w Seftware ] 382 .00 000 2] 800
Luss Accunsulated Amortiztion 1389 800 a0 A0 g
Depreciable Capital Assets, Net MG 52200 000 HENL32900 3977400 00 oM
Taotal Capital Assets 361072.611.08 [EH] 36407281100 3.109.238.00 400 808
Total Assels 305.396.800.19 0.00 303,598.800.19 3.648.242.00 1.673.17801 800
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accusmulated Deereass in Falr Yalue of Hodsiny Derivatives 910 000 .40 900 000
Net Camving Amount of Debt Refunding 920 963.475.00 96547500 13 800 900
Penston 940 37.812.614.00 37.812.61400 it 806 000
Other Postemplogmient Benelits 930 1890.873.00 1,398,873 00 ALt [1313] 0.00
Assal Retirerent Obfigation 960 2.00 a8 4 0.00
Total NDeforsed Dutfloves of Resourees $0.668.562.00 900 4056896200 88 0.0 0.00
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdroft 2125 006 o a.n0 360
Acgrued Sataries and Benetils I 4209.874.80 430987480 ARA2400 0.00 (1)
Payoil Deductions and Withholdines 0.00 0.6 00 [
Agpounts Bayabls 13737048 1.417.570.10 [ING0R] 215.199.87 880
Sales Tax Payable 848 DX:D] Q0 s
Cusrent Notes Payable 800 (3] 6558908 800
Accrued tnterest Pavable L1236 112896 0. 10 00
Dpesits Pavable 840 X)) 1) it}
Due to Othae Asencids : 200 000 40 .00
Doz o Fiscal Apent : 980 0.00 L8 .00
| Pension Lisbifity %) 1.00 00 00y
Other Posterpplovment Benefits Liability 16 .00, 1.0 i .00
Judements shle i 30 .00 2.4 .00 .00
Construction Contracts Payable | 40 4388667 68.886.67 1234300 00 .00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 30 24899.21 284.899.01 3128200 00 00
Estimated Unpaid Clanns - Selfhisurance Prowram 271 0.00 i} aun 08}
Estimated Lisbility for Claims Adjustiment 272 000 40 n1g a0
Estimated Lishility foe Amilmg Rebate 2280 840 o0 Q.00 .08
Unearned Revenues 1 241 13L.145.92 18114392 2 a.ng 00
Long-Term Liabilities:
Portion Dug Within Owe Yeur: [
Notes Payable : 230 858 23314200 000 .08
Obligations Under Leases | 2313 186467040 186.457.00 0 .40 .01
Bonds Payoble i 320 4300000 24300000 .00 40 .00
Liabitity foe Compensated Absences 330 785.136.00 78313600 .54} 531 .00
Lease-Purchase Agreements Poyable 330, L700.201.00 1,700.201.00 .00 00 000
Estimatenl Liability for Long-Term Claims 330 0.00 940 a08 000
Net Other Postemplovinent Dénells Oblieathon 360 LROLS7300 1.890.873.00 850 [ 000
Net Penston Linbility i 2365 39200800 32200800 20 [0 .00
Estimated PECO Advance Pavable 2370 .00 44 a0 .00
Other Long-Tenn Liabilities | 2380 0.00 a4q [ 00
Derivatise strument { 3% 080 oo 000 00
Estinusted Linbility for Achitriee Rebaty 280 0.00 808 090 .00
Dy Within One Yeaur 390268500 Q.00 3.902.685.00 233134200 000 .01}
Portion Due After (e Yoar:
Notgs Pavable 2310 200 0.0 an 880
Obligations Under Lsases 215 36731008 6733100 .00 000 280
Bonds Payable ] 84300000 2843.06000 .00 () 2.0
- Liability for Compensated Abdences Eaxii] 1282631800 12.826.318 00 .00 [y )
Leass-Purchase A) it Payable 340 2422721300 A4.227.213.00 900 00 X
Estimated Liability for Long-Teou Claims 2330 000 100 U0 .00,
Het Other Posteniplovinent Beaelits Oblisation 2160 39,380.064.4%) 399890600 .00 .00 00
et Peasion Liability i 2363 841721900 108.417,219.00 .08 .00 0,
Estinmted PECO Advance Pavibe 2370 0.00 080 [ .00
Othet Long-Tann Ligbilities | 2380 0.00 800 a4 .00
Derisating lnstrument p3p] 000 LX) 40 0
Estimated Linkitiy for Achitmge Rebate 280 200 08 LI 400
Dug in More than One Year | 183.670.245.00 .00 188671123500 008 .00 (111
Total Long-Term Linbilities 194.522.930.00 .00 194.372.930.00 235134200 .00 (1164
‘Total Lisbilitics | 20033643566 .00 200.738.435.66 2.600.271.63 283.788.9) 850
DEFERRED IXFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accuniuloted Increase in Fair Valug of Hedeine Derivatives 2610 R [111)] 0.3 30
Deticit Net Comrying Amount of Debt Refunding 800 0.9 8.00 Bl
Deferrod Revenue f1111] 0.0 a0 0
Pension 11.435.383.00 11M3.383.00 1.0 8.0 .00,
{Onher Postemiptonment Benefits 9,264347.00 9.261.547.08 23] 2.00 I
{Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 20.709,930.00 008 20,709.930.00 000 888 .00
NET POSITION
Net tavesiment in Capital Assets 270 334000.295.1 334.000.299.00 S62.339.00 o 0.00
festricied Fory
Categorical Carryover Programs 80 7490.197, 7490197, 800 (0] 000
Foud Service 20 3.265.4824 32694524 888 X3 .08
[ Detn Senvice %0 2,130,729, 2,00 1) .01
Capsital Projeuts 80 91042.777.12 NEIA 2,00 00 o
Other Purposes 80 a0 408 776,104.56 1)
Uingestricted 2790 (310405888 £112,104.058 68) A7R,6838G 63848063 200
Total Net Pasitlon 324.819,396.33 800 124319396 33 1047.97L.00 1.434.585.19 L |

The notes to financial statements are anfintegral part of this statement.
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MSTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Tor the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Exhibil B2
Page 3

Program Revenues Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Position
Operating Capital Primary Government
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type Component
TUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Coutributions Activilies Aclivities Total Units
Joverumental Activities:
Instructi 5000 126,137.101.06 243.801.75 (1238942993070 (125,894,299,31) 7 LAY,
Student Support Services 6100 11,267.129.07 (11.267.129.07) (11.267.129.07) A T
Instructional Media Services 6200 2,590,727,29 (2890727 2NV /70 07/ 7 7 RS0TIN
" Instruction and Carviculum Development Services 6300 4.141,692.38 (4,141,692, 38) L/ /o d S 7 (4.141.692.38) [/ /7 A/ /) /77
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 (3.654.876.98) 777, (3.654.876.98) 7/, A
Instruction-Related Technolouy 6500 (48278303 A/ /7 77 (4.527.430 5N A7 P,
Board 7100 (526 33LIWA GBI i /)
General Administration 7200 1.052.236.33 (105223633 /07 /77707 o (1.052.23630WW/ /7 777
School Administeation 7300 11.066.067.79 (11.066.067.79) A (11.066.067. 7Y/ /7 i
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 9.776.088.85 683.604.51 19.092.484,34) 7 IPIIN 7, (9092484 30/ o
Fiscal Services 7500 1.221.330.75 (L2230 TN e 7Y (1.221.330.75) ALY,
Faod Services 7600 9.235.744.75 1.974.756,22 6.566,937.38 (694.031.15) 17 (694,031.15) 747, 7
Central Services 7700 5.348.390.80 (5248 390,801/ /7w 7/ / /v (5,248, 39080\ /7 /A7,
Student Transportation Services 7800 7.965,995.72 519.628.84 (7.446.366.88) 1/ ,?}}’ YL, (744636680 L
Operation of Plant 7900 23761,980.29 (23.261.980.29) NI (23.261.980. 208727
Maintenance of Plant 8100 5.074.858.98 153.921.00 (4,920,937.98) " o, (49209379 /0 /A 7
Administrative Technology Services 8200 3273901.87 (5.273.901.87) /5'?,’/ s 77 (5213901 SN/ 7
Cormmunity Services 9100 3.270.183.85 250081889 (769.364.96\ 1 77 (769.363.96) LASSILLLIINILY,
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 1 637.874.83 994.094.04 (643.780. 707 7 (643.780.79) 777,
Unallocated Depreciation/Amontization Expense 77 7AIA, e A 0.00 L e 0.00 ////// SIS,
fatal Governmental Activities 236,529.943.91 5.238.005.70 6,566.957.38 1.831619.55 (223.293.361.28) P, 7 (223,293.361.28) A7
Jusiness-type Activities:
Self-Insurance Consortium v 777 0.00 0.00 bl
Daycare Operations A 0.00 000 Vs
Other Business-Type Activity 77 77 0.00 0.00 IS
T'otal Business-Type Activities 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 L2070 /77 0.00 0.00 L7
Total Primary Government 236.929.943.91 5.238,005.70 6,566.957.38 1.831,619.55 (223.293.361.28) 0.00 (223293361 28\ [0 0000 f
Tosponent Uniis:
The Hopse Center for Autism, Inc. 2.988.104.91 3.131.40 17.987.70 0.00 ///// 77777 7L (2,961 985.81)
“Treasure Coast Classical Academy 30.138.814.86 0,00 587.921.01 0.00 127 AN, G AT, L (19,550.893.85)
“Totai Nenmajor Component Units 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 717777 FAIAAN TS, 77 0.00
Total Component Unils 23.126.919.77 3.131.40 605.908.71 0.00 |77 // IS, 77 7/ YIS, {22.512.879.66)
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 119.917.362.20 119.917.362.20 24.309.25
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Serviee 0.00 .00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 34.880.430.04 34,880,430,04 40 |
Locat Sales Taxes 17.662.349.54 17.662.349.54 N
Granis and Contributions Not Restrieted to Speeific Programs 33.4536.112.01 384356.112.01 6.277. i
Investment Eamings 1.971.448.80 1.971.448.80 74.609.06
Miscellaneous 6,723.879.22 6,723879.22 53321261
Special hemns .00 0.00
Extraordinary ltewns 0.00 394.500.00
Transfers 0.00 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Homs, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 239.611.581.81 0.00 239.611,581.8] 7.503.768.69
Change in Net Position 16.318.220.53 0.00 16,318.220.53 {15.009.118.97)
Nel Position, July 1, 2019 308.501,176.00 308,501,176.00 16,633,437.33
Adjustments to Net Position §.00 $58.229.83
Net Position, June 30, 2020 324,819,396.53 0.00 324.819.396.53 2,482,556.19

he notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2020
Food Other Federal Miscellaneous SBE/COBI
Account General Services Programs Special Revenue Bonds
Number 160 410 420 490 210
ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESCURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 37.933.544.17 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net [§K]] 1.342,607.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Arencies 1220 147.566.00 0.00 168405912 0.80 0.00
Due From Budeetary Funds L1141 1.877.115.02 0.00 0.00 .00 6.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Recgivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 800 8.00
Due From Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents (5E] 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Inventory 1150 160.367.30 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
| Prepaid [tems 1230 111.857.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0,00
Total Assets 41.873.351.35 0.00 2.684.059.12 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESQURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Valoe of Heddine Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources | 0.00 .00 2.0 2.00 .00
Total Assets and Deferred Oatflows of Resources 41.873.351.33 0.00 2.684.039.12 Q.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 .00 0,00 006 0.00
Accrued Salarfes and Benefits 2110 3044.963.12 0400 $47.532.97 0.08 0.00
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdings 27 .08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A ts Payable 2120 $34.030.36 0.00 2232137 0.00 0.00
Sates Tox Payable 2360 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.0 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable a0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budeetary Funds 2161 0.00 g.00 1.809.204.78 0.00 0.00
Due to Internal Funds 2162 3137712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 215 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Posternployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 25150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
M d Interesy Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Uneamed Revenue kZ30] 181.145.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 4.063,536.52 0.00 2.684.039.12 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferved Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00
“Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nouspendable:
Inventory R¥NY 460.367.30 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 111.957.4 .00 900 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00
QOther Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totel Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 372,234.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 04.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Requited Carryover Programs 2731 0.00 0.00 a.00 200 0.00
State Requited Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00
Locat Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2734 2.00 0.00 8.00 Q.00 0.00
Debt Service 3735 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 3139 7.490.197.51 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totaf Restricred Fiowd Bal 2728 7490.197.51 086 0,00 0.00 0.00
Conuniited to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.08 0.00 Q.00 0.00 4.00
Contractual Agreements 3732 0.00 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Committed for 2138 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Committed for 2739 11.858.937.713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 11.838.937.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned o
Special Revenug 2 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 3743 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00
Peananent Fund 3744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2748 7.802.333.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 7.802.533.49 000 0,00 0.00 0.00
Towl Unassigned Fund Balances 3750 10.085.721.76 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 37.809.714.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Lisbilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Bal 41.873.351.35 0.00 1.684.059.12 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integ
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30,2020
Special Act Sections 1011.14 & Moror Vehicle District Other
Account Bonds 1011.15, F.8., Loans Revenue Bonds Bords Debt Service
Number 220 230 240 230 90
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 Q.00 2,00 0.00 000
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 200 000 0.00 000
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 a.00 0.00 9,00 .00 0.00
Due From Other Avencies 1220 0.00 000 .00 0.00 0.08
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insutec 1186 2.00 0.00 800 600 0,00
| Dreposits Receivabl 1210 8.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Intermal Funds 1142 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Acents [§18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0,00
Prepaid ltems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lone-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumutated Decrgase in Fair Value of Hedping Dervadves 1916 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 .00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resourees | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Total Assets and Deferred Qutflows ofResources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdnft 2125 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2tio 0.00 0.00 400 0.0¢ 0.00
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdings 3170 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 000 .00 0.00 .00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 200 0.00 0400 0.00 0.00
Curreat Notes Payable 2250 D.0g 0.00 0.40 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Pavable 210 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2230 .00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0,00
Due to Other Arencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.90 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Other Postemplovment Benefits Liability 216 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Pavable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 000
Matured Bonds Pavable 2180 0.00 Q.00 9.00 0.00 .00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 8.00
Uneamed Revenue 10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 09.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 a.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESQURCES
Accumulated fncrease in Fair Value of Hedaing Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2636 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resonrees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nenspendable:
Inventory 271 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 712 0.00 0.60 .00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00 .00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization py ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.06
Federal Required Canrvover Programs| iy e 0.00 080 4.00 .00 0.00
State Rcﬁuired Carnryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 .00 0.00 §.00 .00
Debt Service 2738 000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2736 0.00 000 4.0 .00 0.00
Restricted for 2728 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Restricted for 2728 0.00 0.60 4.00 0.00 .00
Total Restricted Fund Batances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Connuited to: .
Economic Stabilization 273 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Total Commitied Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Proiects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00
Assigned for 219 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 Q.90 0.00 9,00 .00 800
Toral Assigned Fund Balances 2740 8.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 3750 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Bal; 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.0
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00

The notes to financial statements are an int
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30,2020

Exhibit C-1
Page 4

ARRA Economic Capital Outlay Bond Issues Special Act Sections 101114 & Pubtic Education
Account Stimulus Debt Service (COBI) Bonds 101115, FS., Loans Capitat Outlay (PECO)
Number 299 310 320 330 340
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable. Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budygetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Intemal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURIC ES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedying Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS|OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 21325 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payvroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Pavable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budeetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemplovment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Martured Bonds Pavable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURq ES
Accumulated [ncrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balance: 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 27121 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carrvover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Canrvover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 275 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Comunitted to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financia! statements are an integral part of this statement.

ESE 145




Exhibit C-1

Paged
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2020
District Capital Qutlay and Nonvored Capital Voted Capital Other
Account Bonds Debt Service Improvement Fund Improvement Fund Capital Projects
Number 330 360 37 380 390
ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OQF RESOURCES
ASSETS i
Cash and Cash Equivalents 111 0.00 0.00 36.263.572.08 0.00 30.052.146.24
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Taxes Recelvable, Net 1120 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 43.782.39 0.00 0.00
fnterest Receivable on In 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 418,107.00 0.00 2.099.762.08
Due From Budyetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 .00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Intemal Funds 142 0.00 0.00 8.08 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 14 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1130 0.00 0.00 39.00 Q.00 0.00
| Prepaid Ttems 1230 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 000 0.00 5672546147 000 32.151.908.32
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedeing Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources | .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 36.725.461.47 0.00 32.151.908.32
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2123 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.9¢ .00
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdings 270 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 .00 0.0 462.857.93 0.09 16.749.00
Sales Tax Pavable 2260 0.00 0.00 0,90 800 a0
Current Notes Pavable 3350 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Pavable 22100 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.08 .00 0.0 0.00
Due 1o Other Agencies 2230 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2181 2.00 0.00 .00 800 0.00
Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0,00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Other Posteraplovment Benefits Liability 216 0.00 08.00 0.00 0.00 0.80
Judements Pavable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Pavable 2140 0.00 0.00 68.886.67 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Pavable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 275.899.21 0.00 9.000.00
Matured Bonds Pavable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Matured Interest Pavable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unearmed Revenue 410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Unavailable Revenue 2410 4.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 807.643.81 0.00 2574900
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumutlated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Devdvatives 610 0.0 000 0.00 .00 0.00
Deferred Revenues | 3630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Preoaid Amounts 712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendabie Fund Balances 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.0¢ .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 .00 0.00 (.00 0,00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.060
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy ind 0.0 0.00 0,00 .60 0.00
Debt Service 2725 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Capital Peojects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 000 2.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 4.00 .00 33917817.66 0.00 32.126,159.32
Total Restricred Fund Balances 2730 9,00 0.00 55917.817.66 0.00 32,126,159.32
Contatitted to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 02.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 .00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Commined for 2739 000 0.00 0.00 09090 0.00
Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.60
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.08 0.00 .00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.60 5.0 0.00 0,00
Toral Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00
Toral Unassigned Fund Balances 750 8.00 .00 0.0 4.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2708 200 0.00 33.917.817.66 £.00 32.126.159.32
Total Liabilities, Deferced Tnflows of
Resourees and Fund Balances 0.00 9.00 5672548147 0.00 32,151.808.32

The notes to financial statements are 8n intearal part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2020
ARRA Economic Permanent Other Total
Account Stimulus Capital Projects Fund Governmental Govermmental
Number 399 000 Funds Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 6.329.101.85 130.578.364.34
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 §6.300.90 86.300.90
Taxes Receivable. Net 1120 0.00 0.00 13.969.26 15,969.26
Accounts Receivable. Net 113t 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.386.430.21
Intcrest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies | 1220 0.00 0.00 3.138.10 5.352.632.30
Due From Budgetary Funds [JEN 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.877.119.02
Due From Insurer L1380 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Intemal Funds 142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 114 0.00 0.00 2.043.253.24 2,043.253.24
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 310.636.00 771.003.30
Prepaid [tems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 111.957.04
Long-Term [ 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 8.788.399.35 142.223.079.61
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 8.788.399.35 142.223.079.61
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 317.378.71 4.209.874.80
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 73.214.32 1.414.192.98
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 1,128.96 1.128.96
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 7.695.64 1,316,900.42
Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 337712
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liabili 25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Pavable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Pavable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 63.886.67
Construction Contracts Pavable - Retained Percentare 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 284.899.21
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Uncamed Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 181.145.92
Unavailable Revenue 3410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 399.417.63 7.980.406.08
DEFERRED INFLOWS QF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues ] 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 310.636.00 171.003.30
Prcéaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 111,957.04
Permmanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Novispendable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 0.00 310.636.00 882.960.34
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Othér Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 2.120.729.54 2.120,729.54
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 5.957616.18 101.491.790.67
Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 0.00 0.00 8.078.345.72 103.612,520.21
Committed to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C | Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.858.937.73
Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.858.937.73
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 274 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assianed for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.802.533.49
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund ‘Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.302.533.49
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.085.721.76
Total Fund Balances ] 2700 0.00 0.00 8.388.981.72 134.242,673.53
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 8.788.399.35 142.223.079.61

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET .
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for godermmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and), therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds.

Net pension asset is not reported in the governmental funds.

The District's portion of the equity held in the risk management consortium is not reported as an asset
of the Governmental Funds.

The difference between the acquisition price and the net carrying amount of refunded debt is reported
as a deferred outflow of resources in the government-wide statements, but is not reported in the
governmental funds. \

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions are applicable to future periods
and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds:

Deferred outflow of resources related to pensions
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to other postemployinent benefits are
applicable to future periods and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds:

Deferred outflow of resources related to OPEB
Deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not
reported as Habilities in the governmental funds. Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of:

Certificated of participation payable
Obligations under capital lease
Bonds Payable|
Compensated absences payable

Other postemployment benefits obligation
Net pension liability

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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3 134,242,673.53

364.072,611.00

540,213.00
577,797.00
963,475.00
37.812,614.00
(11,445,383.00) 26,367,231.00
1,890,873.00
(9,264,547.00) (7,373,674.00)
(25,927,414.00)
{553,898.00)
(3,591,000.00)
(13,611,454.00)
(41,879,937.00)
{109,009,227.00) (194,572,930.00)
$ 324,819,396.53
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020
Food Other Federal Miscellaneous SBE/COBL
Account General Services Programs Special Revenue Bonds
Number 100 410 420 490 210

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 337.874.84 0.00 2,080.362.57 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 738.411.89 0.00 9.851,528.37 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 44.396.233.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Seurces:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Pumposes 3423 119.317.362.20 0.00 0.00 (.00 (.60
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Secvice 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3443, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 040
Other Local Revenue 7.847.209.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 127.764.571.54 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 173.287.091.65 0.00 11.931.890.94 0.00 .00

EXPENDITURES

Current:
lustruction 5000 109.307.399.35 0.00 4,688.931.68 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 7.803.041.34 0.00 3,160,302.17 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 2.357,745.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Iustruction and Curriculum Development Sérvices 6300 2,011.189.16 0.00 2.024.640.65 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 1,993,934.9% 0.00 1,589.880.78 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 3917.037.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 483,823.90 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00
General Admini 7200 1.001,725,62 0.00 217.542.25 0.00 0.00
School Admini 7300 10.155.554.90 .00 6.014.99 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 987.650.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 1.197.998.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,00
Food Services 7600 0.0¢ 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00
Central Services 7700 4.728,084.14 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 6.319.961.97 000 43.265.69 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 19.571,436.37 0.00 160.934.04 000 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 4.504,585,95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8100 441780732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 3.202.413.93 0.00 381130 0.00 0.00

Debt Service: (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.60 0,08 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay: |
Facilities Acquisition and Construction ¢ 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 2.938,220.00 0.00 36.547.19 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 18710165591 0.00 11.931.890.94 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Undery Expenditures {13.814.564.26) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 831 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 04.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0,90 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
Premjum on Lease-Purchase Aore 3793 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00 0.0
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0,00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 73,702.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 080 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 .00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 802 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Asresments 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Digcount on R 1 Lease-Purchase Atreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

Payments to Refitnd scrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 16,448,584.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 (149.119.74) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 16.373.166,60 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS .

2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 2,558.602.34 8,00 0.00 000 0.00

Fund Balagces, July 1. 2019 2300 33.230,11249 0,00 000 0.60 0.00

Adfustatents to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances. June 30, 2020 { 2700 37.809,714.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAI‘L FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020
Special Act Sections 101114 & Motor Vehicle District Other
Account Boads 101113, F8, Loans Revenue Bonds Bonda Debt Service
Number 220 230 240 258 290
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00
Federal Through State and Local 3200 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Sources 3300 0.00 0,00 g.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sources:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,
Operational Purposes 3423 0,00 0.00 (.00 .00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Debt Service | 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,
Capital Projects 3423 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X .00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Lpcal Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 5100 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i | Media Services 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 0.00
Instruction and Curmiculum D P Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administrati 7300 0.00 0.00° 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acq and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 €.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0,00 0,00 6.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
C ity Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 090 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0,00 0,00 000 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 000 0.00 000 0.80 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 8.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES
Issuance of Bopds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 37191 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,00 0.00
Digeount on Sale of Bonds 891 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Al 3793 0.00 0.00 8,00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Proceeds from Special Facility Construction|Account 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3733 0.00 g.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 8.00 0,80 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase A; 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
P, to Refunding Escrow Agent anné:ion 9259) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers In 3600 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
‘Total Qther Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
g.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXTRAQRDINARY ITEMS
0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00
Net Change in Fund Bal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balances, July 1, 2019 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adijustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statemnents are an inte
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEE\"DITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020 -

ARRA Economic Capital Qutlay Bond Issues Special Act Sections 101114 & Bublic Education
Account Stimulus Debt Service {CORBIy Bonds 101115, RS, Loans Capital Outlay (PECO)
Nunber 299 3 320 330 340

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 9.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Sources;

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

QOperational Purpeses 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue Q.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 000

EXPENDITURES

Current:
fustryction 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development| Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Mai of Plant §100 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 04.00 0.00 000

Debt Service: (Function 9200)

Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.08 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capita! Outlay:

Facilitics Acg and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay | 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 (.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3730 000 0.00 .00 0.90 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.80
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3736 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 .00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Accounnt 3770 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 2.00 0.00 090 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refundine Escrow Agent {Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2019 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 2760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020
Diistrict Capital Outlay and Noanvoted Capital Yoted Capital Other
Account Bonds Debt Service Improvement Fund Tmprovement Fund Capital Projects
Number 350 360 370 330 390

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 6.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

Federal Throuph State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.026,130.56

Local Sources: .

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 34,880.430.04 0.00 0.00
Locad Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.662.349.54
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.176.421.24
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 71642782 0.00 269.126.55
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 33,596,857.86 0.00 21,107,897.33

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 35.596,857.86 0.00 22.134,027.89

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 1 Media Services | 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Skrvices 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tnsteuction-Relsted Technology 6300 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Admini 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Admini 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilitles Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 000 080 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Student Transpontation Services 7800 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay: .

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0,00 17,583.432.47 0.80 3,349.667.44
Charter Schoo! Local Capital Improvemen 7430 0.00 0.60 0.00 .00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay : 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures i 0.60 0.00 17.585.452.47 0.00 3.349.667.44

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 18,011,405.39 0.00 18.784,360.45

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 37191 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00

Sale of Capital Asgets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 86.076.83 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 37170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.90 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3733 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium oo Refunding Lease-Purchase Anreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Areements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.0¢ {19.368.333.42) 0.00 (1,443,468.29)

‘Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 {19,282.456.39) 0.00 (1,445,468.29)1

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Batances 0.00 0.00 {1.271,051.20)) 0.00 17,338,892, 16

Fund Balances. July 1, 2019 2800 0.00 000 57,188.868.36 0.00 14.77.267.16

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 ! 2700 0.00 0.00 35.917.817.66 0.00 32.126.159.32

The notes to financial statements are an integ
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

STATEMENT OF REVE‘\'UES. EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020
ARRA Economic Permanent Other Total
Account Stimulus Capital Projects Funds Governmental Governmental
Number 399 000 Funds Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 241823741

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 6.472.698.38 17.112.638.64

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 1.901.448.95 47.323.812.89

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes | 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 119.917.362.20
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 34.880.430.04
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.662.349.54
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 1.974.756.22 1.974.756.22
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.176.421.24
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 48.270.62 8.381.034.33
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 2,023.026.84 186.492,353.57

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 10.397.174.17 253.347,042.51

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 114,196.331.03
Student Support Services| 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.963,343.51
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.357.745.91
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.035.829.81
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.583.815.77
Instruction-Related Techriology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.917.057.86
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 485.825.90
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,219.267.87
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,161.569.89
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 987.650.78
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.197,998.42
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 8.614.459.46 8.614,459.46
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.728.084.14
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.363.227.66
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,732410.41
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.504,585.95
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.417.807.32
Cc ity Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.206,227.43
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 2,175.000.00 2.175.,000.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 1.307.201.26 1.307.201.26
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 9,824.85 9.324.85
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00 320.848.72 320,843.72

Capital Qutlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.935,119.91
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00 0.00 253.374.07 3.228.141.26

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 12.680.708.36 232,649.375.12

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 (2.283.534.19) 20,697.667.39

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds! 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds| 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Areements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase A 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 159.778.86

Proceeds of Fonward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility!Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 303.000.00 305,000.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 16.499.25 16.499.25
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) . 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 4.730.755.39 21,179.339.70

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00 {216.218.25) (21.179.339.70)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 4.836.036.39 481.278.11

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00° 2.552.502.20 21,178.945.50

Fund Balances, July 1. 2019 2800 0.00 0.00 5.836.479.32 113.063.728.03

Adj to Fund Balanc 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Bal June 30. 2020 2700 0.00 0.00 8.388.981.72 134.242,673.53

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
Amounts reported for goveriumental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures; however, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as a depreciation
expense. This is the amount of depreciation expense in excess of capital outlays in the current period.

Capital Outlay
Less depreciation expense

The statement of activities reflects only the gain/loss on the sale of assets, whereas
the goverrunental funds include all proceeds from these sales. Thus, the change in
net position differs from the change in fiund balances by the cost of assets sold.

The District portion of equity held in the risk management consortium is recognized in the govermnent-wide
statement of activities, but not in the governmental funds. This is the decrease in the District's equity in the
consortium.

in the statement of activitjes, the cost of compensated absences is measured by the amnount earned during the
year, while in the govemnmental funds, éxpenditures are recognized based on the amount

$ 21,178.945.50

17,747,476.00
(14.103,747.00)

3,643,729.00

(247,935.00)

424.393.00

actually paid for leave us
in the current period.

Debt proceeds provide cu
liabilities in the statement

d. This is the net amount of vacation and sick leave earned minus the amount paid
(936,438.00)

rrent financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing debt increases long-term
of net position, Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the gover 1

funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. Premiums and refunding
costs are reported in the governmental funds in the year the debt is issued, but are deferred and amortized over
the life of the debt in the government-wide statements. The difference is the amount by which repayments

exceeded proceeds in the|

Refunded COPs redeemed
Refunded COPSs premiums amortized

Inception of capital lease
Capital lease repayments
Bond repayments

current period.

1,440,000.00

190,201.00
(319,099.00)

113,655.00

735,000.00 2,159,757.00

Refunding costs are reported in the governmental funds in the year the debt is issued, but are deferred and

amortized over the life of

amount of debt refunding for the current period.

the debt in the government-wide statements. This is the decrease in the net carrying
{80,456.00)

Expenses for postemployment benefits in the statement of activities that do not require the use of current

financial resources, are not reported in the governmental funds.

402.696.00

Governinental funds report pension contributions as expenditures, However, in the statement of activates, the cost

of pension benefits earned net of employee contributions is reported as pension expense.

of Go

{10,226470.5%

ver tal Activities $ 16,318,220,53

Change in Net Positi

The notes to financial

are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibi1 C-6

Pagey
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020
Business-Type Activitics - Enturprise Funls G
SelFInswrance SclfInswrance Scll-Insurance Scll-hau J ARRA Other Activities -
Aceownl Consortium Consortium Consortiun Consortiun Consortiwn Other Other Emerprise Intermal Service
Number 911 912 913 914 915 921 922 Funds Totals Funds
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Survices 3481 [ Xf] 000 0.00 8.00 Q.40 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00
Clurges for Sates 3482 Q.00 009 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Qo0 000 Q.00 Q.00 0.00
Pramium Revenne 3484 0.00 Q.00 000 [HE3]t) Q.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.0y u.00
Othur Operating Revanes 3489 .00 1.00 000 000 0.00 0.0 .00 0.00 Q.00 000
*| Total Ojscrating Revenues Q.00 000 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 a.60

OPERATING EXPENSES o
Salaries 100 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 VA0 0.00 0o 0.u0 Q.00 Q.00 [LN}1]
Employce Benelits - 200 Q.40 .00 000 0.0 .00 .00 0.0y 000 Q.00 0.
Purchased Surviees 300 Q.00 000 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .0y u.ho 0.00 .00
Encpy Services 400 .0 (K] {00 0.00 Q.00 U0 Q.00 000 0.00 0.00
Materials and Supplics S00 0.00 Q.00 2.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0 Q.00
Capital Quilay [44]1] Q.00 .00 Q.00 Q.00 Q.00 (X0 a.ng 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Oilier 700 0.00 0.0 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.0 LR a.80 .00
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 80 0.0 oy 0.00 0.0 [$X}0}) [XH1] a0 0.4 00 o008
‘Total Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 000 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 N
Operating Incame (Loss) 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 o.uu [N 0.00 0.0
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Tncome 3430 Q.00 000 Q.00 f.L0 0.00 0.0u 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Gills, Grants and Bequests 3440 .00 .00 Q.00 Q.00 Q.00 040 0.00 4,00 0.00 Q.00
Other Miscellanwous Local Sourees 3495 0.00 0.0 .00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 X)) 0.00 u.00 000
Lass Recoveries 3740 .00 0.0 Q.00 o .00 0.00 n.oo Q.00 0.00 0.0
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.0 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 b.00 oy
Interest 220 (1K) 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 .00 000 0.0u Q.00 0.0
Miscellancous 290 0.00 0.0 0.0n Q.o 0.00 0.00 400 Q.00 0.00 0.0
Loss on Disposition of Assets 816 .00 000 0.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 n.on 0.00 0.0 .00
‘Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expeinses 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Incame iLnssi Before Oi)cralln;' Transfors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 .ot
Transfers In 3600 0.0 0en 0.00 0.00 000 Q. (LOG 000 0.00 o.u
Transfers Qut Y700 0.00 .00 0.00 a0 [iX{}) 0.00 Q.00 000 Q.00 0o
SPECIAL ITEMS

000 0.60 0.00 (XL} 000 0.00 Q.00 000 0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

400 Q00 0.00 [tXi]] .00 0.00 Q.uny 0.00 0.uh 0.0
Change 1In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0 .00 .00 0.00
Nt Position, July 1, 2019 2880 o0 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 300
Adjustimens (v Net Pasition 2896 0.0 0o a0 0.00 000 0.01 Q.00 0.0 Q.00 0.0y
Nt Position, June 30, 2020 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 o Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00

The notes to financial statanents are an imegral past of this statement,
ESE 145




Exhibit C-7

Page 10
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020
Business-Type Activitivs - Enterprise Funds G ?
Scll-nsurance Sult- Scll- Sclflnsurance ARRA Oher Other Other Activilics -
Consortium Consortium Consortium Consortium Caonsortiunt Enterprise Intemnl Service
1l 912 913 914 915 921 922 Funds Totals Funds
\CASIt FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
‘Reveipts from customners and users .00 0.00 .00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0t Q.00 Q.00
Reeeipis from intertisnd services provided 0.00 0.00 (U] a.00 .40 O.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Pavinents to supplivrs w0 @00 0.00 0.00 a0 (K11} [{X}0) 0.a0 Q.00 0.60
Payments o cmployees 0.00 won 0.0 0.0u Q.00 .00 Q.00 o.an 0.00 0.00
Payments [or interfund so usal .00 JEp—i X1 .00 .00 €41 0.00 AL 000 .00 .00
Otlicr receipts (ayments) 0.00 0.0 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Net cash provided (uscd) by operating activitics 0.00 Q.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 [LAL) .00 Q.00 0.00 0.0n
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidics from aperating gronts .00 000 .00 Q.60 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 h.on 0.00 .00
Transfirs [ram othor fimds 0.40 0.0 .0 .00 0.00 .08 0.00 0.0 [IN}Y) Q.00
Transfirs to other fimds o Q.00 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.0t .00 0.0 Q.00 Q.00
Net cash provited (used) by noncapital finaucing activitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 Q.0 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES .
Proceads (rom capital debt Q.04 0.00 4000 Q.00 a.an .00 0.0 Q.00 Q.00 0
Capital contributi 0.00 0.00 o.on Q.60 .00 0.0 0.00 W00 [1Kil) I—
Proveuls from i) 0.00 .00 .00 [{RE}] 0.0 D.on 0.00 0.00 0.00 .t |
.00 Q.00 .00 Q.40 a.00 0.00 [1X}]}] Q.00 Q.00 .00
Principal paid on eapital debt [LX11] Q.00 Q.00 0.00 000 .00 0.0u .00 000 0.6
Interest puid on capital debt Q.04 0.00 Q00 Q.00 0.00 (L) .00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00
Net cash provided (uscd) by capital and related financing activitics 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 .00 Q.00 Q.40 0.00 Q.00 Q.50
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceuls (rom sales and maturities of investments 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 a0 .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Interest and dividomds received 0.00 .00 Q.0 .00 .00 .00 0.00 [T .00 0.00
Purchase ol investmants 0.00 0.00 [(R{[V) Q.06 0.00 a.u .00 Q.00 Q.00 .00
Net cash provided (used) by investing activitics .00 .00 0.00 .00 Q.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.on
Net fncreasc (deerease) in cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 0.00 n.on Q.00 0.00 Q.00 0.on Q.00 .00
Casli and cash aguivalents - July 1, 2019 0.0n [IX{0}) Q.00 Q.00 .00 [iX}0) <00 Q.00 0,00 .00
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2020 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 .00 Q.00 .00
Reconciliation of operating inconte (loss) (o net cash provided
(used) by operating activitics:
Operating income (loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 (.00 Q.00 .00 n.un 0.00 0.00
Adjustments 1o reconcile operating income (loss) 1w net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
.00 Q.00 a.0n 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 n.on o.au 0.00
0.0 000 Q.00 0.0 .60 0.00 000 .00 000 WUl
15 d Huhilities:
deerease in acconnts receivable 000 0oy 0.00 0.u0 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
0.00 oo 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0 000
Inerease) deerease in due ffom insurer 0.00 0.00 .00 000 Q.00 0.00 0.00 .80 0.00 Q.00
Inerease) decrease in deposits receivable 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0 0.00 0. 0.00 .00
0.00 .00 [£X3]}] 0.00 Q.00 L. 0o Q.00 Q.00 .60
a.ng Q.00 .00 .00 Q.00 o.00 o.0u 0.0 Q.00 .00
decrease in inventory .00 u.on 0.00 0.00 Q80 .00 0.0 0.00 Q.00 .00
duerense in prepaid items .00 0.00 h.on .00 o 0.00 B.on .00 Q.00 a.0n
[{A]14] Q.00 u.00 [INL) 0.0 49.00 0.00 [$X0[}] 0.00 "
.00 .00 o.an a4 a.on a0 Q.00 .00 0.0n ]
0.00 Q.00 0.00 .0 Q.00 .00 Q.00 n.o0 0.00 w00
Incrense (deerease) in accounts payable 0.0 Q.00 .00 .00 0.00 Q.00 .00 [$X1] .00 Q.40
Inecrease (doerense) in cash overdrall 0.00 Q.00 (00 {410 0.00 0.0 Q.00 0.00 0.00 000
Inerease (deerease) in judgnnents payable .o Q40 u.nn 9400 a.on 440 0.00 0.00 a0 Q.00
Increase (Keercase) in sales tax payable 0.00 .00 [EX¢]] Q.00 .00 [{R3]1] .40 0.00 .00 [EXV3)
.00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 .00 (.00 0.00
(deerense) in deposits payable .00 Q.00 0.nn Q.00 u.un Q.00 .00 Q.00 .00 .60
duerease) in due 1o other limds 0n.o0 .00 non Q.00 a.0n a0 0.0 Q.00 Q.00 .00
Cl .00 0.00 .00 Q.00 a.00 Q.00 0.00 000 0.0 0.00
crense (deerease) in uneamed revenues .0 Q.00 .00 0.00 (XL 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00 0.00
Increase (decrease) in pension 0.00 .00 Q.00 0.0 0.00 0.0 .o 0.0 0.0 0.00
Increase (decrease) in other postemploymont benelits .00 Q.00 0.00 w.on 000 0oy 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
¥ 3 000 (X1} 0.00 .00 Q.00 a0 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.U
Inerense (decrense) in estimatedd liability for claims adjustment 0.00 0.00 (X1 .00 0.0 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00
Total adjustments 0.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.600 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 000
Net cash provided (used) by operating activitics .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
esting, capital and finanelng activities:
Bomrowing under capital fease .00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.0 0.00 £.00
| Contributions uf copital assdts a.0n 0.0 Q.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 D00
0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 LK 0.00 4.00 000 0.00 QL0
0.0 000 040 .00 0.00 .00 Q.0 0.00 0.00 .00
000 0.00 0.00 Q.00 .00 00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 11,00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 LX)

The notes 10 financial statcments are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-8

Page 11
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
June 30, 2020
Total Investment Trust Total Private-Purpose Trust
Account Funds Funds Total Pension Trust Funds Total Custodial Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X 89X

ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 0.00 260,987.42 0.00 2434.815.007
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 8,259,093.47 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 270.75 10,574.00
Pension Contributions Receivable 1132 WWWW 7 0.00 7//////////////////////
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory NS0z 7707707 0 2077222 8,397.00
Total Assets 0.00 260,987.42 8,259,364.22 2,453,786.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES ////////
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 1940 777777z 80000000002 0.00 77777772
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 0.00 0.00 0.00 7//////////////////// /
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 7//////////%////////
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 301,890.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,151,896.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 000 0.00 0.00 L7777
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 60,218.60 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 60,218.60 2,453,786.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES /////////
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 2640 1777777777070 0.00 V77777777
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 0.00 0.00 0.00 //////////////////////
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 ,//////////////////////A
NET POSITION
Restricted for:

Pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 8,199,145.62 0.00

Postemployment benefits other than pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other purposes 2785 0.00 260,987.42 0.00 0.00

Individuals, organizations and other governments 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Position 0.00 260,987.42 8,199,145.62 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Exhibit C-9

———|ADDITIONS

Total Investment Trust | Total Private-Purpose Trust
Account Funds Funds Total Pension Trust Funds | Total Custodial Funds
Number 84X 85X 87X 89X
Miscellaneous 3895 Y 70 3,339,786:00
Contributions:
Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gilts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 344,790.00
Total Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 344,790.00
Investment Income:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 3,395.08 185,912.48 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 337,368.86 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investinents 3433 0.00 0.00 (21,639.78) 0.00
Total Investment Income 0.00 3,395.08 501,641.56 0.00
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Income 0.00 3,395.08 501,641.56 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 3,395.08 501,641.56 3,684,576.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benetits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 700 0.00 0.00 702,505.55 3,626,395.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 702,505.55 3,626,395.00
Change In Net Position 0.00 3,395.08 (200,863.99) 58,181.00
Net position-beginning 2885 0.00 257,592.34 8,400,009.61 2,093,715.00
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-ending 2785 0.00 260,987.42 8,199,145.62 2,151,896.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCIIOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COLNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
MAJORAND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
June 30, 2020

Account The lope Center for ‘Treasure Coast Classival ‘Tutal Nonmajor
Number Autism, Ine, Academy Component Units Totat Componcnt Units
,\SSETS“
Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 $29.193.00 1.608.683.9% 0.00 2.137.878.98
Investments 1160 0.90 0.0 0.0 0.00
Taxés Receivable, Net 10 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Reccivable, Net 1131 $5.00 0.00 .00 545.00
Interest Receivable on nvestrents 1170 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Due From Other Apencies 1220 0.00 .00 5225143
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 .00 0.00
Depésits Receivable 1210 3.797.00 .00 3.797.00
Internal Balanees 0.00 00 0.00
Cashi with Fiscal/Service Agents 14 0.00 .00 .00
Section 1011.13, F.S. Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 .00 .00
Leases Receivable 1425 0.00 .00 .00
Invento 1150 .00 .00 0.00
Prepaid ftems 1230 4.500.00 .00 16.732.58
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 .00 0.00
Prepiaid Insurance Costs 1430 951.00 .00 951.00
Othér Postemplavinent Benefits Asset 1410 0.09 0.00 0.00
Pension Asset 1315 .00 0.00 0.60
Capital Jxsets:
Land 1310 0.0 .00 721.561.00
Land Iniprovements - Nondepreciable 1315 0,00 .00 0.00
Congtruction in Progress 1360 0.00 .00 2.347.921.00
'N»ndiriahlc Caﬁiml Assets 000 .00 3.069.482.00
Improvements Other Than Buildings 1320 000 u.00 3.260.00
[Less Accunmlated Depreciation 1329 .00 0.00 (1.612.00|
Buildines and Fixed Equipment 1330 0.00 0.00 0.00
ILess Accumulated Depreciation 1339 o 0.0 0.00
Fumiture. Fixtures and Equipment 1340 000 000 35,550.00
ILess Accumulated Depreciation 1349 000 .00 (27.781.000
Motor Vehictes 1350 u.no .00 0.@
tLess Accumulated Depreciation 1359 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Under Leases 1370 0.0 .00 66.062.00
ILess Accumulated Amortization 1379 0.00 .00 (33.705.00)
Audiovisual Materials 1381 00 .00 9.693.00
ILess Accumutlated Depreciation 1388 0.00 .00 (9.698.00))
Comiputer Software 1382 0.00 .00 0.00
Less Accumulated Amortization 1389 0 .00 0.00
Deprectable Capital Assets, Net 0.00 0.00 39.774.00
Total Capital Assets 0.00 0.00 3.109.256.00
Total Assets 1.673.170.01 0.00 332141201
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decreass in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 000 0.00 0.00 000
Net Canvine Amount of Debt Refunding 1920 a.00 ang 000 0.00
Pension! 1940 0.0 00 .00 0.00
Other Pustemployment Benetits 1930 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Asset Retirement Ohligation 1960 0,00 .00 .00 0.00
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 .00 00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Cash Qvendrafl 2123 U0 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits ae U0 9.00 48.624.00
Pavroll Deductions and Withheldings 2170 .00 0. 0.00
Acdounts Payable i i) 218.199.82 [iX 229.879.82
Salés Tax Pavable 260 .00 L 0.00
Current Notes Payable 250 65.389.0% 0e 63.589.08
Accrued Interest Payable 210 .60 0.00
Deposits Payable 220 .00 . 0.00
Dué to Other Agencics 230 .00 .00 0.00
Dué to Fiscal Agent 2240 .00 0.00 000
Penision Liability 2115 .00 0.00 .00
Oitier Postemplovment Benelits Liability 216 .00 0.0 .00
Judements Payable 2130 .00 .10 .00
Construction Contracts Payable 140 UG .00 157.343.00
Construction Coniracts Payable - Retained Percentage 150 .00 .00 31.282.00
Estimated Unpaid Claims - Sel EInsurance Program 271 .00 0. 00
Estimated Liability for Claims Adjustrent 273 .00 .00 .00
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 2280 .00 0.00 .00
Unéarned Revenues 2410 .00 0.00 00
Long-Trm Liubilitis:
Portion Due Rithin One Year:
Notes Pavable 2310 . 0.00 0.0 2.351.342.00
Oblieations Under Leases 315 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00
Bonds Payable 2320 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Liabilitv for Cotpensated Absences 330 0.00 .00 200 .00
Lease-Purchase Apreements Pavable 340 .00 0] 0.00 .00
Estimated Liability for Long-Term Clims 350 0.00 0.0 0.00 .00
Net Other Postemplovment Benefits Oblipation 360 0.00 .00 .00 .00
Net Pension Liability 365 20 .00 0.00 .00
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 370 0.00 .00 .00 .00
Other Long-Tenn Liabilities 380 0.00 .00 10 0.00
Derivative Instrunment 390 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Estimated Liability for Arhitraee Rebate 230 0.00 .00 .14 0.00
Due Within One Year 2.351,342.00 .00 0.00 2.351.342.00
Pottion Due After One Year:
Notes Payable 2310 0.09 .00 0.00 .00
Obligations Under Leases 1 0.00 .00 .00 .00
Bonds Payable 2 .00 .00 () .00
Liability for Compensated Absences X .00 .00 0 .00
Lease-Purchase Agreentents Payable &) .04 .00 .00 .00
Estimated Liability tor Long-Term Claims 35 0.00 D 0.09 .00
Net Other Postemplayment Benelits Obligation 360 0.00 .00 .00 000
Nut Pension Liability 365 0.00 0.00 OV 0.00
Estimated PECO Advance Payable 370 0.00 .00 4N .00
Other Long-Term Liabilities 330 0.00 40 0.6 .00
Derivative Instrument 390 .00 .00 000 .00
Estimated Liability for Arbitrage Rebate 380 0.00 .00 .00 .00
Duc in More than One Year 0.00 .00 0.00 .00
Total Long-Term Liabilities 2.351.342.00 .00 0.00 2351,342.00
Total Liabilities 2,600.271.00 283.783.90 0.00 2.884.059.90
DEFE%{RED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated nerease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Deficit Net Carrying Amount of Debt Refunding 2620 0.00 0.00 UK 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 .00 0ne 0.00
Tensivn 2640 0.00 0.0 [{L1] 0.00
Other Postemiplovment Benetits 2630 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferced Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 2770 569.289.00 000 0.00 569.289.00
Restricted For:
Caieeorienl Camyover Programs 780 .09 .00 0.00 000
Food Service 780 0.00 u.00 0.00 0.00
Deht Service 780 .09 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 780 0.0 U0 0.00 0.00
Other Purposes 780 .(¢) 776.104.56 0.00 776.104.36
Unresiricted 790 478.6%2.00 R0.63 0.0 1.137.162.65
Total Net Position 1.047.971.00 1.434.585.19 0.00 2.482.556.19

The notes to financial statemients are an integral part of this slatement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

The Hope Center for Autism, Inc.

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account ~——Charges for Grants and Grants-and in"NetPosition

FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 1,361,043.08 8,131.40 17,987.70 0.00 (1,335,523.98)
Student Support Services 6100 40,614.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (40,614.00)
Instructional Media Services 6200 1,780.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,780.97)
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
Instructional Staftf Training Services 6400 13,405.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 (13,4u.. /"‘ﬁ
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 18,035.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 (18,035.46)
Board 7100 9,823.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,823.98)
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 281,881.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 (281,881.01)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1,041,462.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,041,462.11)
Fiscal Services 7500 32,344.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 (32,344.12)
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 15,119.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 (15,119.48)
Student Transportation Services 7800 3,257.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,257.82)
Operation of Plant 7900 101,957.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 (101,957.89)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 23,928.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 (23,928.12)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 42,851.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 (42,851.13)
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 VWWWWW 0.00

Total Component Unit Activities 2,988,104.91 8,131.40 17,987.70 0.00 (2,961,985.81)

Gencral Revenucs:

Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects
Local Sales Taxes

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Investment Earnings

Miscellaneous

Special Items

Extraordinary Items

Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers
Change in Net Position

Net Position, July 1, 2019

Adjustments to Net Position

Net Position, June 30, 2020

1,828.25

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,929,420.58

0.00

64,858.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,996,106.83

(965,878.98)

1,064,778.00

949,071.98

1,047,971.00
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VISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

'OMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

1AJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS

‘reasure Coast Classical Academy

‘or the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account - Charges for Grants-and Grants-and in-Net-Position-

‘UNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit

‘omponent Unit Activities: '
Instruction 5000 3,543,814.07 0.00 546,501.90 0.00 (2,997,312.17)
Student Support Services 6100 27,860.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 (27,860.34)
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) 0|
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 w:J0
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 1,715.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,715.82)
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
School Administration 7300 1,388,542.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,388,542.75)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 12,844,980.21 0.00 (.00 0.00 (12,844,980.21)
Fiscal Services 7500 37,708.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 (37,708.82)
Food Services 7600 131,550.22 0.00 41,419.11 0.00 (90,131.11)
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 661,778.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 (661,778.62)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Comimunity Services 9100 96,438.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 (96,488.32)
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 1,404.375.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,404,375.69)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 WWWMMWW 0.00

‘otal Component Unit Activities 20,138,814.86 0.00 587,921.01 0.00 (19,550,893.85)

'he notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects

Local Sales Taxes

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs

Investment Earnings
Miscellaneous
Special Items
Extraordinary ltems
Transfers

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers

Change in Net Position
Net Position, July 1, 2019

Adjustments to Net Position
Net Position, June 30, 2020

22,481.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4.347,717.19

74,609.06

468,354.61

0.00

594,500.00

0.00

5,507,661.86

(14,043,231.99)

15,568,659.33

(90,842.15)

1,434,585.19
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ) "0 |
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ..J0
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 WMMWWWW 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Revenues:
Taxes:
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 0.00
Investment Earnings - 0.00
Muiscellancous 0.00
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 0.00
Transfers (.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 0.00
Change in Net Position 0.00
Net Position, July I, 2019 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 0.00
Net Position, June 30, 2020 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS
TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020
Program Revenues Net (Expense)
Operating Capital Revenue and Changes
Account Charges for Grants and Grants and in Net Position
FUNCTIONS Number Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Component Unit
Component Unit Activities:
Instruction 5000 4,905,457.15 8,131.40 564,489.60 0.00 (4,332,836.15)
Student Support Services 6100 68,474.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 (68,474.34)
Instructional Media Services 6200 1,780.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,780.97)
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 "0 |
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 13,405.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 (13,4 /4)
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 18,035.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 (18,035.46)
Board 7100 11,539.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 (11,539.80)
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 1,670,423.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,670,423.76)
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 13,886,442.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 (13,886,442.32)
Fiscal Services 7500 70,052.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 (70,052.94)
Food Services 7600 131,550.22 0.00 41,419.11 0.00 (90,131.11)
Central Services 7700 15,119.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 (15,119.48)
Student Transportation Services 7800 3,257.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3,257.82)
Operation of Plant 7900 763,736.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 (763,736.51)
Maintenance of Plant 8100 23,928.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 (23,928.12)
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 139,339.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 (139,339.45)
Interest on Long-Term Debt 9200 1,404,375.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,404,375.69)
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense 0.00 WWWWWW 0.00
Total Component Unit Activities 23,126,919.77 8,131.40 605,908.71 0.00 (22,512,879.66)
General Revenues:
Taxes: -
Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 24,300.25
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 0.00
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 0.00
Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 6,277,137.77
Investment Earnings 74,609.06
Miscellaneous 533,212.61
Special Items 0.00
Extraordinary Items 594,500.00
Transfers 0.00
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 7,503,768.69
Change in Net Position (15,009,110.97)
Net Position, July 1, 2019 16,633,437.33

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Adjustments to Net Position
Net Position, June 30, 2020

858,229.83

2,482,556.19




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Exhibit D-1
Page 18

The requirements related to the notes to financial statements are codified in Section 2300 of the Codification of
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards published by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board. The district is encouraged to use the notes to financial statements from the prior fiscal year audit as a guide for the

current year's notes for consistency in financial statement presentation.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
OTHER REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

The district is encouraged to use the other required supplementary information from the prior fiscal|year audit as a guide for the
current year's other required supplementary information for consistency in financial statement presentation.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

The district is encouraged to use the notes to required supplementary information from the prior fiscal year audit as a guide for
the current year's notes to required supplementary information for consistency in financial statement presentation.
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District School Board of Martin County, Florida
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

NOTE I- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Reporting Entity

The Martin County District School Board (Board) has direct responsibility for operation, control, and
supervision of District schools and is considered a primary government for financial reporting. The Martin
County School District (District) is considered part of the Florida system of public education, operates
under the general direction of the Florida Department of Education (FDOE) and is governed by State law
and State Board of Education (SBE) rules. The governing body of the District is the Board, which is
composed of five elected members. The elected Superintendent of Schools is the executive officer of the

Board. Geographic boundaries of the District correspond with those of Martin Cou‘nty.

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that should be reported within the
District's basic financial statements are identified and described in the Govetnmental Accounting
Standards Board’s (GASB) Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting
Standards, Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of these criteria provides for identification of any
legally separate entities for which the Board is financially accountable and other orlganizations for which
the nature and significance of their relationship with the School Board are such that the exclusion would
cause the District’s basic financial statements to be misleading. Based on these criteria, the following

component units are included within the District's reporting entity:
Blended Component Unit

The Martin County School Board Leasing Corporation (Leasing Corporation) was formed to facilitate
financing for the acquisition of facilities and equipment as further discussed in Note VII B. Due to the
substantive economic relationship between the Board and the Leasing Corporation, the financial activities
of the Leasing Corporation are included in the accompanying basic financial statements. Separate
financial statements for the Leasing Corporation are not published.

Discretely Presented Component Unit

The Hope Center for Autism, Inc., and Treasure Coast Classical Academy are separate not-for-profit
corporations organized pursuant to Chapter 617, Florida Statutes, the Florida Not [for Profit Corporation
Act, and Section 1002.33, Florida Statutes. The Hope Center for Autism, Inc|, and Treasure Coast
Classical Academy operate under a charter approved by its sponsor, the Martin County School Board, and
are considered to be component units of the District. The District is financially dccountable for charter
schools as the District established each charter school by approval of the charter, which is tantamount to
the initial appointment each charter school, and there is the potential each charter school to provide
specific financial burdens on the District. In addition, pursuant to the Florida Consti!tution», a charter school
is a public school and the District is responsible for the operation, control, and| supervision of public
schools within the District. A copy of the separate financial statements for the charter school is available

at the District’s administrative office.

The District also considered the Clark Advanced Learning Center Charter School operated by Indian River
State College for inclusion in its reporting entity; however, because the Clark Advanced Learning Center
is an operating component unit of the College and is not a separate legal entity, it does not meet the criteria
for inclusion as a District component unit. The charter school’s financial stateme’nts were audited by an
independent certified public accountant and are filed in the District’s administrative office, 1939 SE
Federal Highway, Stuart, FL 34994.




District School Board of Martin County, Florida
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements — Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following:

) Government-wide financial statements

o Fund financial statements

) Notes to the basic financial statements

1. Government-wide Financial Statements

Government-wide financial statements (the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities)
report information about the School District as a whole. These statements include the non-fiduciary
financial activity of the primary government and its component units.

Government-wide financial statements include separate columns for the primary| government and its
component units. Governmental activities are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues. The
primary government is reported separately from the legally separate component|units for which the
primary government is financially accountable.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each
function or program of the District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are

specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are thereby cle'arly identifiable to a

particular function. Depreciation expense, if not specifically associated with a p‘artlcular function, is
reported as unallocated. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of |the goods or services
offered by the program and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented
as general revenues. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to

which each governmental function is self-supporting or draws from the general revenues of the District.

As a general rule, the effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are when eliminations would distort the direct costs
and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

2. Fund Financial Statements

The financial records of the District are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a
separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenue and expc!anditures Or expenses,
as appropriate. Government resources are allocated to, and accounted for, in individual funds based upon
the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled.

Fund financial statements for the District’s governmental and fiduciary funds are presented after the
government-wide financial statements. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major
funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is reported in a separat:e column. Nonmajor
funds are aggregated and reported in a single column. The fiduciary fund statements include financial
information for the agency funds, the pension trust fund, and private purpose trust funds. The agency funds
of the District primarily represent assets held by the District in a custodial capacity for other individuals.




District School Board of Martin County, Florida
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

Because the focus of governmental fund financial statements differs from the focus
financial statements, a reconciliation is presented with each of the governmental fund

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

of government-wide
financial statements.

General Fund — to account for all financial resources not required to be accounted for in another

fund, and for certain revenues from the State that are legally restricted to be expended for specific

current operating purposes.

Special Revenue — Other Federal Programs Fund — to account for the financia
for certain Federal grants.

Capital Projects — Local Capital Improvement Tax Fund — to account for th
generated by the local capital improvement tax levy to be used for educational
including new construction, renovation and remodeling projects, maintenar
improvement.

Capital Projects — Other Capital Projects Fund - to account for the financial

resources generated

e financial resources
capital outlay needs,
\ce, repairs, and site

resources generated

by the local sales tax levy, impact fees, fuel tax rebates and other miscellaneous sources to be used

for educational capital outlay needs, including new construction, renovat
projects, maintenance, repairs, and site improvement.

Additionally, the District reports the following fiduciary fund types:

ion and remodeling

M.H. Correll Research Trust Fund; T.L. Showalter Scholarship Trust Fun
Memorial Trust Fund; Clara Neuman Scholarship Trust Fund; Dr. Tom G

Pension Trust Fund — to account for resources used to finance the Early Retirement Plan (ERP).

Private-Purpose Trust Funds — to account for resources of the following scholarshlp trust funds:

d; J.M. Phillips, Jr.,
oodman Scholarshlp

Trust Fund; Cecele S. Gryl Trust Fund; and Nonendowment Scholarship Trust Fund.

Agency Funds — to account for resources of the school internal funds which a

re used to administer

moneys collected at the several schools in connection with school, student at}!lletic, class, and club

activities.
Noncurrent Governmental Assets/Liabilities

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) require noncurrent governmenta
and buildings, noncurrent governmental liabilities such as bonds and capital leases,
governmental activities column in the government-wide Statement of Net Position.

C.
1.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Government-wide Financial Statements

1] assets, such as land
to be reported in the

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures, or expenses, are recognized in the accounts

and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing
made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The government-wide financial statements and fiduciary fund financial statements &

of the measurements

re reported using the

economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of

accounting, revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. Reven

from exchange and

ues, expenses, gains,
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d in accordance with

losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from nonexchange transactions are recognizeI

the requirements of GAAP. Revenues from grants, entitlements, and donations are re
year in which all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been satisfi

Amounts paid to acquire capital assets are capitalized as assets in the gove
statements, rather than reported as expenditures. Proceeds of long-term debt are rec

ed.

|cognized in the fiscal

rmment-wide financial

‘orded as liabilities in

the government-wide financial statements, rather than as an “other financing source”. Amounts paid to
reduce the District’s long-term indebtedness are reported as a reduction of related liability, rather than as
expenditures.

2.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial res
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, except for certain
recognized when they become measurable and available. Revenues are considered |to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current
period. The District considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 30 days of the end of
the current fiscal year. Taxes, grants, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues |of the current fiscal
period. When grant terms provide that the expenditure of resources is the prime factor for determining
eligibility for Federal, State, and other grant resources, revenue is recognized at the ‘time the expenditure
is made. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, expenditures are generally recognized when the
related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on long-term debt, claims and judgments,
other postemployment benefits, and compensated absences, which are recognized when due. Amounts
expended to acquire capital assets are recorded as expenditures in the year that reso

drces were expended,
rather than as fund assets. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are not recognized in governmental
funds.

Under the current financial resources measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are
generally included on the balance sheet. The reported fund balance is considered to be a measure of
“available spendable resources”. Governmental funds operating statements present increases (revenues
and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets.
Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of “available spendable resources”
during a period.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements

ources measurement
grant revenues, are

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. When committed, assigned, or
unassigned resources are available for use in governmental fund financial statements, it is the District’s
policy to use committed resources first, followed by assigned resources, and then unassigned resources as
they are needed.

The District occasionally funds outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted|(e.g. restricted bond
or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. To calculate the amounts to report as restricted net position
and unrestricted net position in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, a flow
assumption must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied.
Consequently, it is the District’s policy to consider restricted net position to have been depleted before
unrestricted net position is applied.
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Because of their spending measurement focus, expenditure recognition for govelrnmental fund types
excludes amounts represented by noncurrent liabilities. Since they do not affect net current assets, such
long-term amounts are not recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities.

3. Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements

Fiduciary fund statements include trust funds and agency funds. All trust funds use the economic
resources measurement focus and accrual basis of accounting. Agency funds are unlike all other types of
funds and report only assets and liabilities. So, agency funds do not have a measurement focus, but do
use an accrual basis of accounting to recognize receivables and payables.

4. Component Unit

The Hope Center for Autism, Inc., and Treasure Coast Classical Academy (charter schools), shown as
discretely presented component units, are accounted for as governmental organizations and follow the
same accounting model as the District’s governmental activities.

D. Assets, Liabilities, and Deferred Inflows/Outflows of Resources
1. Deposits and Investments

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida law. All deposits are
insured by Federal depository insurance and collateralized with securities held in Florida's multiple
financial institution collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. The District considers
cash as those accounts used as demand deposit accounts and considers cash equivalents as those amounts
on deposit in money market funds and amounts placed in the State Board of Administration’s (SBA)
Florida Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund (Florida PRIME). This investment pool operates
under investment guidelines established by Section 215.47, Florida Statutes. The District’s investments in
Florida PRIME, which the SBA indicates is a Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 2a7 like external
investment pool, as of June 30, 2020, are similar to money market funds in which shares are owned in the
fund rather than the underlying investments. These investments are reported at| fair value, which is
amortized cost.

The Board has a formal investment policy. The purpose of this policy is to set|forth the investment
objectives and parameters for the management of the District’s public funds. These|policies are designed
to ensure the prudent management of public funds, the availability of operating and capital funds when
needed, and an investment return competitive with comparable funds and financial market indices. The
District’s investment policy limits investments to a maximum of 5 years or less.

In accordance with Section 218.415, Florida Statutes, this investment policy applies to all cash and
investments held or controlled by the District and shall be identified as “Pooled Ifunds” of the District
with the exception of pension funds and funds related to the issuance of debt where there are other existing
policies or indentures in effect for such funds. Funds held by State agencies (e.g., FDOE) are not subject
to the provisions of this policy.

The foremost objective of this investment program is the safety of the principal of those funds within the
portfolios. Investment transactions shall seek to keep capital losses at a minimum, whether they are from
securities defaults or erosion of market value. The second highest priority is liquidity of funds, and the
third highest priority is investment income.
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Investments consist of amounts placed in SBA Debt Service accounts for investment of debt service
moneys and with SBA for participation in the Florida PRIME investment pool.

Section 218.45, Florida Statutes, limits the types of investments that the District| can invest in unless
specifically authorized in the District’s investment policy. The District has a formal investment policy
that allows for the following investments: Florida PRIME, United States Government securities, United
States Government agencies, Federal instrumentalities (United States Goveérnment|sponsored agencies),
interest bearing time deposit or savings accounts, repurchase agreements, commercial paper, bankers’
acceptances, state and/or local government taxable and/or tax-exempt debt, registered investment
companies (money market mutual funds), intergovernmental investment pools, and|corporate obligations
in the FDIC’s Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program.

Investments made locally for the ERP and the Certificates of Participation, Series 2014A are reported at
fair value. Types and amounts of investments held at fiscal year-end are described in a subsequent note
on investments.

2. Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the course O|f District operations.
Warehouse inventories are stated at weighted average unit cost. Food service inventories are stated at the
last invoice cost, which approximates the first-in, first-out basis, except that United States Department of
Agriculture surplus donated foods are stated at their fair value as determined at the time of donation to the
District’s food service program by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Bureau
of Food Distribution. The costs of inventories are recorded as expendituresL when consumed on
government-wide financial statements and as expenditures when purchased on fund financial statements.
However, inventory and prepaid balances are offset on the balance sheet by nonspendable fund balance
accounts to indicate that they do not constitute avallable expendable resources, gven though they are

components of current assets.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periodls and are recorded as
prepaid items in both the government-wide and fund financial statements. The costs of prepaid items are

recorded as expenditures when consumed.

3. Capital Assets

Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed for general District purposes are reported in the
governmental fund that financed the acquisition or construction. The capital assets o acquired are
reported at cost in the government-wide statement of net position but are not reported in the governmental
fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as those costing more than $1,000.
Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased orl‘l constructed. Donated
capital assets, donated works of art and similar items, and capital assets received in a service concession
arrangement are recorded at acquisition value on the date of donation. Building’s and fixed equipment
totaling $21,138,038 acquired or constructed prior to the 1979-80 fiscal year dre stated at estimated
historical cost using FDOE average square foot construction costs for the }Lear of acquisition or

construction.

Interest costs incurred during construction of capital assets are not considered material and are not
capitalized as part of the cost of construction.
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Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Improvements Other than Building 10 - 40
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 50
Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment 3-15
Motor Vehicles 5-10
Property Under Capital Lease 6

Audio Visual Materials and Computer Software 3-5

Current year information relative to changes in capital assets is described in a subsequent note.
4. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position reports a separate section for |deferred outflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a
consumption of net position that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an outflow of
resources (expense) until then. The District has three items that qualify for repoﬂiné in this category. The
first is the deferred charge on refunding reported in the government-wide statement of net position. This
amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refundmg debt. The second

and third, deferred outflows of resources related to pensions and OPEB, are dlscusseld in subsequent notes.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position reports a separate section fc;r deferred inflows of
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resolurces represents an
acquisition of net position that applies to future periods and so will not be recogmzed as an inflow of
resources (revenue) until that time. The District had two items that qualify for reportmg in this category.

The deferred inflows of resources related to pensions and OPEB are discussed in subsequent notes.

S.  Compensated Absences

The District accrues accumulated unpaid vacation and sick leave when earned by the employee. The
District’s employee vacation and sick leave policies provide for the granting of a specific number of days
of vacation based on years of service and governed by applicable labor contracts and sick leave with pay
per each month of employment. Employees will be paid in one lump sum| for accrued annual
(vacation) leave as of last day of employment not to exceed the 60-day maximum allowable balance.
A maximum of 500 hours of annual leave may be accrued by employees, excep:t those with balances
exceeding 500 as of June 30, 1988, which will be the balance accrued as of June 39, 1988. Compensated
absences are reported in the governmental funds only if they have matured. The amount estimated to be
paid in the following year is the current amount. The amount estimated to be pai;d in subsequent fiscal
years is the noncurrent amount. The current and noncurrent amounts for go'vernmental funds are
maintained separately and represent a reconciling item between the fund a‘md government-wide
presentations. A liability is reported in the governmental fund financial statements only for the current

portion of compensated absences expected to be paid using expendable available resources.
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6. Other Long-Term Liabilities

ure by governmental
In the governmental
s liabilities until due.

Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in the fut
funds are reported as liabilities in the government-wide statement of net position.
fund financial statements, bonds and other long-term obligations are not recognized a;

7. Pensions

In the government-wide statement of net position, liabilities are recognized for the District’s proportionate
share of each pension plan’s net pension liability. For purposes of measuring the het pension liability,
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense,
information about the fiduciary net position of the Florida Retirement System (FRS) defined benefit plan,
the Health Insurance Subsidy (HIS) defined benefit plan, and the ERP and additions to/deductions from
the net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the pla‘ns. For this purpose,
benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. The District’s|retirement plans and

related amounts are described in a subsequent note.
E.
1.

Revenue Sources

State Revenue Sources

Significant revenues from State sources for current operations include the Florida Education Finance
Program administered by the FDOE under the provisions of Section 1011.62, Florida Statutes. In

accordance with this law, the District determines and reports the number of full-tix
students and related data to the FDOE. The FDOE performs certain edit checks on
of FTE and related data, and calculates the allocation of funds to the District. The D

ne equivalent (FTE)
the reported number
istrict is permitted to

amend its original reporting for a specified time period following the date of the origl.inal reporting. Such

amendments may impact funding allocations for subsequent years. The FDOE may al
fiscal period allocations based upon an audit of the District's compliance in detern
FTE and related data. Normally, such adjustments are treated as reductions or additi
year when the adjustments are made.

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain educational programs. S

revenue earmarked for certain programs be expended only for the program for
provided, and require that the money not expended as of the close of the fiscal ye

into the following year to be expended for the same educational programs. The FDOE

these educational program revenues be accounted for in the General Fund. A portio
of the General Fund is restricted in the governmental fund financial statement
categorical and earmarked educational program resources.

so adjust subsequent
nining and reporting
ons of revenue in the

‘BE rules require that

‘Which the money is
ar be carried forward

| generally requires

n of the fund balance

s for the balance of

The State allocates gross receipts taxes, generally known as Public Education Capital Outlay money, to
the District on an annual basis. The District is authorized to expend these funds only upon applying for
and receiving an encumbrance authorization from the FDOE. A schedule of revenues from State sources
for the current year is presented in a subsequent note.
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2, District Property Taxes

The Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for district school operations, capital
improvements, and debt service.

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property within the District. Property
values are determined by the Martin County Property Appraiser, and property taxes are collected by the
Martin County Tax Collector.

The Board adopted the 2019 tax levy on September 5, 2019. Tax bills are mailed iin October and taxes
are payable between November 1 of the year assessed and March 31 of the following year at discounts of
up to 4 percent for early payment.

Taxes become a lien on the property on January 1, and are delinquent on April 1, of the year following
the year of assessment. State law provides for enforcement of collection of personal property taxes by
seizure of the property to satisfy unpaid taxes, and for enforcement of collection of real property taxes by
the sale of interest-bearing tax certificates to satisfy unpaid taxes. The procedures result in the collection

of essentially all taxes prior to June 30 of the year following the year of assessment.

Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial statements w|hen the Board adopts
the tax levy. Property tax revenues are recognized in the governmental fund financial statements when
taxes are received by the District, except that revenue is accrued for taxes collected by the Martin County
Tax Collector at fiscal year-end but not yet remitted to the District.

Millage and taxes levied for the current year are presented in Note L
3. Federal Revenue Sources

The District receives Federal awards for the enhancement of various educational programs. Federal
awards are generally received based on applications submitted to, and approved|by, various granting
agencies. For Federal awards in which a claim to these grant proceeds is based|on incurring eligible
expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that eligible expenditures have been incurred.

4, Educational Impact Fees

The District receives educational impact fees based on an ordinance adopted by the Martin County
Commission on July 25, 1995, and amended on February 5, 2008. The educatil‘onal impact fees are
collected by the County for newest residential construction. The fees shall be used solely for the purpose

of capital costs of educational facilities, including repayment of indebtedness for such facilities. The

|
authorized uses include, but are not limited to, school planning and design, |land acquisition, site
improvements, buildings, and capital equipment with an expected useful life of 3 years or longer, but

excludes maintenance and operations.

F. FUND BALANCE REPORTING

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Types Definitions, establishes
hierarchy for fund balance classifications and the constraints imposed on the uses|of the resources. The
District reports its governmental fund balances in the following categories, as applicable:
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Nonspendable
The net current financial resources that cannot be spent because they are either not in spendable form or
are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Generally, not in spendable form means that
an item is not expected to be converted to cash. Examples of items that are not in spEndable form include
inventory, prepaid amounts, long-term amounts of loans and notes receivable, and property acquired for
resale. The District classifies its amounts reported as inventories, and prepaid amounts as nonspendable.

Restricted
The portion of fund balance on which constraints have been placed by creditors, grantors contributors,
laws or regulations of other governments, constitutional provisions, or enabling leglslatlon Restricted
fund balance places the most binding level of constraint on the use of fund balance. The District classifies
most of its fund balances other than General Fund as restricted, as well as unspent JState categorical and
earmarked educational funding, and earmarked local voted millage levy funds reported in the General
Fund, that are legally or otherwise restricted.

Committed
The portion of fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed
by formal action of the highest level of decision-making authority (i.e. the Board). These amounts cannot
be used for any other purpose unless the Board removes or changes the specified use by taking the same
action it employed to previously commit the amounts.

Assigned
The portion of fund balance that is intended to be used for specific purposes, but is neither restricted nor
committed. Assigned amounts include those that have been set aside for a specific purpose by an
authorized government body or official, but the constraint imposed does not satisfy the criteria to be
classified as restricted or committed. The District does not have a policy regarding the assignment of fund
balance. The Board authorizes the Superintendent and the Chief Financial Officer to assign fund balance
by approval of the annual financial report.

Unassigned
The portion of fund balance that is residual classification for the General Fund. This balance represents
amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and that have not been restricted, committed, or
assigned for specific purposes. A negative unassigned fund balance may be reported in other
governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceeded the amounts restricted,
committed, or assigned to those purposes.

The following is a schedule of fund balances by category at June 30, 2020:
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Fund Balances

Nonspendable:
Inventories
Prepaid Items

Spendable:

Restricted:
State Req. Carryover
Food Service
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Major Funds
Capital Projects - Capital Projects -

Local Capital Other Nonmajor Total
Improvement Capital Govem‘mental Governmental

General Tax Projects Funds Funds
§ 460,367 § - 3 - 310,636 § 771,003
111,957 - - - 111,957
7,490,198 - - - 7,490,198
- - - 2,95‘8,816 2,958,816
- - - 2,12‘0,730 2,120,730
- 55,917,818 32,126,159 2,998,800 91,042,777
11,858,938 - - - 11,858,938
7,802,533 - - - 7,802,533
10,085,722 - - - 10,085,722
$37,809,715 $§ 55917,818 §$32,126,159 § 8,383,982 $134,242,674

Minimum Fund Balance Policy

On March 24, 2015, the District revised School Board Policy 6210, which provides
strive to maintain a fund balance in its operating funds equal to five (5) percent of

that are not classified as restricted, committed, or non-spendable.

NOTE II - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A.

Budgetary Basis of Accounting

that the Board shall
the annual resources

The Board follows procedures established by State statutes and SBE rules in establishing budget balances

for governmental funds as described below:

1. Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are adopted annually for
all governmental fund types in accordance with procedures and time intervals prescribed by law

and SBE rules.

2. Appropriations are controlled at the object level (e.g., salaries, purchased
outlay) within each function level (e.g., instruction, student support s

services, and capital
ervices, and school

administration) and may be amended by resolution at any Board meeting prior to the due date for
the annual financial report.

3. Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis as is used to account for -

governmental funds.
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1
4. Appropriations for the District lapse at the close of the fiscal year. Encumbered appropriations
are reappropriated in the ensuing year’s budget.

5. Formal budgetary integration is used as a management control device|for all funds of the
District.

NOTE III - PROPERTY TAXES

The following is a summary of millages and taxes levied on the 2019 tax roll for the 2019-20 fiscal year:

Tax Roll Millages Taxes Levied
General Fund
Nonvoted School Tax:
Required Local Effort 3.900 $ 94,536,912
Basic Discretionary Local Effort 0.748 18,131,695
Voted Additional Millage Levy 0.500 12,120,117
Capital Projects Funds
Nonvoted Tax:
Local Capital Improvements 1.500 36,360,351
Total 6.648 $ 161,149,075

NOTE IV - INVESTMENTS

As of June 30, 2020, the District had the following investments and maturities:

Investments Maturities Fair Value

State Board of Administration:

Florida Prime (¥
Debt Service Accounts @
PFM Funds Government Series Money Market Fund (¥
Wells Fargo Advantage Government Money Market Fund (V)
Florida Palm Public Assets (!
Wells Fargo Cash with Fiscal Agent ®)
US Bank Money Market Fund ()
Mutual Funds - Equity
Mutual Funds - Fixed Income @
Total Investments, Primary Government

Notes:

53 Day Average
6 Months

54 Day Average
40 Day Average
53 Day Average
42 Day Average
42 Day Average
N/A

N/A

(1) These investments are classified as cash and cash equivalents on the basic financial statements.

(2) The quoted prices for identical assets in the active market was used to determine the fair value (Level 1 inputs).

(3) These investments are being held by fiscal agent for debt payment due 7/1/2020.

33,905,308
86,301
23,429,874 .
32,039,826
28,642,536
2,043,266
79,996
5,127,299
3,051,799

L $

128,406,204
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A reconciliation of cash and investments as shown on the Statement of Net Pos
funds follows:

ition and fiduciary

Statement of

Net Position

Fair Value of Investments $ 128,406,204
Cash in Bank 13,221,062
Total $ 141,627,266
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Statement of Net Position $ 130,586,060
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Fiduciary Funds 2,571,353

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 133,157,413
Investments - Statement of Net Position 86,301
Investments — Fiduciary Funds 8,383,552

Total Investments 8,469,853
Total $ 141,627,266

Fair Value Measurement

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by

generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure
the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for 1dentlca1 assets; Level 2
inputs are significant other observable inputs; and Level 3 inputs are significant unc bservable inputs.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect
investment. The District’s investment policy provides that investments of current
have maturities of no longer than twelve (12) months.

the fair value of an
operating funds shall

Investments of reserves, project funds, debt

proceeds and other non-operating funds (“core fund”) shall have a term appropnate to the need for funds

and in accordance with debt covenants, but in no event shall exceed five (5) years an
of the funds as a whole may not exceed three (3) years.

The District utilizes “weighted average maturity” as a measurement of interest rate 1
2020, the investment portfolio had a weighted average maturity of 0.14 years.

For Florida PRIME, with regard to redemption gates, Section 218.409(8)(a), Floridz
principal, and any part thereof, of each account constituting the trust fund is subj
time from the moneys in the trust fund. However, the Executive Director may,

occuirence of an event that has a material impact on the liquidity or operations of

hours limit contributions to or withdrawals from the trust fund to ensure that the Bo
entrusted to it in exercising its fiduciary responsibility. Such action must be imme

d the average duration

risk and as of June 30,

 Statutes, states, “The
ect to payment at any
in good faith, on the
the trust fund, for 48
ard can invest moneys
diately disclosed to all

participants, the Trustees, the Joint Legislative Auditing Committee, and the
Council.

Trustees are unable to convene and emergency meeting before the expiration of th‘

The Trustees shall convene an emergency meeting as soon as practicab
Executive Director has instituted such measures and review the necessity of those measures.
e 48-hour moratorium

Investment Advisory
le from the time the
If the

on contributions and withdrawals, the moratorium may be extended by the Executive Director until the
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Trustees are able to meet to review the necessity for the moratorium. If the Trus‘tees agree with such’
measures, the Trustees shall vote to continue the measures for up to an additional 15 days. The Trustees

must convene and vote to continue any such measures before the expiration of the tilme limit set, but in no
case may the time limit set by the Trustees exceed 15 days.” As of June 30, 2020, there were no
redemption fees, maximum transaction amounts, or any other requirements that serve to limit a

participant’s daily access to 100% of their account value.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations.
Section 218.415(16), Florida Statutes, provides the authority to invest in the SBA Local Government
Surplus Funds, Trust Fund, or any intergovernmental investment pool authorized pursuant to the Florida
Interlocal Cooperation Act of 1969, and limits investments in money market funds to Securities and

Exchange Commission registered money market funds with the highest credit quality rating from a

nationally recognized rating agency, and investments in interest-bearing time deposits to qualified public

depositories, as defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes, and direct obligations
Treasury.

of the United States

The District invested available certificate of participation funds in AAAm-rated money market funds.

The District’s investment policy permits for investments in the following investments, which are limited

to credit quality ratings from nationally recognized rating agencies as follows:

o The Florida Local Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund (Florida PRIME) shall be rated
“AAAm” or “AAAm-G” or better by Standards & Poor’s or the equivalent by another Nationally

Recognized Statistical Ratings Organization (NRSRO).

e Commercial paper of any United States company that is rated, at the time jor purchase, Prime-1
by Moody’s Investors Service and “A-1” by Standard & Poor’s (prime commercial paper).

* Bankers’ acceptances issued by a domestic bank or a federally chartered

domestic office of a

foreign bank, which are eligible for purchase by the Federal Reserve System, at the time or
purchase, the short-term paper is rated, at a minimum, “P-1” by Moody’s and “A-1” Standard &

Poor’s.

 Municipal obligations, rated at least “A” by Moody’s and “A” by Standar

d & Poor’s for long-

term debt, or rated at least “MIG-1" by Moody’s and “SP-1” by Standard & Poor’s for short-

term debt. Stripped municipal obligations are prohibited.

» Registered investment companies (money market mutual funds) shall be rated “AAAm” by

Standard & Poor’s or the equivalent by another NRSRO.

e Intergovernmental investment pools shall be rated “AAAm” by Standard & Poor’s or the

equivalent NRSRO.

The District’s Early Retirement Trust Fund investment policy authorizes the following

investments: Domestic and international equities, investment grade fixed income se

curities, and a not to

exceed 30 percent of the overall portfolio in other assets, such as hedge funds, private equity, real estate




District School Board of Martin County, Florida

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2020

and commodities, when deemed appropriate. Cash equivalents shall be held in funds complying with
Rule 2(a)-7 of the Investment Company Act of 1940.

The District’s investments in SBA Debt Service accounts are to provide for debt service payments on
bond debt issued by the SBE for the benefit of the District. The District relies on policies developed by
SBA for managing credit risk for this account.

As of June 30, 2020, the District’s money market funds were individually rated AAAm by Standard
& Poor’s. The Florlda Palm Public Assets Investment was rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s and
fixed income and equity mutual funds are not rated. Florida Local Government Surplus Funds Trust
Fund (“Florida PRIME”) was rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a
transaction, the District will not be able to recover the value of investment or collateral securities that are
in the possession of an outside party. Section 218.415(18), Florida Statutes, requires the District to
earmark all investments and 1) if registered with the issuer or its agents, the|investment must be
immediately placed for safekeeping in a location that protects the governing body’s interest in the security;
2) if in book entry form, the investment must be held for the credit of the governing/body by a depository
chartered by the Federal Government, the State, or any other state or territory of the United States which
has a branch or principal place of business in this State as defined in Section 658. 12 Florida Statutes, or
by a national association organized and existing under the laws of the United Statels which is authorized
to accept and execute trusts and which is doing business in this State, and must be léept by the depository
in an account separate and apart from the assets of the financial institution; or 3) i physically issued to
the holder but not registered with the issuer or its agents, must be immediately placed for safekeeping in
a secured vault. The District’s investments in obligations of the United States Gov'ernment agencies and
instrumentalities and corporate debt securities are held by the safekeeping agent, in the name of the
District. As of June 30, 2020, the District’s investment portfolios were held with a third-party custodian

as required by the District’s investment policy.

The District’s Early Retirement Trust Fund investment policy and Certificates of Participation, Series
2014A, trust agreement, require securities in those funds to be held by a safekeeping agent in the name of
the District.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the District’s investment in a
single issuer. The District’s investment policy has established asset allocation and issuer limits on the
following investments which are designed to reduce concentration of credit r1sk of the District’s
investment portfolio. A maximum of 25 percent of available funds, may be mvested in the Florida Local
Government Surplus Funds Trust Fund (Florida PRIME), 100 percent of available funds may be invested
in United States Government Securities, 50 percent of available funds may be invested in United States
Government agencies with a 25 percent limit on individual issuers, 75 percent of ak'allable funds may be
invested in Federal instrumentalities with a 30 percent limit on individual issuers, 50 percent of available
funds may be invested in interest bearing time deposit or money market accounts with a 25 percent limit
on individual issuers, 50 percent of available funds may be invested in repurchasel agreements with a 25

percent limit on individual issuers, 35 percent of available funds may be investe<|i in commercial paper
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with a 10 percent limit on individual issuers, 25 percent of available funds may be 1|r1vested in state and/or
local government taxable and/or tax-exempt debt, 75 percent of available funds may be invested in
registered investment companies (money market mutual funds) with a 50 perce' t limit of individual
issuers, 75 percent of available funds may be invested in intergovernmental investment pools, with a 50
percent limit on individual issuers.

The District’s Early Retirement Plan (Plan) is governed by a separate investment policy that limits
investment in equities to 85 percent of the total portfolio and limits the investment in any single issuer to
5 percent of the total portfolio. No investment by any one issuer represents 5 p\ercent or more of the
Plan’s assets.

NOTE V - DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES
At June 30, 2020, the District has a total of $5,352,632 due from other agencies as follows:

e General Fund - $147.566
$147,566 is due from the Department of Children and Families for Medicaid reimbursement.

e Special Revenue — Other Federal Programs Fund - $2.684,059
$2,684,059 is due from the Federal government for various grants and programs.

e Capital Project — Capital Outlay and Debt Service Fund - $3.138
$3,138 is due from the State of Florida for undistributed CO&DS.

e Capital Project — Local Capital Improvement Tax Fund - $418,107
$417,978 is due from the Federal Emergency Management Agency. !
$ 129 is due from the Martin County Tax Collector for bank interest. l

e (Capital Project — Other Capital Projects Fund - $2,099.762
$1,323,360 is due from the State of Florida for local sales tax levy collectlons
§ 639, 245 is due from the State of Florida for the Educational Facility Securlty Grant.
§ 10,008 is due from the State of Florida for the Educational Facility Seculrlty Grant.
§ 125,936 is due from the Martin County Tax Collector for impact fee collections.

§ 1,213 is due from Florida Department of Revenue for the Fuel Tax Refund.
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NOTE VI - CAPITAL ASSETS

Changes in capital assets are presented in the table below:

Balance Additions Deletions Trausfers Balance
Government Activities 7/1/2019 (1) 6/30/2020

Capital Assets Not being Depreciated:
Land $ 10,354,648 $ 2,047,084 $ - - S 12,401,732
Construction in Progress 2,207,174 3,686,131 - (433,955) 5,459,350

Subtotal 12,561,822 5,733,215 - (433,955) 17,861,082
Capital Assets being Depreciated:
Improvements Other than Buildings 24,585,994 128,005 - - 24,713,999
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 482,401,535 8,212,351 - 433 955 491,047,841
Fumiture, Fixtures, and Equipment 30,476,096 1,584,599 635,145 - 31,425,550
Motor Vehicles 13,068,182 1,617,027 1,149,333 - 13,535,876
Property Under Capital Lease 824,320 472279 319,695 - 976,904
Audio Visual Materials and Software 4,441,040 - - - -4.44] 040

Subtotal 555,797,167 12,014,261 2,104,173 433,955 566,141,210
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Improvements Other than Buildings 14,971,552 721,975 - - 15,693,527
Buildings and Fixed Equipment 151,953,095 9,626,986 - - 161,580,081
Fumiture, Fixtures, and Equipment 26,927,085 2,010,546 586,838 - 28,350,793
Motor Vehicles 8,897,671 1,588,719 931,343 - 9,555,047
Property Under Capital Lease 505,419 141,831 338,057 - 309,193
Audio Visual Materials and Software 4427350 13,690 - - 4,441,040

Total Accumulated Depreciation 207,682,172 14,103,747 1,856,238 - 219,929,681
Depreciable Capital Assets - Net 348,114,995 (2,089,486) 247935 433,955 346,211,529

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net $ 360,676,817 $ 3,643,729 3 247,935 - $ 364,072,611

Note: (1) Transfers are a result of Construction in Progress being allocated to related assets.

The class and amount of property under capital lease is presented on Note VIIA.
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the District as follows

Instruction $ 3,747,969
Student Support Services 26,284
Instructional Media Services 188,188
Instructional Related Technology 536,959
“General Administration 3,409
School Administration 435,325
Facilities Services 2,085,321
Fiscal Services 873
Food Services 922,621
Central Services 280,113
Student Transportation Services 1,463,786
Operation of Plant 3,159,254
Maintenance of Plant 476,516
Administrative Technology Services 773,252
Community Services 3,879
Total Depreciation Expense $ 14,103,749

NOTE VII - LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS
A. OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASE
The class and amount of property being acquired under capital lease are as follows:

Asset Balance
Copy Machines $976.904

Future minimum capital lease payments and the present value of the minimum lease
June 30 are as follows:

> payment as of

Capital Lease
Fiscal Year Total Principal Interest
2021 § 202,881 § 186,467 § 16,414
2022 145,190 134,473 10,717
2023 141,450 135,456 5.994
2024 99,360 97,502 1,858
Total § 588,881 § 553,898 $ 34,983

The stated interest rates are 3.5 percent.
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B. CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION

The District entered into a financing arrangement, which was characterized as a lease-purchase agreement,
with the Leasing Corporation whereby the District secured financing. The financing was accomplished
through the issuance of Certificates of Participation to be repaid from the proceeds‘ of rents paid by the
District.

As a condition of the financing arrangement, the District has given a ground lease on District property to
the Leasing Corporation, with a rental fee of $1 per year. The property covered by the ground lease is,
together with the improvements constructed thereon from the financing proceeds:, leased back to the
District. If the District fails to renew the lease and to provide for the rent payments through to term, the
District may be required to surrender the site included under the Ground Lease Agreement for the benefit
of the securers of the Certificates for a period of time specified by the arrangement which may be up to
30 years from the date of inception of the arrangement. The initial terms of the leallse agreement for the
Series 2005A is 20 years commencing on December 2005. The initial term of the Series 2014 A, Refunding

is 18 years.

The District property included in the ground lease under this arrangement is the Dr. David L. Anderson
Middle School.

The lease payments are payable by the District, semiannually, on July 1 and January 1 at interest rates
ranging from 3.0 to 5.0 percent.

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum lease payments under the lease agreement
together with the present value of minimum lease payments as of June 30:

Certificates of Participation

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
2021 $ 1,510,000 $ 1,028,781 $§ 2,538,781
2022 1,590,000 951,281 2,541,281
2023 1,670,000 869,781 2,539,781
2024 1,750,000 784,281 2,534,281
2025 1,835,000 694,656 2,529,656
2026-2030 10,495,000 2,373,554 12,868,554
2030-2032 4,795,000 61,376 4,856,376
Total minimum lease
payments 23,645,000 6,763,710 30,408,710
Plus: unamortized
premium 2,282,414 - 2,282,414

Total Certificates of
participation $ 25,927,414 $ 6,763,710 $§ 32,691,124
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C. BONDS PAYABLE
Bonds payable at June 30, 2020, are as follows:

Annual | Amount
Bond Type Interest Rate Maturity to Outstanding

State School Bonds:
Series 2010A 5% 2022 $ 320,000
Series 2011A 3% - 5% 2023 600,000
Series 2014A 5% 2024 873,000
Series 2017A 3% - 5% 2028 1,798,000
Series 2020A 5% 2022 305,000

Total Bonds Payable $ 3,896,000

The various bonds were issued to finance capital outlay projects of the District.| The following is a

description of the bonded debt issues:

State School Bonds

These bonds are issued by the SBE on behalf of the District. The bonds mature serially, and are secured

by a pledge of the District's portion of the State-assessed motor vehicle license tax.

The State's full faith

and credit is also pledged as security for these bonds. Principal and interest payments, investment of Debt
Service Fund resources, and compliance with reserve requirements are administered by the SBE and the

SBA.
- Annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 2020, a

Bonds Payable

re as follows:

Fiscal Year Principal Interest Total
2021 748,000 169,570 - 917,570
2022 812,000 132,170 944,170
2023 701,000 95,570 796,570
2024 530,000 64,820 594,820
2025 306,000 38,320 344,320

2026-2028 494,000 31,960 525,960
Total $ 3,591,000 § 532,410 § 4,123,410
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D. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The following isia summary of changes in long-term liabilities:

Balance Balance Due in
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 7/1/2019 Additions Deletions 6/30/2020 One Year

Certificates of Participation $ 25,085,000 3 - $ 1,440,000 $ 23,645,000 $ 1,510,000
Unamortized Premiums 2,472,615 - 190,201 2,282414 190,201
Total Certificates of ’Participation Payable 27,557,615 - 1,630,201 25927414 1,700,201
Obligations Under Qapital Lease 348,454 319,099 113,655 553,898 186,467
Bonds Payable 4,326,000 - 735,000 3,591,000 748,000
Compensated Absen;es Payable 12,675,016 1,721,574 785,136 13,611,454 785,136
Cther Postemployment Benefits Obligation 47,968,438 2,948,009 9,036,510 41,879,937 1,890,873
Net Pension Liabilit);f 102,075,368 10,250,715 3,316,856 109,009,227 592,008
Total Governmental !Activities $ 194,950,891 $ 15,239,397 $ 15,617,358 $ 194,572,930

$ 5,902,685

For the governmental activities, compensated absences, and pensions are liquidated with resources of the

i

General Fund, and other postemployment benefits are generally liquidated with resources of the General

Fund and special

revenue funds.

NOTE VIII - INTERFUND TRANSFERS AND ACTIVITIES

Traunsfers In

Transfers Ount

Major Funds:
General 3 16,448,584 3 149,120
Special Revenue:
Other Federal Programs -
Capital Projects:
Local Capitlal Improvement Tax - 19,368,533
Other Capital Projects - 1,445,468
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 4,730,755 216,218
Total $ 21,179,340 21,179,340

The purpose of the transfer out from the General Fund to the Food Service Fund was to provide School
Recognition bonuses to food service workers. The purpose of the transfer out from Capital Projects —
Public Education Capital Outlay Fund to the General Fund was for charter school PECO required

disbursements.

The purpose of the transfer out from Local Capital Improvement Tax Fund to the General

Fund was for vehicle and equipment acquisitions. A transfer out from the Capital Outlay — Other Capital
the Debt Service — Other Fund was made in order to make the required interest and
principal payment for the Certificates of Participation, 2014A.

Outlay Fund to

i
!
1
H
|
|
|
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Due to/from other funds consisted of the following balances at June 30, 2020:

Interfund Interfund
Receivables Payables
Major Funds:
General $ 1,816,900 $ -
Special Revenue: Other Federal Programs - 1,809,205
Nonmajor Governmental Funds - 7,696

Total Interfund $ 1,816,900 $ 1,816,900

The amounts payable to the General Fund are to cover temporary cash shortages, related to timing of
receipts. ‘

!
I

NOTE IX - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

A. FLORIDA RETIREMENT SYSTEM (FRS) — DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

General Information about the FRS. The FRS was created in Chapter 121, Florida Statutes, to provide
a defined benefit pension plan for participating public employees. The FRS was amended in 1998 to add
the Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP) under the defined benefit plan and amended in 2000 to
provide a defined contribution plan alternative to the defined benefit plan for FRS members effective July
1,2002. This integrated defined contribution pension plan is the FRS Investment Plan.

Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, established the Retiree HIS Program, a cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit |pension plan, to assist retired members of any State-administered retirement system in
paying the costs of health insurance.

Essentially all regular employees of the District are eligible to enroll as members of the State-administered
FRS. Prowsmns relating to the FRS are established by Chapters 121 and 122, Florida Statutes; Chapter
112, Part 1V, Flonda Statutes; Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; and FRS Rules, Chapter 60S, Florida
Administrative Code wherein eligibility, contributions, and benefits are defined and described in detail.
Such provisions may be amended at any time by further action from the Florida Legislature. The FRS is
a single retireméant system administered by the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of
Retirement, and consists of the two cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit plans and other
nonintegrated programs. A comprehensive annual financial report of the FRS, which includes its financial
statements, required supplementary information, actuarial report, and other relevant information, is
available from tihe Florida Department of Management Services Web site (www.dms.myflorida.com).

The District’s F:RS and HIS pension expense totaled $19.7 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.
|
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FRS Pension Plan

Plan Descriptionl. The FRS Pension Plan (Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
pension plan, with a DROP for eligible employees. The general classes of membership are as follows:

e Regular -/Members of the FRS who do not qualify for membership in the other classes.
s Elected County Officers — Members who hold specified elective offices in local government.

. | . . . ‘s
» Senior Management Service — Members in senior management level positions.

Employees enrolled in the Plan prior to July 1, 2011, vest at 6 years of creditable service and employees
enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, vest at 8 years of creditable service. All vested members,
enrolled prior to .{ uly 1, 2011, are eligible for normal retirement benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30
years of service. | All members enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, once vested, are eligible for
normal retirement benefits at age 65 or any time after 33 years of creditable service. Employees enrolled
in the Plan may include up to 4 years of credit for military service toward creditable service. The Plan
also includes an early retirement provision; however, there is a benefit reduction for each year a member
retires before his or her normal retirement date. The Plan provides retirement, disability, death benefits,
and annual cost-of-living adjustments to eligible participants.

DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees eligible for normal
retirement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit payments while continuing employment with
an FRS participating employer. An employee may participate in DROP for a period not to exceed 60
months after electing to participate, except that certain instructional personnel may participate for up to
96 months. During the period of DROP participation, deferred monthly benefits are held in the FRS Trust
Fund and accrue|interest. The net pension liability does not include amounts for DROP participants, as
these members are considered retired and are not accruing additional pension benefits.

Benefits Provided. Benefits under the Plan are computed on the basis of age and/or years of service,
average final compensation, and service credit. Credit for each year of service is expressed as a percentage
of the average final compensation. For members initially enrolled before July 1, 2011, the average final
compensation is the average of the 5 highest fiscal years’ earnings; for members initially enrolled on or
after July 1, ZOIP, the average final compensation is the average of the 8 highest fiscal years’ earnings.
The total percentage value of the benefit received is determined by calculating the total value of all service,
which is based on the retirement class to which the member belonged when the service credit was earned.

Members are eliéible for in-line-of-duty or regular disability and survivors’ benefits.

The following Cl;lal’t shows the percentage value for each year of service credit earned:
|

;
|
I

i
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Class, Initial Enrollment, and Retirement Age/Years of Service Value
! Regular Class members initially enrolled before July 1, 2011
i Retirement up to age 62 or up to 30 years of service 1.60
Retirement at age 63 or with 31 years of service 1.63
Retirement at age 64 or with 32 years of service 1.65
Retirement at age 65 or with 33 or more years of service 1.68
Regular Class members initially enrolled on or after July 1, 2011
Retirement up to age 65 or up to 33 years of service 1.60
Retirement at age 66 or with 34 years of service 1.63
Retirement at age 67 or with 35 years of service 1.65
Retirement at age 68 or with 36 or more years of service 1.68
Elected County Officers 3.00
Senior Management Service Class 2.00

As provided in Section 121.101, Florida Statutes, if the member is initially enrolled in the Plan before July
1, 2011, and all service credit was accrued before July 1, 2011, the annual cost-of-living adjustment is 3
percent per year. If the member is initially enrolled before July 1, 2011, and has service credit on or after
July 1, 2011, there is an individually calculated cost-of-living adjustment. The annual cost-of-living
adjustment is a pfroportion of 3 percent determined by dividing the sum of the pre-July 2011 service credit
by the total service credit at retirement multiplied by 3 percent. Plan members initially enrolled on or
after July 1, 2011, will not have a cost-of-living adjustment after retirement.

Contributions. The Florida Legislature establishes contribution rates for participating employers and
employees. Contribution rates during the 2019-20 fiscal year were as follows:

Percent of Gross Salary

Class Employee Employer
FRS, Regular | 3.00 8.47
FRS, Elected Cm\mty Officers 3.00 48.82
FRS, Senior Mar}agement Service 3.00 2541
DROP — Applicable to Members from all of the Above Classes - 14.60
FRS, Reemployed Retiree @) @)

Notes:

(1) Employer rates include 1.66 percent for the postemployment health insurance subsidy. Also, employer rates, other than for DROP
participants, include 0.06 percent for administrative costs of the Investment Plan.

(2) Contribution rates are dependent upon retirement class in which reemployed.

The District’s contributions to the Plan totaled $7,616,503 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions. At June 30, 2020, the District reported a liability of $74,117,775 for its
proportionate share of the Plan’s net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June
30, 2019, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an
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actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2019. The District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability was
based on the DIS}tHCt s 2018-19 fiscal year contributions relative to the 2018-19 fiscal year contributions
of all participating members. At June 30, 2019, the District’s proportionate share was 0.215217107
percent, which was a decrease of 0.011644307 from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2018.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized pension expense of $17,332,579 related
to the Plan. In [addition, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

| Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

Description | of Resources of Resources
Differences between expected and $ 4,396,137 $ 45,997

actual experience
Change of ass{lmpnons 19,036,634 -
Net d1ﬁ’erence between projected and actual

earnings on FRS pension plan investments - 4,100,582
Changes in proportion and differences between

District FRS contributions and proportionate

share of contributions 2,423 2,923,032
District FRS contributions subsequent to

the measurement date 7,616,503 -
Total $ 31,051,697 $ 7,069,611

The deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions to the Plan
subsequent to the measurement date, totaling $7,616,503, will be recognized as a reduction of the net
pension liability in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as
follows:

Fiscal Year Ending
June 30 Amount

2021 $ 6,267,319
2022 1,648,604
2023 4,474,026
2024 3,289,897
2025 591,222
Thereafter 94,515

E ‘ Total $ 16,365,583
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Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the July 1, 2019 actuarial valuation was determined

using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation

Salary Increaseie

Investment rate of return

|

2.60 percent

J 3.25 percent, average, including inflation

including inflation

6.90 percent, net of pension plan investment expense,

Mortality rates wlere based on the Generational RP-2000 with Projection Scale BB.

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2019, valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
for the period July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2018.

experience study,

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was not based on historical returns, but
instead is based on a forward-looking capital market economic model. The allocation policy’s description
of each asset cla%s was used to map the target allocation to the asset classes shown below. Each asset
class assumption is based on a consistent set of underlying assumptions, and includes an adjustment for
the inflation aSSLflmption. The target allocation and best estimates of arithmetic and geometric real rates
- of return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table:

Compound
Annual Annual
Target Arithmetic (Geometric) Standard

Asset Class Allocation " Returm Return Deviation
Cash 1% 3.3% 3.3% 1.2%
Fixed income | 18% 4.1% 4.1% 3.5%
Global equity 54% 8.0% 6.8% 16.5%
Real estate (property) 10% 6.7% 6.1% 11.7%
Private equity 11% 11.2% 8.4% 25.8%
Strategic investments 6% 5.9% 5.7% 6.7%
Total 100%

Assumed inflation - Mean 2.6% 1.7%

Note:

(1) As outlined in the Plan's investment policy.
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Discount Rate. [The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.9 percent. The Plan’s
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current
active and inactive employees. Therefore, the discount rate for calculating the total pension liability is
equal to the long|-term expected rate of return. The discount rate used in the 2019 valuation was updated
from 7.0 percent’I to 6.9 percent.

Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount
Rate. The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using
the discount rate of 6.9 percent, as well as what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (5.9 percent)
or 1-percentage-‘point higher (7.9 percent) than the current rate:

1% Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
5.9% 6.9% 7.9%
District's proportionate share of
the net pension liability $ 128,124,952 $ 74,117,775 $ 29,012,647

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about the Plan’s fiduciary net position is
available in th:e separately issued FRS Pension Plan and Other State Administered Systems
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Payables to the Pension Plan. At June 30, 2020, the District did not have any outstanding contributions
to the Plan requiired for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.

HIS Pension Plldn

Plan Description. The HIS Pension Plan (HIS Plan) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
pension plan established under Section 112.363, Florida Statutes, and may be amended by the Florida
Legislature at a{ny time. The benefit is a monthly payment to assist retirees of State-administered

retirement systems in paying their health insurance costs and is administered by the Florida Department

of Management Services, Division of Retirement.

Benefits Provided. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, eligible retirees and beneficiaries received a
monthly HIS payment of $5 for each year of creditable service completed at the time of retirement, with
a minimum HIS payment of $30 and a maximum HIS payment of $150 per month, pursuant to Section
112.363, Florida Statutes. To be eligible to receive a HIS Plan benefit, a retiree under a State-administered
retirement syster:n must provide proof of health insurance coverage, which may include Federal Medicare.

Contributions. }The HIS Plan is funded by required contributions from FRS participating employers as
set by the Florida Legislature. Employer contributions are a percentage of gross compensation for all
active FRS members. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the contribution rate was 1.66 percent of
payroll pursuant'to Section 112.363, Florida Statutes. The District contributed 100 percent of its statutorily
required contributions for the current and preceding 3 years. HIS Plan contributions are deposited in a

|
|
|
|
|
!
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separate trust fund from which payments are authorized. HIS Plan benefits are not guaranteed and are
subject to annual legislative appropriation. In the event the legislative appropriation or available funds
fail to provide full subsidy benefits to all participants, benefits may be reduced or canceled.

The District’s contributions to the HIS Plan totaled $1,926,282 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions. At June 30, 2020, the District reported a net pension liability of
$34,891,452 for its proportionate share of the HIS Plan’s net pension liability. The current portion of the
net pension liabiility is the District’s proportionate share of benefit payments expected to be paid within
one year, net of the District’s proportionate share of the pension plan’s fiduciary net position available to
pay that amounti The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liability
used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2019. The
District’s propo:rtionate share of the net pension liability was based on the District’s 2018-19 fiscal year
contributions relative to the total 2018-19 fiscal year contributions of all participating members. At June
30, 2019, the District’s proportionate share was 0.311837114 percent, which was an increase of

0.006975959 percent from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2018.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized the HIS Plan pension expense of
$2,397,437. |

In addition, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related
to pensions from the following sources:
Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
Description of Resources of Resources
Differences between expected and
actual experience $ 423,796 $ 42,723
Change of assumptions 4,040,100 2,851,743
Net difference between projected and actual
earnings on HIS pension plan investments 22,515 -
Changes in proportion and differences between
District HIS contributions and proportionate
share of contributions 279,826 1,136,610
District HIS contributions subsequent to
the measurement date 1,926,282 -
Total $ 6,692,519 $ 4,031,076

|
The deferred outﬂcws of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions to the HIS

Plan subsequent to the measurement date, totaling $1,926,282, will be recognized as a reduction of the net
pension 11ab111ty in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021.
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Other amounts r1eported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30 Amount
2021 $ 438,588
2022 335,782
2023 149,275
2024 (240,094)
2025 (46,541)
Thereafter 98,151
Total $ 735,161

Actuarial Assumptions. The total pension liability in the July 1, 2019, actuarial valuation was
determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the
measurement: |

Inflation 2.60 percent
Salary Increas‘es 3.25 percent, average, including inflation
Municipal Bond Rate 3.50 percent

Mortality rates were based on the Generational RP-2000 with Projected Scale BB.

While an experi:ence study had not been completed for the HIS Plan, the actuarial assumptions that
determined the total pension liability for the HIS Plan were based on certain results of the most recent
experience stud}z' for the FRS Plan.

Discount Rate. iThe discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 3.50 percent. In general,
the discount rate for calculating the total pension liability is equal to the single rate equivalent to
discounting at tﬁe long-term expected rate of return for benefit payments prior to the projected depletion
date. Because the HIS benefit is essentially funded on a pay-as-you-go basis, the depletion date is
considered to be immediate, and the single equivalent discount rate is equal to the municipal bond rate
selected by the HIS Plan sponsor. The Bond Buyer General Obligation 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index
was adopted as the applicable municipal bond index. The discount rate changed from 3.87 percent to 3.50
percent.

Sensitivity of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount
Rate. The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using
the discount rate of 3.50 percent, as well as what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower (2.50 percent)
or 1 percentage point higher (4.50 percent) than the current rate:
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1% Current 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
2.50% 3.50% 4.50%
District's propo‘rtionate share of
the net pension liability $ 39,830,382 $ 34,891,452 $ 30,777,884

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position. Detailed information about the HIS Plan’s fiduciary net position
is available in :'che separately issued FRS Pension Plan and Other State Administered Systems
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Payables to the Pension Plan. At June 30, 2020, the District did not have any outstanding contributions
to the Plan required for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.

B. FRS — Defined Contribution Pension Plan

The SBA admlmsters the defined contribution plan officially titled the FRS Investment Plan (Investment
Plan). The Investment Plan is reported in the SBA’s annual financial statements and in the State’s
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

As provided in S!ection 121.4501, Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to participate in the
Investment Plan iin lieu of the FRS defined-benefit plan. District employees participating in DROP are
not eligible to participate in the Investment Plan. Employer and employee contributions, including
amounts contribtilted to individual member’s accounts, are defined by law, but the ultimate benefit depends
in part on the performance of investment funds. Retirement benefits are based upon the value of the
member’s account upon retirement. Benefit terms, including contribution requirements, for the Investment
Plan are established and may be amended by the Florida Legislature. The Investment Plan is funded with
the same emplo!yer and employee contribution rates that are based on salary and membership class
(Regular, Elected County Officers, etc.), as the FRS defined benefit plan. Contributions are directed to
individual member accounts and the individual members allocate contributions and account balances
among various approved investment choices. Costs of administering the Investment Plan, including the
FRS Financial Guidance Program, are funded through an employer contribution of 0.06 percent of payroll
and forfeited berileﬁts of plan members.

Allocations to the Investment Plan member accounts during the 2019-20 fiscal year were as follows:

Percent of
Gross
Class Compensation
FRS, Regular 6.30
FRS, Elected County Officers 11.34

FRS, Senior Management Service 7.67
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For all 1nemberéhip classes, employees are immediately vested in their own contributions and are vested
after 1 year of service for employer contributions and investment earnings, regardless of membership
class. If an accumulated benefit obligation for service credit originally earned under the FRS Pension
Plan is transferred to the Investment Plan, the member must have the years of service required for FRS
Pension Plan vesting (including the service credit representéd by the transferred funds) to be vested for
these funds and| the earnings on the funds. Nonvested employer contributions are placed in a suspense
account for up to 5 years. If the employee returns to FRS-covered employment within the 5-year period,
the employee will regain control over their account. If the employee does not return within the 5-year
period, the employee will forfeit the accumulated account balance.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, the information for the amount of forfeitures was unavailable
from the SBA; however, management believes that these amounts, if any, would be immaterial to the
District. '

After termination and applying to receive benefits, the member may rollover vested funds to another
qualified plan, structure a periodic payment under the Investment Plan, receive a lump-sum distribution,
leave the funds invested for future distribution, or any combination of these options. Disability coverage
is provided in which the member may either transfer the account balance to the FRS Pension Plan when
approved for disability retirement to receive guaranteed lifetime monthly benefits under the FRS Pension
Plan or remain iin the Investment Plan and rely upon that account balance for retirement income.

The District’s Investment Plan pension expense totaled $2.4 million for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2020.

Payables to th!e Investment Plan. At June 30, 2020, the District did not have any outstanding
contributions toithe Plan required for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020.

C. EARLY RETIREMENT PLAN

Plan Description. As authorized by Section 1012.685, Florida Statutes, the Board implemented an Early
Retirement Plan (ERP) effective July 1, 1986. The ERP is a single-employer defined benefit pension plan.
The Board administers ERP assets in a Pension Trust Fund and is responsible for their investment. The
Board acts as th:e administrative agent for the ERP. The ERP does not issue a stand-alone financial report
and is not included in the report of a public employee retirement system or another entity.

Benefits Provided.

[ ..
The ERP provides District employees, who elected to retire under the early retirement provisions of the
FRS, described|in Note IX A, with a monthly benefit equal to the statutory reduction of the normal
retirement benefits when early retirement proceeds the normal retirement. The amount of the monthly

benefits will be equal to the reduction imposed on the retirement benefit by the FRS due to early retirement
and will increase annually at the rate of 3 percent.
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Employees Covered by Benefit Terms.

As of June 30, 2@20, employee membership data related to the Plan were as follows:

Summary of Population Statistics

Inactive }ERP Members or Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits 70
Inactive ;ERP Members Entitled to But Not Yet Received Benefits -
Active ERP Members -
Total ERP Members 70
|
The ERP is close;d to new entrants.

Contributions.

The ERP was estabhshed by the Board on July 1, 1986, and may be amended by Board action. Pursuant
to the ERP agreement no contributions shall be required or permitted from any member. Board
contributions shall be sufficient to meet the annual pension cost of the ERP and to amortize the unfunded
actuarial accrued liability within 20 years based on an actuarial study. Subsequent changes in the level of
the liability due to plan amendments or changes in actuarial assumptions are to be amortized on a straight-
line basis over a 'period of 20 years.

All of the assets m the District’s Pension Trust Fund are legally required reserves. None of the assets have
been designated by the Board for any other specific purpose. No contributions were made in the current
year. |

Costs of adminiétering the ERP are financed through the ERP’s resources (employer contributions and
investment earnings).

Investments.
Investment Policy

The ERP’s investment policy is established and may be amended by the Board. The policy discourages
the use of cash equivalents, except for liquidity purposes, and aims to refrain from drastically shifting
asset class allocations over short time spans. The ERP’s investment policy was amended on July 14, 2015,
and is discussed!in Note IV.

{
Rate of Return|

! . .
For the year ended June 30, 2020, the annual money-weighted rate of return on pension plan investments,
net of pension plan investment expense, was 3.98 percent. The money-weighted rate of return expresses
investment performance, net of investment expense, adjusted for the changing amounts actually invested.

Net Pension Liability (Asset).
!

The District’s nnzat pension liability (asset) was measured as of June 30, 2019, and was determined by an
actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2018. Update procedures were used to determine the net pension liability
(asset) as of June 30 2019.

The components of the net pension liability (asset) of the ERP at June 30, 2019, were as follows:

1
!
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Total P%ension Liability $ 7,859,797
Plan Fiduciary Net Position 8,400,010
Net Pension Liability (Asset) $ (540,213)
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the
Total|Pension Liability 106.87%

Actuarial Assumptions,
|

The total pension ;Iiability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2018, using the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurements:

Investment Rate of Retum 5.5%
Projected Salary Increases Not Applicable
Inflation Rate 2.5%
Postenployment Benefit Increases 3.0%

Mortality rates were based on RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Mortality Tables with generational mortality
projections from j/ear 2000 using SOA projection scale BB. 100 percent White Collar Annuitant rates are
used for female rrllembers, a blend of 50 percent White Collar rates with 50 percent Blue Collar rates are
used for male participants.

The long-term expected rate of return on the ERP investments was determined using an economic building
block approach that projects economic and corporate profit growth and takes into consideration the
fundamental factors driving long-term real economic growth, our expectation for inflation, productivity
and labor force gr"owth.

The long-term reeitl expected rate of return of the ERP is 5.5 percent. The geometric real rates of return
for each major asset class included in the ERP target allocation as of June 30, 2019, are summarized in
the following tabl

4

Asset Class Target Allocation
Equity Investments 65%
Fixed Income Securities 35%
Total 100%

Long-Term Expected

Asset Class Rate of Return
Domestic Equity 7.40%
International Equity 7.30%
Emerging Markets Equity 7.40%
Core Fixed Income 4.90%
Investment Grade Corporate 5.80%
High Yield 6.40%

Emerging Markets Debt 6.50%
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Discount Rate.

The single discount rate of 5.5 percent was used to measure the total pension liability. This single discount
rate was based solely on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 5.5 percent,
without any reqhirement to incorporate municipal bond yields. The District complies with the State
Statutes by making contributions to the trust in the amounts at least equal to the Actuarially Determined
Contribution. Based on the current funded status and contribution policy, the ERP is expected to remain
fully funded until all benefits are paid and, consequently, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position together
with the future contributions are expected to be available to finance all projected future benefit payments
of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments
was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Changes in the Net Pension Liability (Asset).

Increase (Decrease)

Balances at June 30,2019 $

Changes for the vear:

Interest

Differences bem{cen expected and
actual experience

Assumption changes

Contributions - employer

Net investment income

Benefit paymenté, including refunds of
employee contributions

Administrative e&pense

Net changes

Balances at June 30, 2020

Total Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Pension
Liability Net Position Liability (Asset)
(a) (b) (a) - (b)

8,049,678 3 8,512,947 $ {463,269)

423,734 450,442 (26,708)

77,234 (267,516) 344,750
(690,849) (646,195) (44,654)

(189,881) (463,269) 273,388
$ 17,859,797 $ 8,049,678 3 (189,881)
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Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability (Asset) to Changes in the Discount Rate.

The following p

resents the net pension liability (asset) of the Plan calculated using the discount rate of

5.5 percent, as well as what the net pension liability (asset) would be if it were calculated using a discount
rate that is 1 percentage point lower (4.5 percent) or 1 percentage point higher (6.5 percent) than the

current rate:

Current Single Discount

1% Decrease Rate Assumption 1% Increase
4.5% 5.5% 6.5%
Net Pension Liability
(Asset) § 152,764 $  (540,213) $(1,142,196)

Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferved Inflows of Resources Related to

Pensions,

For the year end

ed June 30, 2020, the District recognized pension expense of $39,242.

At June 30, 2020, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources

|

related to the ERP from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows
Description of Resources of Resources
Net difference between projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments 3 68,398 $ 344,696
Total $ 68,398 $ 344,696

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to the ERP

will be recogniz

ed in pension expense as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Amount

2021 $ (64,351)
2022 (132,749)
2023 (65,432)
2024 (13,766)

Total $ (276,298)
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D. OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Plan Descr. zptwn| The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) is a single-employer defined
benefit plan adm1mstered by the District. Pursuant to Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes, the District must
offer similar health care benefits for retired employees as it does to active employees. The District
subsidizes the premium rates paid by retirees by allowing them to participate in the OPEB Plan at reduced
or blended group (implicitly subsidized) premium rates for both active and retired employees for health,
dental, vision, and life insurance benefits. These rates provide an implicit subsidy for retirees because, on
an actuarial ba51s| their current and future claims are expected to result in higher costs to the OPEB Plan
on average than those of active employees. Additionally, certain retirees receive insurance coverage at a
lower (explicitly subsidized) premium rate than active employees. All of the District’s employees may
become eligible ffor those benefits if they reach normal retirement age (as defined by the pension or
investment option) and have at least 6 years of service with the District and are activating their pension
upon separation from service. Also, in accordance with union contracts and District policy, the District
pays 25 percent of this benefit for employees with 15 years of service, 50 percent for employees with 20
years of service, 75 percent for employees with 25 years of service, and 100 percent for employees with
30 years of service for those employees that retire and are under the age of 65 and not eligible for Medicare.
For retirees over|the age 65 or Medicare eligible, with 15 or more years of service with the District that
were hired on or before June 30, 2011 and either 1. Receive medical insurance benefit through the District
as of December 31, 2015, or 2. The employee retires on or after December 31,2015, will receive a District
Health Insurance Subsidy in the amount of $5 per month for each year of service for a maximum of 30
years. All service must be within the District. Retirees are required to enroll in the Federal Medicare
program for their primary coverage as soon as they are eligible. The OPEB Plan does not issue a stand-

alone report and
The OPEB Plan
are established a

is not included in the report of a public employee retirement system or another entity.
contribution requirements and benefit terms of the District and the OPEB Plan members
nd may be amended through action from the Board. No assets are accumulated in a trust

that meet the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75.

Benefits Provided. The OPEB Plan provides self-insured health and hospitalization plan for medical and

prescription dru

g benefits and fully-insured life insurance coverage benefits for retirees and their

dependents. The OPEB Plan provides an explicit subsidy as described above.

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms. At June 30, 2019, the following employees were covered by the

benefit terms:

Inactive Employees or Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits 926
Active Employees 2.348
Total 3.270

Total OPEB Liability. The District’s total OPEB liability of $41,879,937 was measured as of June 30,
2019, and was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018. Update procedures were used to
determine the total OPEB liability as of June 30, 2019.
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Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs:
Valuation Date: June 30, 2019
Measurement Date: June 30, 2019

Methods and |Assumptions Used to Determine Total OPEB Liability:

|

Actuarial Costi Method Entry Age Normal

Inflation , 2.25%
Discount Rate 3.13%
Salary Increases Salary increase rates used in the July 1, 2019 actuarial valuation of the

FRS; 3.6 percent — 8.0 percent, including inflation.

Retirement Age Retirement rates used in the July 1, 2019 actuarial valuation of the FRS.
They are based on the results of a statewide experience study covering
the period 2013 through 2018.

Mortality Mortality tables used in the July 1, 2019 actuarial valuation of the FRS.
They are based on the results of a statewide experience study covering
the period 2013 through 2018.

Healthcare Cost Trend Based on the Getzen Model, with trend starting at negative (-) 8.9

Rates percent and gradually decreasing to an ultimate trend rate of 3.99
percent plus 0.29 percent increase for excise tax.

Aging factors Based on the 2013 SOA Study "Health Care Costs - From Birth to
Death".

Expenses | Administrative expenses are included in the per capita health costs.

Changes to the Total OPEB Liability. Below are the details regarding the total OPEB liability for the
period from June 30, 2019, to June 30, 2020:

Total OPEB Liability — at 6/30/2019 $ 47,968,438
Service cost 1,202,483
Interest on the Total OPEB Liability 1,745,521
Difference between expected and actual experience of Total

OPEB Liability (1,212,201)
Changes in assumptions and other inputs (5,920,096)
Benefit payments (1,904,213)

Net cha}‘nge in Total OPEB Liability (6,088,501)

Total (:)PEB Liability — at 6/30/2020 $ 41,879,937

Changes in assu'mptions and other inputs include the change in the discount rate from 3.62 percent as of
the beginning of the measurement period to 3.13 percent as of June 30, 2019.

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate. The following presents the
total OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District’s total OPEB liability would be if it were

i

|
u
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calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower or | percentage point higher than the
current discount rate:

Current Discount

1% Decrease Rate Assumption 1% Increase
2.13% 3.13% 4.13%
§ 47,656,198 $ 41,879,937 $37,065,774

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend. The following
presents the total OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District’s total OPEB liability would
be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1 percentage point lower and 1 percentage
point higher than|the current healthcare cost trend rates:

Current Healthcare
Cost
Trend Rate
1% Decrease Assumption 1% Increase
$40,731,124 $ 41,879,937 $ 43,204,227

OPEB Expense jand Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
OPEB. For the year ended June 30, 2020, the District recognized OPEB expense of $1,488,177. At June
30, 2020, the Dis:trict reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
OPEB from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred

Outflows Inflows
Difference between expected and actual experience $ - $ 1,066,153
Changes in assumptions and other inputs 8,198,394
Benefits Paid after the Measurement Date 1,890,873 -
Total $ 1,890,873 $ 9,264,547

The total amount reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB, totaling $1,890,873 resulting
from benefits paid subsequent to the measurement date and before the end of the fiscal year will be
included as a reduction of the total OPEB liability in the year ended June 30, 2021. Other amounts
reported as deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized in the OPEB expense as
follows:
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Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2021 $ 1,459,832
2022 1,459,832
2023 1,459,832
2024 1,459,832
2025 1,404,685
Thereafter 2,020,534
Total $ 9,264,547

NOTE X - OTHER INFORMATION
A. SCHEDULE OF STATE REVENUE SOURCES

The following is ja schedule of the District’s State revenue sources for the 2019-20 fiscal year:

Source Amount
Categorical Program (Class Size Reduction) § 21,324,819
Florida Education Finance Program 17,712,511
Motor Vehicle LiL:eme Tax (Capital Outlay and Debt Service) 1,677,699
Florida Best & B;rightest Scholarship Program 1,950,332
Workforce Devellopment Program 1,120,506
Voluntary Prekindergarten 886,633
School Recogition 1,010,920
Gross Receipts 'I[ax (Public Education Capital Outlay) 153,921
Discretionary Lottery 19,886
Miscellaneous 1,466,586
Total $ 47323813

Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue sources are described in Note I E.1.

B. RISK MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; third party injuries and/or property damage and natural
disasters. The Pistrict is a member of the South Central Educational Risk Management Program
(SCERMP), a consortium under which seven district school boards have established a public entity risk
sharing-pool for|Property, General Liability, Automobile Liability, Workers’' Compensation, Government
Crime and other coverage deemed necessary by the members of the SCERMP. Section 1001.42(12) (k),
Florida Statutes, provides the authority for the District to enter into such a risk management program. The
interlocal agreément and bylaws of SCERMP provide that risk of loss is transferred to the
consortium. SCERMP is self-sustaining through member contributions (premiums), and purchased
insurance coverage through commercial companies for claims in excess of specified amounts. Member
school boards are also subject to supplemental contributions in the event of a deficiency except to the
l
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extent that the de

coverage availab

ficiency results from a specific claim against a member school board in excess of the
e, then such deficiency is solely the responsibility of that member school board.

The Board of Directors for SCERMP is composed of superintendents/finance directors or an authorized
representative of all participating districts. Relation Insurance Services serves as the third-party
administrator, inslurance broker, and fiscal agent for SCERMP.

Property damage coverage is managed by SCERMP by purchase of excess property coverage through
commercial i 1nsurance carriers for property loss claims in excess of $100,000 (except named wind and
flood), respectwely The named wind/hurricane deductible is 5 percent of replacement cost value with a
minimum of $1OP 000 per occurrence and a maximum of $25,000,000 per occurrence. The deductible for
all other wind events is $100,000. Special hazard flood area deductibles are $500,000 per building and
$500,000 contenits plus $100,000-time element per occurrence. The flood deductible outside a special
flood hazard area is $100,000. SCERMP’s purchased excess property loss limit during the 2019-20 fiscal
year was $100

rrLlhon

Workers’ compensation claims are limited based on a per claim self-insured retention. The self-insured
retention for the? 2019-20 fiscal year was $1 million. SCERMP purchases excess liability coverage
through a commercial insurance carrier, which covers workers’ compensation losses in excess of the self-

insured retentior, Employers’ liability is included subject to a maximum of §2,000,000 per occurrence.

The District is protected by Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, under the Doctrine of Sovereign Immunity,
as it is now written, as it may be amended by the Legislature at future dates, which effectively limits the
amount of liability of governmental entities for tort claims to $200,000 per claim and $300,000 per
occurrence.

As aresult of recording a liability for specific reserves for claims incurred, but not reported, the property
and casualty gro{up has ending net position of $3,093,130. The District’s portion of the net position is
calculated at 18.68 percent of the total or $577,797.

During the 2019-20 fiscal year, the Board provided health and prescription insurance through purchased
commercial insurance. Dental and vision coverage were also provided through purchased commercial
insurance under a separate agreement.

Settled claims r
coverage in any

esulting from these risks described above have not exceeded commercial insurance
of the past three fiscal years.

C. SIGNIF!

Encumbrances

[CANT COMMITMENTS

Appropriations in governmental funds are encumbered upon issuance of purchase orders for goods and
services. Even though appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year, unfilled purchase orders of the
current year are carried forward and the next year’s appropriations are likewise encumbered.

{

|
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The following is |a schedule of encumbrances at June 30, 2020:

Major Funds
Capital Projects - Capital Projects -
Local Capital Other Nonmajor Total
Improvement Capital Governmental Governmental
General Tax Projects Funds Funds
$ 2,991,197 § 7,517,508 $ 991,823 $ 191,034 $ 11,691,562

Construction Contracts

Encumbrances include the following construction contract commitments remaining at June 30, 2020:

i

Contract Completed to Balance
Project Amount Date Committed
Districtwide Roof Gutter replacement Contractor 3 882,679 $ 727,260 § 155419
Instructional Center Administrative Office
Renovations Architect 578,211 192,095 386,116
Instructional Center Administrative Office
Renovations I Contractor 1,720,598 1,575,966 144,632
Jensen Beach Elementary School Replacement Architect 1,349,411 101,206 1,248,205
" Jensen Beach Elementary School Replacement Contractor 70,000 70,000
Jensen Beach High School Partial Roof
Replacement ! Architect 24,380 21,231 3,149
Jensen Beach High School Partial Roof
Replacement Contractor 753,503 401,910 351,593
Palm City Elementary School Replacement Architect 1,262,624 94,706 1,167,218
Palm City Elementary School Replacement Contractor 70,000 70,000
Stuart Middle School! Architect 929,160 22,079 907,081
Administration/Media/Food Sve Buildings Contractor 1,005,682 898,483 107,199
Willoughby Learning Center Contractor 1,121,209 979,150 142,059
9,797,457 $ 5,014,086 34,753,371
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District Scho|ol Boatd of Martin County, Florida

Requited Supplementary Information ~ Schedule of Funding Progtess
Other Postemployment Benefits Plan

Funding Poltcg The District has not advance-funded or established a funding methodology for the annual Other
Postemployment Benefit (OPEB) costs or the net OPEB obligation, and the OPEB Plan is financed on a pay-as-you-
go basis. For the 2019-20 fiscal year, 926 retirees received postemployment benefits. The District provided required
contributions of $1,488,177 toward the annual OPEB cost, comprised of premium payments made on behalf of retirees
net of retiree contributions totaling $2,966,410, which represents 3.0 percent of covered payroll.

Total OPEB Liability. The District’s total OPEB liability of $41,879,937 was measured as of June 30, 2019, and
was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2019.

Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs:
Valuation Date: June 30, 2019

Measurement Date: June 30, 2019

Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Total OPEB Liability:

Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal

Inflation 2.25%

Discount Rate 3.13%

Salary Increases Salary increase rates used in the July 1, 2019 actuarial valuation of the Florida

Retirement System; 3.6% - 8.0%, including inflation.

Retirement Age Retirement rates used in the July 1, 2019 actuarial valuation of the Florida
,I Retirement System. They are based on the results of a statewide experience study
| covering the period 2013 through 2018.

Mortality | Mortality tables used in the July 1, 2019 actuarial valuation of the Florida
Retirement System. They are based on the results of a statewide experience study

i covering the period 2013 through 2018.
|

Healthcare Cost Trend Rates Based on the Getzen Model, with trend starting at a negative (-) 8.9% and gradually
decreasing to an ultimate trend rate of 3.99% plus 0.29% increase for excise tax.

Aging factor Based on the 2013 SOA Study "Health Care Costs - From Birth to Death".

w

Expenses Administrative expenses are included in the per capita health costs.

Other Infox| mation:

|
Notes ! Changes in assumptions and other inputs include the change in the discount rate

from 3.62% as of the beginning of the measurement period to 3.13% as of June 30,
2019. This change is reflected in the Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability.

There were no benefit changes during the year.




District Scho‘ol Board of Martin County, Florida
Required Supplementary Information — Schedule of Funding Progress

Other Postemployment Benefits Plan

Changes to the Total OPEB Liability. Below are the details regarding the total OPEB liability for the
measurement period from June 30, 2019, to June 30, 2020:

Total OPEB Liability — at 6/30/2018 $ 47,968,438
Service cost 1,202,488
Interest on the Total OPEB Liability 1,745,521

Changes of benefit terms -

Difference between expected and actual experience

of the Total OPEB Liability (1,212,201)
Changes in assumptions and other inputs (5,920,096)
Benefit payments (1,904,213)

Net change in Total OPEB Liability (6,088,501)
Total QPEB Liability — at 6/30/2018 3 41,879,937

Changes in assimptions and other inputs include the change in the discount rate from 3.62% as of the beginning of
the measureme!nt period to 3.13% as of June 30, 2019. This change is reflected in the Schedule of Changes in Total
OPEB Liabilit§. Total OPEB Liability at the beginning of the initial period of implementation was developed by
rolling back thé liability from the measurement date as permitted by Q&A 4.499 of the Implementation Guide No.

2017-3. Consequently, there was no difference between expected and actual experience.
I

\
Sensitivity of tihe Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate. The following presents the total OPEB

liability of the District, as well as what the District’s total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is 1 percentage point lower or 1 percentage point higher than the current discount rate:

Current Discount

| 1% Decrease Rate Assumption 1% Increase
| 2.13% 3.13% 4.13%
!
|
$ 47,656,198 $41,879,937 $ 37,065,774

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend. The following presents the
total OPEB liability of the District, as well as what the District’s total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated
using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1 percentage point lower and 1 percentage point higher than the current
healthcare cost trend rates:



District School Board of Martin County, Florida
Required Supplementary Information — Schedule of Funding Progtess
Other Postemployment Benefits Plan

Current Healthcare Cost

1% Decrease Trend Rate Assumption 1% Increase

$40,731,124 $ 41,879,937 $ 43,204,227

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB. For
the year ended Ji‘une 30, 2020, the District recognized OPEB expense of $1,488,177. At June 30, 2020, the District

reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following
sources:

Deferred
Deferred OQutflows Inflows
Difference between expected and actual experience 5 0 b 1,066,153
Changes in asslumptions and other inputs 0 8,198,394
Benefits Paid after the Measurement Date 1,890,873 0
Total 3 1,890,873 3 9,264,547

|
The total amount reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB, totaling $1,890,873 resulting from
benefits paid subsequent to the measurement date and before the end of the fiscal year will be included as a
reduction of the total OPEB liability in the year ended June 30, 2020. Other amounts reported as deferred inflows of
resources related to OPEB will be recognized in the OPEB expense as follows:

|

! Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

2021 $(1,459,832)
2022 (1,459,832)
2023 (1,459,832)
2024 (1,459,832)
2025 (1,404,685)
Thereafter (2,020.534)

Total $(9,264.547)




District School Board of Martin County, Florida

Required Supplementary Information — Schedule of Changes in the District’s Total
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability and Related Ratios

Total OPEB Liability

Service cost
Interest

Difference between expected and actual experience
of the Total OPEB Liability

Changes in assumptions and other inputs
Benefit Payments

Net change

n total OPEB liability

Total OPEB liability - beginning
Total OPEB liability - ending

Covered-employee payroll

Net OPEB1

iability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll

2020 2019
$ 1,202,488 $ 1,167,839
1,745,521 1,695,732
(1,212,201)
(5,920,096) (387,213)
(1,904,213) (1,946,032)
(6,088,501) 530,326
47,968,438 47,438,112
$ 41,879,937 $ 47,968,438
$ 99,240,446 $ 93,440,036
42.20% 51.34%

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in Paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75 to pay

related beni

efits.

I

Change of ,;ﬁlssumptions: The discount rate was changed from 3.62 percent as of the beginning of the
measuremgnt period to 3.13 percent as of June 30, 2019.

'
!
!
|
|

i
i

|



District School Board of Martin County, Florida

Required Supplementary Information — Schedule of Changes in Net Pension and Related
Ratios

Early Retirethent Plan

Last 5 Fiscal Years

2019 2018 2017 2016 20158
Total pension liability
Interest $ 423734 § 450442 § 452951 $§ 465541 0§ 351561
Difference between expected and and actual experience 77234 (267516) 148344 (50552) 27,805
Changes of assumptions A - - - 2,327,539
Benefit payments; including refunds of member contributions (690,849) (646,195) (647,633) {640,176) (628,886)
Net change in total pension liability {189,831) (463,269) (46,338) (225,187) 2078019
Total pension liability - beginning 8,049,678 8,512,947 8,559,285 8,784 472 6,706,453
Total pension liability - ending (a) $ 7859797 § 8049678 § 8512947 5 8559285 § 8784472
Plan fiduciary net position
Contributions - employer $ - $ - § 700000 $ 1200000 § 1200000
Net investment income 521,580 709,653 762,784 64,392 170,867
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions (690,849) {646,195) (647,633) (640,176) (628,886)
Administrative expense (16217 (13,500) (5,000 (15,500) (13,750)
Net change in plan fiduciary net position (185,486) 49,958 810,151 608,716 728231
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 8,585.496 8,535,538 7,725387 7116671 6,388 440
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) $ 8400010 § 8585496 & 8535538 % 7725387 § 7116671

Net pension liaki;ility (asset) - ending (a) - (b) $ (540213) § (535818) §  (22591) $ 833898 $§ 1667801

Plan fidicuiary nfet position as a percentage of the
total pension liz}'bility 106.87% 106.66% 100.27% 90.26% 81.01%
i

Covered~empl0:yee payroll* 3 - § - 5 - § - 5 -
|
|

Net pension liability (asset) as a percentage

of covered-e mp'loyee payroll N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*There are no activ!e participants in the Plan
[

|




Disttict School Board of Martin County,

Florida

Required Supplementary Information — Schedule of Employer

Contributions
Early Retirement Plan
Last 10 Fiscal Years

Actuarially determined
contribution !

Contributions|in relation to the

actuarially determined contribution'”

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered-employee payroll

Contributions| as a percentage of

covered-employee payroll

Notes to Schedule of Contributions:

Valuation Date:
Note:

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
$ - $ 9,537 $ 10,597 $ 207,988 $ 252718

; 700,000 1,200,000
$ - $ 9,537 $ 10,597 $(492,012)  $(947,282)
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
July 1,2019

Actuarially determined contribution rates are calculated as of July 1,
which is one year prior to the end of the fiscal year in which contributions
are reported.

Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Contribution Rates:

Actuarial Cost Method
Amortization Method
Remaining Arjnortization Period
Asset Valuation Method
Inflation

Salary Increases

Investment Rate of Return
Retirement Ag;e

Mortality

Entry Age Normal Cost Method

Level Dollar

Amortized over an open 5-year period

5-year smoothed market

2.5%

Not applicable; there are no active participants

5.5% per year compounded annually, net investment expenses
Not applicable; there are no active participants

Mortality rates are the same as those used by the Florida Retirement
System for the July 1, 2016 valuation and are taken from the RP-2000
Mortality Tables with generational improvement projections from year
2000 using Scale BB.

Female participants: RP-2000 Healthy Female Annuitant rates with 100%
White Collar adjustment;

Male participants: RP-2000 Healthy Female Annuitant rates with 50%
Annuitant White Collar and 50% Blue Collar adjustment.



2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

$ 637322 $§ 393,798 $ 169,813 $ 157,234 $ 35,505
1,200,000 400,000 - - -
$ (562,678) $  (8,202) $ 169,813 $ 157,234 $ 35,505
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Other Information:

(1) For years ended 6/30/2013, 6/30/2012, and 6/30/2011, contribution requirements have been met by application
of the credit balance. Contribution requirements decreased in the early 2000’s. Following that decline, the District
contributed more than was required for years ending 2003 and 2004, which resulted in establishing a credit
balance. No contributions were required for years 2006 through 2009 and the credit balance accumulated interest
during that period. Contribution requirements returned after the economic downturn of 2008 and the District
started applying the credit balance to satisfy the funding contributions beginning with the fiscal year ending June
30, 2010. The credit balance was fully exhausted during the year ending June 30, 2013.

(2) For the year ended 6/30/2018 and 6/30/2019, the contribution deficiency reflected expected administrative
expenses paid directly by the General Fund (outside of the trust).

¥

|
!




District School Board of Martin County,

Florida

Required Supplementary Information — Schedule of Investment

Returns

Early Retirement Plan

Annual money-weighted rate of return,
net of investment expense
1

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

3.98%

5.95%

7.9%

10.3%

1.0%



District School Board of Martin County, Florida

Required Supplementary Information — Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of
Net Pension Liability

Florida Retirement System Pension Plan®

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

District's portion of the FRS net

pension lability 0.215217107% 0.226361414% 0:227195853% 0.229067379% (:23850959%% 0.246269244%
District's proportionate share of the FRS

net pension fiability S WU S @B § 6226076 § 0 57839693 § 3080673 5 5006045
District’s covered-employee payroll e $ 14820835 0§ 104152309 § 101594431 § 93856880 § 95231581 §  96352,260
District's proportionate share of the FRS net

pension liability as a percentage

of its covered-emp lt%yee paywoll 0.71% 65.61% 66.17% 58.51% 2.35% 15.59%
FRS Plan fiduciary nét position as a

percentage of the to{tal pension liability 8261% 84.26% 83.89% 84.88% 92.00% 96.09%

Notes: ]

(1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30.

(2) Covered payroll includes all salaries and wages paid to employees enrolled in the FRS Defined Benefit Plan and Defined
Contribution Plan.

(3) Changes of Assumptions. The long-term expected rate of return used to determine total pension liability decreased from
7.0 percent to 6.9 percent from the June 30, 2018, measurement date to the June 30, 2019, measurement date causing an
increase 1n the liability. In addition, the active member mortality assumption was updated.

|

i




District School Board of Martin County, Florida

Required Supplementary Information — Schedule of District Contributions

Florida Retirement System Pension Plan®

2020 2019 2018

Contractually requirs‘,d FRS contribution § 7616503 § 6673283 % 6465368 3
FRS contributions in: refation to the

contractually required contribution (7,616,503 (6,673,283) (6,465,368)

|

FRS contribution deficiency (excess) 3 - 8 - 3 - 8
District's covered-employee payroll™® $ 115736635 5 104820835 $ 104,152,300 S 101,594,431
FRS contributions as a pewéntage of

covered-employee payroll 6.58% 6.37% 621%

Notes:

(1} The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30.

(2) Covered payroll includes all salaries and wages paid to employees enrolled in the FRS Defined Benefit Plan and

Defined Cclmtribution Plan.
|

i
i
|
)




District School Board of Martin County, Florida

Required Supplementary Information — Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of
Net Pension Liability
Health Insurance Subsidy Pension Plan®

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

District’s portion ofithe HIS net

pension liability 0.311837114% 0.318813073% 0.318610851% 0.320228573% 0.313878780%
District's proportionate share of the HIS

net pension liability $ 34391452 § 33,743,534 § 34067342 $ 37,321,360 $ 32,010,698
District's covered-employee payroll ® $ 104820835 S 104152309 $ 101594431 S 98856889 $ 95231581
District's proportionate share of the HIS net

pension liability as a percentage

of its covered-employee payroll 33.29% 32.40% 33.53% 37.75% 33.61%
HIS Plan fiduciary net position as a

percentage of the total pension liability 215% 2.15% 1.64% 0.97% 0.50%

Notes:

(1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30.

(2) Covered payroll includes all salaries and wages paid to employees enrolled in the FRS Defined Benefit Plan and Defined
Contribution Plan.

(3) Change of! Assumptions. The municipal bond rate used to determine total pension liability was increased from 3.87
percent to 3.50 percent.




District School Board of Martin County, Florida
Required Supplementary Information — Schedule of District Contributions
Health Insurance Subsidy Pension Plan®

Contractually required HIS coatrbution

HIS contributions in relation to the
contractually requirled contribution

HIS contribution deficiency (excess)

District's covered-employee paym]]m
|
HIS contributions asi apercentage of
covered-employee payroll
!

[

Notes: ‘

2020

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

S 1,926,282

$ 1L,731601  §  1,728931  § 1,686,181 § 1641378 § 1,199,840

(1,926,282) (1,731,601 (1,728,931} (1,686,181) 1,641,378} (1,199,840
$ - 3 - 3 -8 - 8 - S -
$ 115,736,635  $ 104820835 5 104,152,309  $101,594,431  § 98,856,889  § 95,231,581

1.66% 1.65% 1.66% L66% 1.66% ,. 1.26%

(1) The amounts presented for each fiscal year were detérmined as of June 30.

(2) Covered payroll includes all salaries and wages paid to employees enrolled in FRS Defined Benefit Plan and Defined

Contribution Plan.

s
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OFMARTIN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND :

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

i
Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Qriginal Final Amounts Pogitive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 358.638.00 358,638.00 337.874.84 (20,763.16)

Federal Through State and Local 3200 438.421.00 521,473.00 788.411.89 266,938 89

State Sources 3300 43.966,176.00 45,178,092.00 44.396.233.38 (781.858.62)

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redejnptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3428,

Operational Purposes 3423 119,797.174.00 119.797,174.00 119,917,362.20 120.188.20
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 Q.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Profects 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes | 3418,3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees | 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue | 9,469,879.00 10.313,612.39 7.847.209.34 {2,466,403.05)
Total Local Sources ' 3400 129,267.053.00 130,110,786.39 127,764,571.54 {2,346.214.85)

Total Revenues 174,030,288.00 176,168.989.39 173.287.001 65 (2.881.897.74)

EXPENDITURES !

Chirrent: .

Instruetion 5000 1006.863.250.00 121.848.777.43 109,507,399.35 12,341,378.08
Student Support Services 6100 9,997,663.00 8.867.341.13 7.803,041.34 1,064,299.79
Instructional Media Services 6200 2.104,321.08 2.541,31291 2,357.745.91 183,567.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 1,885,521.00 2.028,296.74 2.011,189.16 17,107.58
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 2.234.859.00 2929,207.34 1,993,034.99 935,272.35
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 3,201.152.00 5,857,994,13 3.917,057.86 1,940,936.27
Board 7100 921.877.00 652,179.73 485,823.90 166,353.83
CGenersl Administration 7200 1,428,513.00 1,203,006.45 1,001,725.62 201,380.83
School Administration 7300 10,466,704,00 10.612,317.63 10,155,554.90 456,762.73
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 1,195,163.00 1,141,031.39 987.650.78 153,380.61
Fiseal Services : 7500 2.026,734.00 1,213,331.74 1,197,998.42 15,333.32
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 4,200,765.00 3,987,208.11 4,728,084.14 1,259,123.97
Student Transportation Services | 7800 7,923.080.00 8.642,504.40 6,319.961.97 2,322,542.43
Operation of Plant | 7900 17.157,086.00 21,830.880.68 19.571,456.37 2,259,424 31
Mat ¢ of Plant | §100 4.997,447.00 5.484,875.73 4.304,585.95 980,289.78
Administrative Technology Services 8200 3,067,282.00 6.929,833.23 4417,807.32 2,512,025.91
Ce ity Services ! 9100 3,611,426.00 3,719.296.36 3.202,415.93 31658043
Debt Service: {Function 9200) .
Redemption of Principal i 710 0.00 0.00
Interest i 720 0.00 0.00
Due and Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00

Capital Qutlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutiay | 9300 2.938.220.00 (2,938,220.00)

Total Expenditures | 185,372,843.00 211,489.395,13 187,101 .655.91 24,387.739.22

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures {11,342,555.003 {35.320,405.74) {13,814,564.28) 21,505.841.48

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0,00
Premiwm on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase A 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Aer 893 0.00 0.00

Loans 3n0e 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 75,813.89 73,702.03 (211186}

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds | 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds | 37192 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds | 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreement: 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase A 3794 0.00 .00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Plrchase Agr 894 0.00 0.00

| Payments to Refunding Escrow Apent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In | 3600 15,857,442.00 24.337,985.12 16,448,584.31 {7,889,400.81)

Transfers Out 9700 (34,816.00) (149,119.74) {149,119.74) 600

Total Other Fimancing Sources (Uses) 15,822,626.00 24,264,679.27 16,373.166.60 (7,891,512.67)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 4.480,071.00 {11,055,72647) 2.558,602.34 13,614,328.81

Fund Balances, July 1, 2019 2800 31,341,693.00 35,251,112.49- 33,251,112.49 0.00

| Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 2700 35,821,766.00 24,195,386.02 37,809,714.83 13,614,328.81

ESE 145
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, E‘(PE\IDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES, IF MAJOR

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 12020

Budgeted Atnounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Ninnber Criginal Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REYENUES

Federal Direct 3100 9.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Loceal 3200 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redewptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 .00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service ' 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects i 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes : 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Serv:ce 345X 0.00 0.00
hnpact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue ] 8.00 2.00
Total Locat Sources [ 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Tatal Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES .

Current: i
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 a.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00
Board | 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration 4 7200 0.00 0.00
School Admini 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Conszmcnon 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Setvices ! 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services i 7600 0.60 0.00
Central Services | 7700 0.00 0.00
Student Transpertation Services | 7800 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant ! 7900 0.00 0.00
Mai ¢ of Plant ! 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Cc ity Services | 9100 0.00 0.00

Debt Service: {Function 9200) :

Redemption of Principal ' 710 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Constmcnon 7420 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay ! 9300 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

J§ of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premiuwm on Sale of Bonds ! 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds i 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Asreemt 3750 0.00 0.00
Prewminim on Lease-Purchase Apré 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans i 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets ] 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Procecds of Forward Supply Contmct 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds | 3713 0.00 0.00
Prewnium on Refunding Bonds | 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds | 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding [ ease-Purchase Apr 3194 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreenents 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Aginl {Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July [, 2019 2800 0.00 0.00

Adjushnents to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ESE 145




DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD qF MARTIN COUNTY
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For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Exhibit E-2b
Page 23

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 2.126.876.66 2,080.362.57 (46.514.09)

Federal Through State and Local 3200 10,422.610.00 13,299.854.47 9.851,528.37 (3,448,326.10)

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes | 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemnptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service ! 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemnptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects ! 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes | 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Iimpact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue : 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 10,422,610.00 15,426,731.13 11,931,890.94 (3,494,840.19)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 3.350.699.00 6.262,147.32 4,688.931.68 1,573.215.64
Student Support Services | 6100 3,035,100.00 4,174,805.91 3.160,302.17 1,014,503.74
Instructional Media Services | 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculuin Development Services 6300 1,760.166.00 2.262.375.56 2,024,640.65 237,734.91
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 2,007,805.00 2,227,224.59 1,589.880.78 637,343.81
Instruction-Related Technologyl 6500 7,600.00 0.00 7,600.00
Board ] 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration ! 7200 218,542.00 248.735.77 217,542.25 31,193.52
School Adininistration 7300 2,934.00 7,354.55 6,014.99 1.339.56
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 142.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services | 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services ! 7600 640.00 0.00 640.00
Central Services | 7700 35,000.00 3,880.00 0.00 3.880.00
Student Transportation Services' 7800 12,120.00 58,201.64 43,265.69 14,935.95
Operation of Plant i 7900 102.00 167.562.28 160,954.04 6,608.24
Mai of Plant | 8100 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
Community Services 9100 6.203.51 3.811.50 2.392.01
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redeption of Principal 1 710 0.00 0.00
Interest | 720 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees | 730 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service | 791 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay: I
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay | 9300 36,547.19 (36,547.19)

Total Expenditures | 10,422,610.00 15,426,731.13 11,931,890.94 3,494.840.19

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds . 3710 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans ' 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets ' 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries | 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreemen 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00

Paymeats to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS i

0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS !

| 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2019 | 2800 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30,2020 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

RESERVED FOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - MISCELLANEOQUS, IF MAJOR

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Achaal Final Budget -
Nuinber Original Final Amounts Positive {Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 .00 0,00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Deht Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redeinptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects i 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes | 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES !

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 6.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology | 6500 0.00 0.00
Board ! 7100 0.00 0.00
General Administration ' 7200 0.00 0.00
School Administration . 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services ' 7500 0.00 0.00
Food Services ) 7600 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7100 0.00 0.60
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00
Qperation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00
Mai ¢ of Plant 3100 0,00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00
C ity Services 9100 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal ! 710 0.00 0.00
Interest ! 730 .00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 .00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0,00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Outlay ! 9300 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures j 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues Over (Under) Expendlitures 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
Premiun on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00 0.00

Loans ' 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets | 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries ! 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreciments 3755 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.0¢ 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299} 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out ! 9700 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.060

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2019 ! 2800 0.00 0.00

Adfustments to Fund Balances 2891 $.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 3700 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2020
Special Revenue Funds
Food Other Federal Miscellaneous Total Nonmajor
Account Services Programs Special Revenue Special Revenue
Number 410 420 490 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 3.333.439.81 0.00 0.00 3.333439.81
I 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable. Net 1120 15.969.26 0.00 0.00 15.969.26
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 310.636.00 0.00 0.00 310.636.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets | 3.660.045.07 0.00 0.00 3.660.045.07
DEFERRED OUTFLO\\"S OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 3,660.045.07 0.00 0.00 3.660.045.07
LIABILITIES, DEFERRKED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 317.378.71 0.00 0.00 317,378.71
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 73.214.32 0.00 0.00 73,214.32
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Intemal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Beriefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable | 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable | 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable . 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Uneamed Revenues : 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenues 1 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities ! 390,593.03 0.00 0.00 390.593.03
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred [nflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES !
Nonspendable: '
Inventory 2711 310.636.00 0.00 0.00 310.636.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 310.636.00 0.00 0.00 310,636.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization| 2721 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 |- 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 2.958.816.04 0.00 0.00 2.958.816.04
Toual Restricted Fund Balances 2720 2,958.816.04 0.00 0.00 2,958,816.04
Committed to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
dAssigned to0:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances ¢ 2700 3.269,452.04 0.00 0.00 3.269.452.04
‘Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 3,660,045.07 0.00 0.00 3.660,045.07

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2020
Debt Service Funds
SBE/COBI Special Ast Sections {01114 & Motor Vehicle District
Account Bonds Bonds 101115, F.S., Loans Revenue Bonds Bonds
i Number 210 220 230 240 250
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivaleats 1118 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 $6.300.90 0.00 .00 0.00 0.60
Taxes Receivable, Net ! 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Due Fram Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0,00 0.0 .00 .00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.0 .00 300
Due From Internal Funds 1142 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with FiscalSexvice Agents 1114 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Tnventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Prepaid ltems ' 1230 0.00 800 00 Q.00 .00
Long-Term Investments 160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 86.300.90 0.00 0.00 4.00 000
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedaing Derivatives 1910 0.00 8.00 .00 0.00 0.00
‘Total Deferred Quiflows of Resources ! Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Qutflows of Resounrces 36.300.90 Q.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2128 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00
Acerued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Acgounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 600
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900
Current Notes Pavable 2250 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 000
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 1.128.96 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Dieposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Dug to Other Agencies ! 2330 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 000
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Due to Intemal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agrent | 2340 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00
Pension Liability i 21135 0.00 8.00 0.00 000 000
Other Postemnployment Benefits Liability ' 2116 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable N 2130 050 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable : 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentave 2150 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Uneammed Revenues 2410 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenues 2410 0.00 6.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 1,128.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOQURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Defesred Revenues ; 630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Delerred Inflows of Respurces 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 009 000 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanen: Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.D0 0.00 .08 0.00
Othee Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0,00 Q00 0408 040
Toral Nenspendable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 .00 0.00 8.00 0.00
Restricted for: '
Economic Stabilization | ant 0.00 000 0.00 .00 - 0.06
Federal Required Carryover Programs ' 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs | 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy ! 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service : 2725 $3.170.94 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects ! 3726 0.08 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for { 2729 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.00
Restdeted for ! 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Total Restricted Fund Balances i 2720 85.171.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Conmitted to: |
Economic Stebilization 2731 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agr 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2139 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 000
Totel Committed Find Bal 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned tor
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00 09.08 0.00
Debt Service i 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200
Capital Profects 2743 0.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 000
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2149 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 3749 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 .00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Totat Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 85.171.94 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances $6,300.90 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00

The nates to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJORGOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2020

Other ARRA Economic Total Nonmajor
Account Debt Service Stimulus Debt Service Debt Service
Number 290 299 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 110 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments | 1160 0.00 0.00 86.300.90
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounis Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From QOther Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Intemal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 2,043.253.24 0.00 2,043.253.24
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00
[Prepaid ltems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Tern Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets | 2,043.253.24 0.00 2.129.554.14
DEFERRED ;OUTFLO\VS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Qutflows of Resources 2,043.253.24 0.00 2.129.554.14
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2135 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdines 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payvable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Pavable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 -0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Pavable 2210 0.00 0.00 1,128.96
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budeetary Funds 2161 7.695.64 0.00 7.695.64
Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00
Coustruction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unearned Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenues 2410 0.00 0.0 0.00
Total Liabilities 7,695.64 0.00 8.824.60
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
A lated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues . 2630 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 0.00 0.60
Restricted forl':
E ic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 2.035.557.60 0.00 2.120.729.54
Capital Projects 2736 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total'Restricted Fund Balances 2720 2,035.557.60 0.00 2,120.729.54
Committed 10:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00
TotallCommisted Fund Balances 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned (o:|
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 2.035.557.60 0.00 2.120,729.54
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 2,043.253.24 0.00 2.129,554.14

The notes to!financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF .\!ARTi[N COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONBAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2020 1
!
i Capital Outlay Bond Issues Special Act Sections 101114 & Public Education Distric,
Agcoum {COBD Bonds 101115, F.8,, Loans Capital Outlay (PECO) Bonds
Number 310 320 330 340 350
ASSETS AND DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents {110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 299
Taxes Receivable. Net 1120 0.00 0.08 0.00 0,00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Arencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
Duye From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Recevable 1210 800 008 0.08 0.00 0.00
Due From Internal Funds H 1142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents i 1114 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Inventory . 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.06 04.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resourses | .00 9.00 .00 Q.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES |
LIABILITIES I
Cash Overdraft ) 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Safaries and Benefits | i 0.00 0.00 000 000 .00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings i 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Pavable ) 2120 0.00 0.00 0.90 0.80 0.0
Sales Tax Payable : 2260 0.00 0.00 008 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable | 250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable i 210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Deposits Payable ; 2220 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 1 2239 0.00 Q.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds ! 2161 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Internal Funds i 3162 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Pension Liability 2113 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Other Postemplovment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00 2.00 .00 0.60
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2130 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable i 2188 34.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable : 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Uneamed Revenues | 410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenues ‘ 410 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 9.00
Total Liabilities | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Heduing Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
Deferred Revenues | 2630 Q.00 2.00 a.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory ! 2711 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Amounis ' 2712 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form j 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances ' ng 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 G.00
Restricted for: !
Economic Stabilization i eyl 0.00 0.00 2.00 .00 0,00
Federat Required Carryover Programs ' 272 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carnryover Programs ; 2123 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy ] 2724 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service ] 2735 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Capital Projecis 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 278 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Tozwl Resericted Fund Balances 2720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commited to:
Economiz Stahilization 2731 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 3,80 2.00 0.00 0.00
Totai Contmined Fund Balmces 3730 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| Assigrted ia:
Special Revenne 2741 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Capital Profects 743 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2748 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Asgipned for M8 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 8.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.60
Total Fund Bal : 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

|
The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOQL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
June 30, 2020
Capital Projscts Funds
Capital Outlay and Nonvoted Capital Voted Capital Other ARRA Economic
Account Debt Service Improvement Fund Improvement Fund Capital Projects Srimulus Capital Projects
Number 360 370 380 3% 399
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 2.995662.04 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 12.00 09.00 2.00 0.00 0.09
Accounts Receivable, Net 113t .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 313818 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Intemal Funds 1142 0.00 0.06 2.00 0.60 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 a.0n 0.00 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments i 1460 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets ] 2.998.800.14 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED GUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedping Derivatives 1910 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferved Outflows of Resources | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 2.998.800.14 0.060 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2135 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
Acerued Salaries and Benefits 2110 9.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payrell Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 000
Accounts Pavable 2120 £.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Pavable 2310 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 3.00
Deposits Pavable 220 0.00 0.60 0.09 0.00 0.00
Due to Dther Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 .00
Due 1o Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Due to Fiscal Agent 240 0.00 0.00 240 0.00 0.00
Pengion Liability 2113 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability | 2116 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable | 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Construction Contracts Payable ! 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09 000
Construction Contracts Pavable - Retained Percentage 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Matured Interest Pavable 2190 0.00 £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unearned Reverues 2410 4.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenues 10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Total Liabitities ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accomulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2638 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.0 .00 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory ! 2711 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
Prepaid Amounts ! a2 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 9.00
P Fund Principal ; 2713 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Other Not in Spendable Form ! 2718 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Bolances 2710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Resiricted for:
Economic Stabifization 2721 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.0
Federal Required Carryover Programs. 3733 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 000
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 74 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2735 9.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00
Restricted for 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Restricted for 2739 2.998.800.14 0.00 0.00 .00 000
Totaf Restricred Pund Balances a0 2,998,800.14 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00
Conmitted to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 £8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Total C { Fund Ball 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.6 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue il 0.09 0.00 .00 .00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 000
Capital Projects 2743 £.00 0.00 0.90 .00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2144 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 000
Assigned for 2749 000 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.0 9.00 .00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 040 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balances | 2750 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Total Fund Balances poyiv1] 2.998,800.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 2.998.800,14 0.00 8.00 .00 0.00

The niotes to financial statements are an integral part of this staternent.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2020

Total Nonmajor

Account Capital Projects
Number Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 2,995.662.04
I 1160 0.00
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00
Accounts Receivable. Net 113t 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 3,138.10
Due From Budgetary Funds 141 0.00
Due From Insurer 1180 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00
Due From Internal Funds 1142 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00
Long-Tenm Investments 1460 0.00
Total Assets 2.998.800.14
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedgring Derivatives 1910 0.00
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 2.998.800.14
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00
Deposits Pavable 2220 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00
Due to Intemnal Funds 2162 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00
Judements Payable 2130 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00
Uneamned Revenues 2410 0.00
Unavailable Revenues 2410 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
A lated I in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 2713 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 0.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 721 0.00
Federal Required Canryover Programs 2722 0.00
State Required Carryover Programs 2723 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00
“Debt Service 2725 0.00
Capital Projects 2726 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00
Restricted for 2729 2,998.800.14
Total Restricted Fund Balances 2720 2.998.,800.14
Committed to:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00
Total Committed Fund Balances 2730 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 2.998.800.14
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 2,998.800.14

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2020

Exhibit F-1d
Page 28

Total
Permanent Nonmajor
Account Funds Govemnmental
Number 000 Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 110 0.00 6.329.101.85
Investments 1160 0.00 86.300.90
Taxes Receivable, Net 1120 0.00 15.969.26
Accounts Receivable. Net L3l 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on In 1170 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 3.138.10
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00
Due From Insurer 1130 0.00 0.00
I | Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00
Due From Intemal Funds 1142 0.00 0.00
Cash with Fiscal/Service Apents 1114 0.00 2043.253.24
Inventory 1150 0.00 310.636.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00
Long-Term Investments 1460 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 8.788.399.35
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows ol Resources 0.00 0.00
Total Assets and Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 8.788.399.35
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 317.378.71
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 73.214.32
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00
Current Notes Payable 2250 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Pavable 2210 0.00 1,128.96
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 7.695.64
Due to Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00
Pension Liability 2115 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits Liability 2116 0.00 0.00
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable - Retained Percentage 2150 0.00 0.00
Matured Bonds Payable 2180 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00
Uneamed Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00
Unavailable Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 399.417.63
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenues 2630 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable:
Inventory 2711 0.00 310,636.00
Prepaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund Principal 213 0.00 0.00
Other Not in Spendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00
Total Nonspendable Fund Balances 2710 0.00 310.,636.00
Restricted for:
Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00
Federal Required Carryover Programs 2722 0.00 0.00
State Required Carrvover Programs 2723 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levy 2724 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2725 0.00 2.120.729.54
Capital Projects 2726 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00
Restricted for 2729 0.00 5.957.616.18
Total Restricted Fund Bale 2720 0.00 8.078.345.72
Commnitted t0:
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00
Total C itted Fund Bal 2730 0.00 0.00
Assigned to:
Special Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00
Capital Projects 2743 0.00 0.00
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00
Assigned for 2749 0.00 0.00
Total Assigned Fund Balances 2740 0.00 0.00
Total Unassigned Fund Balances 2750 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 8.388.981.72
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances 0.00 8.788.399.35

The notes 1o financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD|OF MARTIN COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Special Revenue Funds
Food Other Federal Miscellaneous Total Nonmajor
Account Services Programs Special Revenue Special Revenue
Number 410 420 450 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 6.472.698.33 0.00 0.00 6.472.698.38

State Sources 3300 94.239.00 0.00 0.00 94,259.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes ) 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects ! 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes ! 3418, 3419 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 1,974.756.22 0.00 0.00 1.974.756.22
Impact Fees ' 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 18.021.01 -0.00 0.00 18.021.01
Total Local Sources 3400 1.992.777.23 0.00 0.00 1.992,777.23

Total Revenues 8.559,734.61 0.00 0.00 8.559.734.61

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board | 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration | 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services . 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services . 7600 8.614.459.46 0.00 0.00 8.614.459.46
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant ] 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mai of Plant ) 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C ity Services ! 9100 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00

Debt Service: (Function 9200) |
Redemption of Principal ¢ 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest | 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees ' 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service i 91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay: !

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 253.374.07 0.00 0.00 253.374.07

Total Expenditures ! 8.867.833.53 0.00 0.00 8.867.833.53

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Qver (Under) Expenditures (308.098.92) 0.00 0.00 (308.098.92)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds i 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds | 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds ' 891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase A 393 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 1 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets | 3730 0.00 0.00 | . 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries i 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299} 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In | 3600 149.119.74 0.00 0.00 149.119.74

Transfers Qut | 9700 0.00 0.00 (62.297.25) (62.297.25)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 149.119.74 0.00 (62.297.25) $6.822.49

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (158.979.18) 0.00 {62.297.25) {221.276.43)

Fund Balances, July 1,2019 | 2800 3.438451.22 0.00 62,297.25 3.490.728.47

Adjustments to Fund Balances ! 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 2700 3.269.452.04 0.00 0.00 3.269.452.04

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Debt Service Funds
SBE/COBI Special Act Sections (011,14 & Motor Yehicle District
Account Bonds Bonds 101115, F.8., Loans Revenue Bonds Bonds
Number 210 238 230 240 250

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 921.890.02 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects : 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 8.00 0.00 0.0 a.00 0.00
QOther Local Revenue } 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 921.890.02 0.00 .00 0.00 6.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction ' 3600 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services { 8100 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
Instructional Media Services 5200 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Custiculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology | 6300 0.00 0.00 0,00 Q.00 0.00
Board . 7100 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration : 7200 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Admiaistrati 7300 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
-Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services ' 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ci ity Services J 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service: (Function 9200} |
Redemption of Principal | 710 735.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest | 720 204.670.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees | 730 2.141.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service ! 791 320.848.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay: i
Facilities Acquisition and Construction | 420 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay | 9300 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures i 1.262,660.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under} Expenditures {340.770.10) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Boads 3 891 0.00 .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements i 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase A | 3793 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Disepunt on Lease-Purchase A 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract ! 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construetion Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds . 3715 305.000.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Premiym on Refunding Bonds ] 37192 16,499,235 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds : 892 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr | 3785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refundiny Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

| Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 321.499.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 900 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS |

0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (19.270.85) 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2019 2800 104,442.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 2700 35,171.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHbOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

COMBINING S’?‘ATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FPND BALANCES (CONTINUED)
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Other ARRA Economic Total Noamajor
Account Debt Service Stimulus Debt Service Debt Service
Number 290 299 Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 .00 0.00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 800 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 921.890.02

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 000 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 35X 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees | 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Reveaue 353.86 0.00 35386
Total Local Sources 3400 353.86 0.00 333.86

Total Revenues 353.86 0.6 92324388

EXPEXDITURES

Current; !

Instruction 5000 0,00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tnstruction-Rélated Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board | 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Admini 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00
Schoo! Admini 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities A and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 $.00 0.00 0.00
Food Seyvices 7600 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Central Services 7100 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Student Transporation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00
Main of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 .00 0.00
Community Services 9100 .00 (.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption o‘f Principal 710 1.440.000.00 .00 2,175.000.00
Interest ! 720 1.102.5531.26 .00 1.307.201.26
Dues and Fees 730 6.000.00 .00 8,141.40
Other Debt Service 1 0.00 8.00 320.848.72

Capital Outlay: |
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 000 0.00 0.00
Other Capital' Qutlay 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 2,548,531.26 0.00 3.811.191.38

Excess (Deficiency) of R Qver {Under) Expenditures {2.548.177.40) 0.00 (2.888.947.50),

OTHER FINASC!NG SOURCES (USES}

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0,00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 379 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Ag 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Leage-Purchase A 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 ¢.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3120 .00 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Alssets 3730 0.00 8.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries! 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Réfunding Bonds 3713 0.00 0.00 305.000.00
Premivm on Refunding Bonds 3792 Q.00 0.00 16.495.25
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 .00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase A 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Aer 854 $.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent {Function 529%) 760 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 4.381,633.65 0.00 4.581.635.63

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Fi Sources {Uses) 4.581.635.65 0.00 4.903.134.90

SPECIAL ITEMS

! 0.00 0,00 .00

EXTRAORD[N%\RY ITEMS

i 0.00 (.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 2.033.458.235 (.00 2.014.187.40

Fund Balances, July 1. 2019 2800 2.099.35 0.00 106,542.14

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 2700 2,033,357.60 0.00 2,120.729.54

The notes to financiel statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES {CONTINUED)

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUXDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

i Capital Outlay Bond [ssues Special Act Sections 1011,14 & Public Education District
Account (COBD Bonds 101113, F.§,, Loans Capital Qutlay (PECO) Bonds
Number 310 320 330 340 350

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 $.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0

State Sources 3300 0.00 g.00 0.06 133.921.00 0.00

Local Sotirces:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes . 3418, 3419 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service i 345X 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees i 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources : 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues i 0.00 0.00 0.00 153.921.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 .00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Student Transp Services 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mai of Flant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services | 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Services ! 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Debt Service: {Function 9200} i
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Deln Service i 791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay: '

Facilities Acquisition and C jon | 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay i 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .08

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 153.921.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

[ssuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premiuin on Sale of Bonds 3191 0.00 0.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds $81 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Asreements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Acreements 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 37120 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00

PBroceeds from Special Facility Consteuction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 0.08 0.00 02.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refuading Lease-Purchase Alr 894 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 750 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In | 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Qut i 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 (153.921.00) 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 .00 (153.921.00) 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS i

‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00.

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2019 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00 6,00

Adiustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00

The notes to fnancial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANG

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 38, 2020

Capital Projects Funds
Capital Outlay and Noavoted Capital Voted Capital Other ARRA Economic
Account Debt Service Improvement Fund Improvement Fund Capital Projects Stimalus Capital Projects
Numiber 360 370 380 390 390

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 731.378.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loval Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

QOperational Purposes 3423 8.00 5.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects : 3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Chasges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 29.895.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 29,895.75 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 761.274.68 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Currem:

Instruction S000 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Support Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ingtructional Media Services §200 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development/Services 6300 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services j 6460 .00 0.00 0.00 $.00 0.00
i -Related Technoloay 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 9.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 .00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cr ity Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Service: (Function $200) {
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 1.683.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charter Schiool Local Capital Improvement 7430 03.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 2.00
Other Capital Qutlay 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expenditures 1.683.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of R Over (Under) Expenditures 759.591.23 0,00 0.06 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES; ,

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Premium o1 Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.060 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Ag 3750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premivum on Lease-Purchase Agreements! 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements| 893 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000

Sale of Capital Asgets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 310 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 .00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Sperial Facility Construction Account 31710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds §92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3733 2.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3784 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Digcount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function $299) 760 .00 0.00 3,00 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Qther Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Bal 759.591.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1, 2019 2800 2,239.208.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances. June 30, 2020 § 2700 2.998,800.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANG

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Total Nonmajor
Account Capital Projects
Number Funds

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 885.299.93

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418.3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 29.895.75
Total Local Sources 3400 29.895.75

Total Revenues 915,195.68

EXPENDITURES

Curreni:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Ci ity Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 1,683.45
Other Debt Service 791 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 1,683.45

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 913.512.23

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Apreements 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase A 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 (153.921.00)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) {153.921.00)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 759.591.23

Fund Balances. July 1, 2019 2800 2.239.208.91

Adjustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances. June 30. 2020 2700 2.998.800.14

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DE;STR!CT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED)

NQ&\';\L\JOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Foir the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Total
Permanent Nonmajor
Account Funds Governmental
Number 000 Funds
REVENUES
Federal Direst 3100 0.00 0.00
Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 6,472.668.38
State Sources 3300 0.00 1.901,448.95
Lacal Sources:
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,
Qperational Purposes 3423 0.00 0.00
Propeny Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,
Deht Service 3423 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

|| Capital Projects 3423 0.00 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 .00 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 1,974.756.22
Impact Fees 3456 0.00 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00 48,270.62
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 2.023.026.84

Total Revenues 0.00 10.397,174.17
EXPENDITURES
Current;

{ Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00
Student Suppot Services 6100 0.00 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 .00
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 .00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 9.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6300 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 0.00 0.00
General Admini 7200 0.00 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acq and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 8.00 0.00
Food Services 7600 £.00 8.614.439.46
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00
Student Transportation Services 730 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7901 0.00 0.00
Mai of Plant 3101 0.00 0.00

i Administrative Technology Services 8200 3.00 0.00

i C ity Services 9100 0.00 0.00

Debt Service: (Function 9200)

i Redemption of Principal 710 0.00 2,173.000.00
Interest 720 0.00 1,307.201.26
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 9.824.83
Other Debt Service 751 0.00 320.848.72

Capital Outlay:

! Facifities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00

" Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00 0.00

¢ _Other Capital Qutlay 9300 0.00 253,374.07

Total Expenditures 0.00 12,680.708,36

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 {2.283,534.19)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00
. Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00
| Discount on Sale of Bends 391 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase At 3750 0.00 0.00
| Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00
| Discount on Lease-Purchose Agreements 893 0.00 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00

Proceeds of Fonwvard Supply Contract 3760 0.00 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 305.,000.00

Premium on Refunding Bonds. 3792 0.00 16.499.23
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00
| Refunding Lease-Purchase A 3753 0,00 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 0.00
Discount an Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 4.730,755.39

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00 (216,218.25)

Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) 0.00 4,836.036,39

SPECIAL ITEMS

! 0.00 0.80

EXTRAQRDINARY ITEMS

| 0.00 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 2.532,302.20

Fund Balances, July 1, 2019 2300 0.00 3.836.479.32

‘Adi to Fund Balanci 2891 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 2700 0.00 8,388.981.72

lThe notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EX?ENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL ~ NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND FOOD SERVICE FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Budgeted Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Pasitive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 7.387.548.00 7.387,548.00 6.472.698.38 (914,849.62)

State Sources 3300 93,720.00 93,720.00 94,259.00 539.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redeinptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Servide 345X 2,488,716.00 2,488,716.00 1,974,756.22 (513,959.78)
Iinpact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 38.817.00 38,817.00 18,021.01 (20,793.99)
Total Local Sources 3400 2,527,533.00 2,527,533.00 1,992.771.23 (534,755.77)

Total Revenues . 10,008,801.00 10,008,801.00 8.559,734.61 (1,449,066.39

EXPENDITURES '

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Cusriculum Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology ! 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration | 7200 0.00
School Administration : 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services ! 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 12,103,932.00 12.503.964.03 $.867.833.53 3.636,130.30
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services ' 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant ! 7900 0.00
M of Plant ) 8100 0.00
Aduninistrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Cc ity Services ! 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redewnption of Principal 710 0.00
Interest . 720 0.00
Dues and Fees | 730 0.00
Othier Debt Service i 791 0.00

Capital Ouilay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
QOther Capital Outlay ! 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures : 12,103,932.00 12,503,964.03 £,867,833,53 3,636,130.50

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (2,095,131.00) (2,495,163.03) (308,098.92) 2.187.064.11

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds f 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 Q.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 .00

P ds of Lease-Purchase A 3758 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Apr 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0,00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase A 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Leasge-Purchase A 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Apreements 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In | 3600 34,816.00 149,354.03 149.119.74 (234.29)

Transfers Qut | 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sonrces (Uses) 34.816.00 149,354.03 149,119.74 (234.29)

SPECIAL ITEMS !

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (2.060,315.00) (2,345,809.00) (158.979.18) 2,186,829.82

Fund Balances, July 1, 2019 2800 3,109.607.00 3,428,431,22 3.428,431.22 0.00

Adjustiments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 ! 2700 1,049,292.00 1.082,622.22 3.269,452.04 2,186,829.82
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - MISCELLANEQUS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020
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Budgeted Amounts

Variance with

Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes : 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
[inpact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services : 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculumn Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology | 6500 0.00
Board i 7100 0.00
General Administration | 7200 0.00
School Administration ' 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services | 7500 0.00
Food Services ] 7600 0.00
Cenral Services | 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services | 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant | 7900 0.00
Mai of Plant | 8100 0.00
Aduninistrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Cc ity Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Other Debt Service 91 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Constrluction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds ! 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00
Prewmiumn on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds | 3715 0.00
Premiun on Refunding Bonds | 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds | 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreeme 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In | 3600 0.00

Transfers Qut | 9700 (62,297.25) (62,297.25)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 (62,297.25) (62,297.25)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances | 0.00 0.00 (62,297.25) (62,297.25)

Fund Balances, July 1, 2019 | 2800 62,297.25 62,297.25 62,297.25 0.00

Adjustinents to Fund Balances | 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 2700 62,297.25 62,297.25 0.00 (62,297.25)
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXI’IENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

DEBT SERVICE FUND -STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION BONDS FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Ammounts Positive {Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 939.670.00 939,670.00 921.890.02 (17,779.98)

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes | 3418, 3419 8.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Tmpact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues i 939,670.00 939.670.00 921,890.02 (17,779.93)

EXPENDITURES |

Current: }

Instruction i 5000 0.00
Student Support Services | 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services | 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curricuhun Developinent Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technolog, 6500 0.00
Board | 7100 0.00
Genieral Administration ] 7300 0.00
School Administration ! 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquigition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services i 7500 0.00
Food Services ! 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 Q.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Mat e of Plant 8100 0,00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
C ity Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 735,000.00 735.000.00 735,000.00 0.00
Interest X 720 204,670.00 204,670.00 204,670.00 0.00
Dues and Fees | 730 2,141.40 (2.141.40)
Other Debt Service ! 791 320,848.72 (320.848.72)

Capital Outlay. |
Facilities Acguisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay ! 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures ] 939.670.00 939.670.00 1,262,660.12 (322,990.12)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 (340,770.10) (340,770.10)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premivin on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00
Preinium on Lease-Purchase Apre 3793 0.00
Di on Lease-Purchase Apre 803 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 305,000.00 305,000.00
Premiwin on Refunding Bonds 3792 16,499.25 16,499.25
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00
Dit on Refunding Lease-Purchase A 804 0.00

| Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 321,499.25 32149925

SPECIAL ITEMS -

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 (19,270.85) (19,270.85)

Fund Balances, July {, 2019 | 2800 126,646.11 104,442.79 104,442,79 0.00

Adiustinents to Fund Balances | 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 | 2700 126,646.11 104,442.79 85,171.94 (19,270.85)

|
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

DEBT SERVICE FUND - OTﬂtR
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020
1
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Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00

State Sources 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes | 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service | 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Iinpact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 353.86 353.86 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 353.86 353.86 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 353.86 353.86 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services | 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculuin Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology. 6500 0.00
Board | 7100 0.00
General Administration ] 7200 0.00
School Adtninistration | 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Consiruction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Mai e of Plant 8100 0.00
Aduninistrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Comimunity Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 6,626,875.00 6,626.875.00 1.440,000.00 5,186,875.00
Interest 720 3,233,922.00 3,233,922.00 1,102,531.26 2,131,390.74
Dues and Fees 730 5.000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00
Other Debt Service | 791 0.00 0.00

Capital Outlay: i
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay | 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures ! 9.865,797.00 9,866,797.00 2,548,531.26 7,318,265.74

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (9.865,797.00) (9,866,443.14) (2,548,177.40) 7,318,265.74

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE;S (USES)

Issuance of Bonds ; 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreei 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agrt t 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 9.865,797.00 9,865,797.00 4,581,635.65 (5,284,161.35)

Transfers Qut 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 9.865,797.00 9,865,797.00 4,581,635.65 (5,284,161.35)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS !

| 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances ' 0.00 (646.14) 2,033,458.25 2,034,104.39

Fund Balances, July 1, 2019 2800 0.00 2,099.35 2,099.35 0.00

Adjustinents to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 2700 0.00 1,453.21 2.035,557.60 2,034,104.39 |

ESE 145




Exhibit G-3

Page 35

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - PUBLIC EDUCATION CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

! Budgeted Atnounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
! Number Original Final Anounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES !

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 238.170.00 153.921.00 15392100 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes | 3418,3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees | 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 238,170.00 153921.00 153,921.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instouction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculum Develop Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board ] 7100 0.00
General Admind i : 7200 0.00
School Administration \ 7300 0.00
Fagilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services : 7500 0.00
Food Services | 7600 0.00
Central Services i 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Mai of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 .00
Community Services i 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Redemption of Principal 710 0,00
Interest | 720 0.00
Dues and Fees | 730 0.00
Other Debt Service 791 0.00

Capital Outlay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Charter School Local Capital Improvement 7430 0.00
Othier Capital Outlay | 2300 0.00

Total Expenditures ¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Excess (Deficlency) of Revenues|Over {Under) Expenditures 238,170.00 153,921.00 133,921.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Apreements 3750 0.00
Pretnium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase A 393 0.00

Loang ] 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Asgets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries | 3740 0.00

Praceeds of Forward Supply Coniract 3760 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds ! 3718 0.00
Premium on Refinding Bonds 37192 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Apree 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding LeaselPurchase Agr 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease:Purchase A 894 0.90

P to Refinding Escrow Agent (Fy 5299} 760 0.00

Transfers In | 3600 0.00

Transfers Out | 9700 (238,170.00) (153.921.00} {153.921.00) 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) {238,170.00) (153.921.00) {133,921.00% 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1,201 . 2800 0.00

Adjustents to Fund Balances 2891 0,00

Fund Balances, June 30, 2020 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXlPENDlTURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - CAPITAL CQUTLAY AND DEBT SERVICE FUND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budyet -
Number Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources 3300 18.338.00 730448.97 731,378.93 919.96

Local Sources;

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes | 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service ! 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptmns and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects : 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes i 3418,3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees | 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 29,895.75 20,895 75 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 290,895.75 29.895.75 0.00

Total Revenues 18,558.00 760,344.72 761,274.68 929.96

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculuin Developinent Services 6300 0.00
Instructional StafF Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technuloum 6500 0.00
Board | 7100 0.00
General Administration ] 7200 0.00
School Administration i 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Constructmn 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7100 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant : 7900 0.00
Mai of Plant | 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Commnunity Services i 2100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200}
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00
Interest ) 720 Q.00
Dues and Fees | 730 18,558.00 18,558.00 1,683.45 16,874.55
Other Debt Service : 791 0.00

Capital Outlay: !

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Charter School Local Capital inprovement 7430 0.00
Other Capital Outlay ! 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures ; 18,558.00 18,558.00 1,683.43 16,874.55

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 0.00 741,786.72 759,591.23 17,804.51

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds | 3710 0.00
Prewniuin on Sale of Bonds ! 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00
Discount on [ease-Purchase A 893 0.00

Loans ! 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets i 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries ! 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Proceeds fromn Special Fagility Construction Account 3770 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds | 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds! 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds’ 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3755 0.00
Premiwmn on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 37194 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Apr 894 0.00

Payments to Refunding Escrow Aent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00

Total Other Fi g Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS

H 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS ‘

: 0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 741,786.72 759,591.23 17,804.51

Fund Bal July 1,2019 ' 2800 1,300,360.29 2,239,708 91 2,239.208.91 0.00

| Adjustinents to Fund Bal 2891 0.00

Fund Bal June 30, 2020 2700 1,500,360.29 2,980,995.63 2,998,800.14 17,804.51
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i

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD ()If" MARTIN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - LOCAL CAPITAL [IMPROVEMENT TAX FUND (MAJOR FUND)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Budpeted A Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Number Original Final Amnounts Pogsitive (Nepative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3ioe 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0,00

State Sources 3300 0,00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redempuous and Excess Fees for 3413,3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax R.cuempnons and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 34,903,936,00 34,905,936.00 34.880,430.04 {25,505.96)
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 330,000.00 71642782 716,427.82 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 35,255,936.00 35,622,363.82 35,596,857.86 (25,505.96)

Total Revenues 35,255,936.00 35,622,363 82 35,596,857.86 (25,505.96)

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculun Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Semces 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Mai of Plant : 8100 0.00
Aduministrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
C ity Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200}
Redemption of Principal : 710 0.00
Interest ; 720 0.00
Dues and Fees ! 730 . 0.00
Other Debt Service | 791 0.00

Capital Outlay: |
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 16,949,407.00 57,733,957.59 17,585,432 47 40,150,505.12
Charter School Local Capital h'_npmvemem 7430 0.00
Other Capital Qutlay | 9300 0.00

‘Total Expenditures ; 16,949,407.00 57,735,957.59 17,585.45247 40,150,505.12

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues|Over (Under) Expenditures 18.306,529.60 {22,113,593.77) 18.011,405.3% 40,124,999.16

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds ! 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds | 37191 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds | 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Apreements 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreeme) 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Al 893 0.00

Loans ! 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets ; 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries | 3740 86,434.44 36,076.83 (357.61)

Proceeds of Forward Supply Coniract 3760 0.00

Proceeds from Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 802 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3783 0.60
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding LeaselPurchase Agreements 394 0.00

P: tp Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 92993 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 - 0.00

Transfers Qut 9700 (18,778,793.00) (29,672,836.43) (19,368,533.42) 10,304,303.01

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (18,778,795.00) {29,586,401.99) {19,282,456.59) 10,303,94540

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances © {472,266.00) {51,699,995.76} (1,271,051.20) 50,428,944.56

Fund Balances, July 1,2019 2800 7.883,795.00 57,188.368.86 57,188,868.86 0.00

Adjustments to Fund Bab 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30,2020 2700 7.411,529.00 5,488,873.10 55,817.817.66 50,428,944,56
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - OTHER CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (MAJOR FUND)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2020

Budgeted Ainounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Nuinber Original Final Atnounts Positive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources | 3300 40,000.00 1,027,005.05 1,026,130.56 (874.49)

Local Sources: !

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411,3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421, .
Capital Projects 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 16,000,000.00 16,338,989.34 17,662.349.54 1,323,360.20
Charges for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 1,600,000.00 3,274,316.70 3,176,421.24 (97,895.46)
Other Local Revenue 230,000.00 269,041.54 269,126.55 85.01
Total Local Sources 3400 17,830,000.00 19,882,347.58 21,107,897.33 1,225,549.75

Total Revenues 17,870,000.00 20,909.352.63 22,134,027.89 1,224,675.26

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculun Development Services 6300 0.00
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technolog] 6500 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
General Administration 7200 0.00
School Adininistration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant i 7900 0.00
Mai of Plant \ 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services i 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200) '
Redemption of Principal ' 710 0.00
Interest . 720 0.00
Dues and Fees ! 730 0.00
Other Debt Service i 791 0.00

Capital Outlay: i
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 74,043,458.00 72,891,146.17 3,349,667 .44 69,541,478.73
Charter School Local Capital Iimprovemment 7430 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 74,043,458.00 72,891,146.17 3,349,667.44 69,541,478.73

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (56,173,458.00) (51,981,793.54) 18,784,360.45 70,766,153.99

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds [ 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 56,850,000.00 56,850,000.00 (56,850,000.00)
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agr 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Proceeds fron Special Facility Construction Account 3770 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds ! 3715 0.00
Premium on Refunding Bonds' 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agr 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreem 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease:Purchase Agr 894 0.00

Paymnents to Refunding Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In . 3600 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 (6,706.274.00) (6,731,350.80) (1,445.468.29) 5,285,882.51

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 50,143,726.00 50,118,649.20 (1,445,468.29) {51,564,117.49)

SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00

Net Change in Fund Balances (6,029,732.00) (1,863,144.34) 17,338,892.16 19,202,036.50

Fund Bal July 1,2019 2800 10,572,066.00 14,787,267.16 14,787,267.16 0.00

Adj to Fund Bal 2891 0.00

Fund Bal June 30, 2020 2700 4,542,334.00 12,924,122.82 32,126,159.32 19,202,036.50
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF!MARTIN COUNTY ~

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, E}\PEND!TURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

PERMANENT FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30' 2020

Budgeted Amounts Variance with
Account Actual Final Budget -
Nusmber Original Final Amounts Pasitive (Negative)

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00

Federal Through State and Local 3200 0.00

State Sources ' 3300 0.00

Local Sources:

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411, 3421,

Operational Purposes 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421,

Debt Service 3423 0.00
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redémptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421,

Capital Projects 3423 0.00
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00
Charges for Service - Food Service 343X 0.00
Impact Fees 3496 0.00
Other Local Revenue 0.00
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student Support Services 6100 0.00
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00
Instruction and Curriculuin Development Services 6300 0.00
Ingtructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00
Instruction-Related Technology | 6500 0.00
Board | 7100 0.00
General Administration ] 7200 0.00
School Administration | 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00
Fiseal Services | 7500 0.00
Food Services | 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Mai of Plant i 8100 0.00
Admtmstmnve Technology Services 8200 0.00
Ci ity Services | 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200}
Redemption of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues and Fees 730 0.00
Miscellaneous 790 0.00

Capital Quilay:

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Qther Capital Outlay ] 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 8,00 0.00

Excess (Deficieney) of Revenues Gver (Under) Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agr 3750 0.00
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agr 3793 0.00
Discount on Lease-Purchase A 893 0.00

Loans 3720 0.00

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00

Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00

Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00

Face Value of Refunding Bonds | 3715 0.00
Premium on Refonding Bonds | 3792 0.00
Discount on Refunding Bonds | 892 0.00

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Asrcements 3794 0.00
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 894 0.00

\Payments to Refunding Escrow Aggnt (Function 9299) 760 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00

Transfers Qut I 9700 0.00

Total Other Financing Sources gUse 5) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SPECIAL ITEMS i

l 0.00

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS |

0.00

Net Change in Fund Bal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balances, July 1,2019 ¢ 2800 0.00

Adjustineats to Fund Balances 2891 0.00

Fund Balances, June 30,2020 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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DEISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MAN COUNTY
COMBINING STX IENT OF NET POSTTION

NONMAJOR EN'
June 30, 2020
Selfhwince ARRA Other Oter
Accowt Consrtian
Number 91! 912 9t3 914 uls 921 922
Cash um) Cash Ko i [IRCi) opy 000 a0 aan o A o
1 1161 000 00 040 0.0 o 00 040 040
Accos Recei Net 1131 0.00 0.00 000 000 040 0t [ 0.0
Herest Receivable on 1170 0.00 0.0 0.0 I 040 00 000 0.0
D From Othrer Apencies 1220 000 000 o0 0.00 i o 0.0 0.0
D From bisurer 1180 000 0.00 ey 0.0 am 000 [ o
Dk From Budgetory Fundy—— — L——141 o —om.f_ . 000 0.00 0.00 0.0 000 [
Deposits Reced 1210 0.0 000 0000 000 0.0 [y .o (XIS
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 114 040 o 010 o 0.0 o [T 0.00
Iventury 1150 040 0.0 000 o 01 000 00 000
DPreurit tems 1230 [ 0.0 [ [ [ 0.0 [ .00
“Totul currer oy, 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 [ 0.00 0.0 [
Noncurrent asse
Section (0LL1Y, ES,, Loan Proceeds 1420 000 a0 ) 000 oy 000 000 000
L bk 1425 a0 0.00 i o0 .00 0.0 000 0.00
Loy 1368 [ a0 04 0.0 000 o [T} 000
Prepaid hswmwe Costy 1430 0.00 up 0.00 0.00 0.0 [ [T 0.00
Other I Bencfity Asset 1410 0.t .00 00 000 0510 0.8 oot 0.00
Penshon Asset 1415 @00 040 I 0K [} 040 000 000
Cupital dssets;
Land i o0 ) 000 no 000 00 0 o
Sand I = Nondepreciabl 1315 .00 0.0y 000 0.0 ) X 0.00 0.
e o in Progress 1360 000 000 000 0.00 0.t .00 0.00 000
inble Capital Assets (L] (L] 000 [{Xil1] v Q.0 [(X01] 040
Other Than R 000 0.0 0.0y 000 0.0 o) 02K )
1 il 0.0 .00 D00 .00 000 V00 .10 )
uiklings and Fined Equipmen 0.00 00 0.0 0,00 0.00 0.00 [ 000
I it [T u0 000 000 600 i [ o
Fuowitwe, Fisturex and Vyuipmen o (LX) [{XC1] 400 0.0 000 [ (18]
luted | it 000 [ 0.00 [ 000 04 0.00 o0
Muotor Velicles 0.t .00 0.00 000 .0 0.00 000 0.00
Lated € ath a0 040 Y .00 e ony 0.0 00
Propenty Lider | eases o0 000 0.00 .00 000 o .00 o4
dated 0.00 0.00 Y] 0.00 [ .00 040 v0
Conyuier Sofwane 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0110 0.00 000
A .00 o0 0.0 000 [ 0.0 [ 000
L iuble Capitul Assets, Net 0.00 .00 .00 00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Total Capital Assets K1} .00 0.an 080 000 0.00 0.0 [EL])
“Toml ioncirrens assets 000 0.00 000 00 0.00 [ [} 0.0
0.0 [ 0.0 0.00 0.00 [ 000 [
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
A Decrease in Fair Vit of Tledging Derivi 1910 (X5 v.I% 0.0 [IX0[] 0.00 (I aun 0.
|Net Casryirg Anwnua of Delst Refindling 1920 am 000 [U1) 000 [1L]) 000 041 u,@
1940 by 000 0.0 [ [ 0.0t (X 0.00
Other 7 Benefity 1950 [ 0.0 000 000 0.00 0410 0.00 0.00
Asset Reli Obligution 1960 0.0 0.0 0.0 [ o 000 0.0 0.0 |
Tatal Deferred Qutflows of Resources u.t 000 000 0.00 [OT) 000 o 0.00
LIABILIT)
Curent linbilities:
2125 o) o i) o0 L) 009 [0} 000
Accrued Salariey i e 20 [ 000 00 a0 [ [ 4y [
Payroll Deductives nsd Withboldi 27 0.0 0,00 0.00 v.00 Q.00 0.00 [ 000
Accors Paynble 2120 0400 000 0.00 [ 0.00 o.00 000 000
Salex Tax Payuble [ 0.0 0.0t [ .00 o0 [ 0.00
Aceried Interest Paysble 0.0 v 0.0 nu0 000 0. 000 000
Deposits Pavable 0K 000 w00 [y a4 0.0 000 000
D to Other Agencies 000 000 [ 04 B0 0.00 [T 000
D 10 Didgetnry Viowds [ o0 000 o0 .00 0.00 0.00 000
Pension Lishility 0.00 0t 0.00 0.0 0.00 v [ 0.00
Other Postenployniis Henelits Linbifity 000 [iX51] [ 000 [T 0.ix .ot [
s Payalle 041 0.00 000 .00 [ 000 o) 040
Listirmated Usmpaid Claims - Sl (-hsunice Proprim 0.00 000 V.00 a0 .00 ooy 000 [
tinued Linhility for Cliims Adjustment 0.00 [1X{1) Doy a0 [ (1K) H00 D00
Total currers lisbilities [ 000 [ [ [ 000 0.4 a.00
Uneunrd Revermies 0 a0 0.00 o a0u o0 000 (X0
tions Under Leases [ 00 0.00 00 000 0.0 000 0.00
y fior C 00y 000 i V.0 o 000 U 0.0
istinuited Liability for Long-Term Clains [T 0.0 [ ugy 0,00 .00 000 [0
Net Othier ¥ Benelits Oblipation 000 Q00 .00 [1K(}) 000 000 000 aup
Net Pension Linbitity 0.00 000 0.00 [ 0.00 000 0.0 0.0
Otlrer Loy ™ 0.00 000 ) won 0% 0.00 0.8 0.y
Total tong-tenn tubilities 000 1AL 000 000 000 B00 0.00 [IXL1)
"Total Linbilities [ [ 000 0.0 .00 [ 0.00 044
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
2610 000 .00 o0 000 0.0 0t 0.0 0.00
2630 000 000 008 [ 000 0.00 000 00
erred Revernes 2630 oLl 0 000 0.00 a0 o [ 0.0
Pension 2640 000 000 060 000 000 000 LU 0,@
Other I Benetits 2650 000 [ 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.0
Tatul Deferred uflows of Resources v.00 0. 0.00 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 oo
NET POSITION
Net hivestiwnt in Capital Assets 2770 X0 ouy o0 000 000 000 gy 0.0
Restricted for 2750 0.00 000 0.00 [ 000 000 .00 v.00
Unrestricted 2790 000 ) 040 000 (X 000 0.0 0o
Tatul Net Position 0.0 0.00 [T ().l_l(-) (l.w (XL o0 .00 |

otes (o lazneisl stotenens ore an igeprml pant of this stareneenn,
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JISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Exhibit H-2
Page 38

ARRA
Account Self-Insurance Self-lnsurance Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Consortium Other Other Total Nonimnajor
Nutnber 911 912 913 914 915 921 922 Enterprise Funds

OPERATING REVENUES
Charues for Services 3481 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CharpesforSales = --- -- - 3482 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2remium Revenue 3484 0.00 0.00 0.00 7 0.00 ) 0.00 0:00- 0.00-
Dther Operating Revenues 3489 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Operating Revenucs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Smployee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2urchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Enery Services 400 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Materials and Supplies 500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ™0 |
Capital Outlay 600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3]
Dther 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00
Total Operating Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating Income (Loss) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment Income 3430 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts. Grants and Bequests 3440 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Miscellancous Local Sources 3495 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss Recaveries 3740 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellancous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss on Disposilion of Assets 810 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[ncome (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS

(.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Position, July 1. 2019 2880 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Position, June 30. 2020 2780 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |

The notes to financial statemnents are an integral pant of this statement.
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Self-Insurance Sell-trsurance Selfd Self- ARRA - Consortium Other Other Total Nonmajor
911 9i2 913 914 s 921 922 Enterprise Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users 000 Q.40 4.00 2.00 3,00 {40 .04 0.00
Reeeipts from interfind serviess provided 0.00 0.00 Q.00 400 800 .08 LALY] 0.00
Payments fo suppliers .00 a8 4.00 0.00 0.00 o4 0.0 0.0
| Payments fo empfoyees .00 000 [ 0.00 000 D00 .00 Q.00
Payments for interfimid sevicsSused—— — —— — — (1111 N et 8.00- - w—AL Y - - 3.00 000 - 000 000 000 [
Other receipls (paywents) i fAL 460 0.00 8.00 0.00 wog 0.00
a.40 U0 840 800 000 {00 640 v.0g
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidies from operati s 4,00 o0 Q00 000 .00 040 000 600
8400 8.0 4.00 4.00 8.00 8 200 8400
Transfers to other flnds 800 400 (.00 200 800 8,00 {4400 D40
Net eash provided {used) by noncnpital Sinancing sctivitics 4.00 400 4.00 200 0.60 0.00 0.00 4.00
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from capital debt 040 0.0 ¢.00 0.00 8.8 Q.00 440 0.00
Capital contributions [ALY] 0.0 8.00 400 4.00 0.0 800 H.00
Proceeds from disposition of eapital assets G.00 .00 4400 000 4.00 LEAL] 4.0y 8.0
Acquisition and construction of capital assets 0.00 .00 ua0 0.00 .00 0.0 o [1181]
Principal paid on capital debt 000 0,00 4.0 4.00 4.00 808 v 400
Interest paid on capital debt Q6 .00 8,00 0.00 .04 900 a.00 .00
Net cash provided (uscd) by capital and reluted financing activities 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00 14.00 Q.40 800 9.00
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 0.00 000 D00 0.00 0.00 0419 it 400
Interest and dividends received 0.00 Q.00 0400 .08 900 040 400 800
Purchase of investments .00 0.00 4.00 Q.00 Q.00 g4 a.60 000
Net eash provided (used) by investing netivities .00 900 oo .00 0.0 0.00 8.00 880
Net iucresse (decrensed in cash and cash equivalents 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 808 0.60 0.00
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2019 2.00 u.ga Q.00 0.00 0.00 040 Q40 Q.80
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30, 2020 0.00 000 0.00 2.00 0.0 0.00 0.80 Q.00
Reconciliation of operating incomie (loss) 10 net cash provided
(used) by operating nctivities:
Operating income (loss) Q.00 Q.40 0.00 Q.00 900 a0 [:X)]¢] a.00
Adjusiments to reconcile operating income (loss) 10 nei cash
provided tused) by operating activisies:
Depreciation/Amortization expense 800 o.00 0.60 .00 9.00 0.00 Q.00 000
Commodities used from USDA proaran 400 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 Q.00 a0
Clitnige in essets and Habilities:
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 040 0.00 6.00 Q.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 400
(fncrease) decrease in interest receivable 040 0.00 .00 0.00 000 .00 0.0 440
(Increase) decrease in dye from insurer 880 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 .00 a.00
Increase) deerease in its receivable 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 040 2.0 D08 000
{Increase) decrease in due from other fands 040 a0 400 £.00 0.00 o0 0080 8.00
(Increase) deerease in due from other agencies 000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.0 Q09 0.08
{Incrense) decrease in inventory 0.6 AL £.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 [1EEY) 100
(Increass) decrease in prepaid Siems 0.00 0.0 0.60 .00 0.09 0,00 040 000
{Increase) deorease in pension 0.00 0.00 040 o.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q00
Increase (decrease) in salaries and benefits payable 0.00 .00 8.00 4.00 040 0,00 .00 0.00
Increase (decrease} in payroll tax fiabilities 0.8 4.00 860 0.00 0.00 0.40 0.40 0.00
Increase {decrease) in sccounts paysble 0.0 Q.00 .00 Q.00 000 0.0 0.00 000
Incresse {decrease) in cash overdraft .04 0440 800 .00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Increase {decrease) in s payable 4.00 0.0 .04 oo QU0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Incrense {decrease) in sales tax payable .00 000 .00 0.0t .00 .00 000 0.00
increase {decreasel in accrued inferest payable 0.0 0.00 400 Doo .00 .00 400 0.00
Increase {decrease) in deposits payable 4.00 000 400 0.00 4.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Increase {decrease) in due to other funds 040 000 0400 .00 .00 .00 040 0.00
Increase (decrease) in due to other agencies 4400 4.060 0.00 4.00 0.00 .00 000 0.00
Increase {decrease) in uncamed revenues 0.00 .00 LA ] 4.0 040 Q.00 [X1] 0.0
Increase (decrease} in pension 0.00 {08 {4006 8.00 400 4.00 000 0.00
Increase (decrease) in postemployment benefits 8.0 400 Q.00 4.00 0450 0.00 Q.00 000
Increase (decrease) in estivated umaid claims - Self Insurance Program 0.00 0.0 a.0n .00 000 0,00 000 b.oo
Increase (decrease) in estimated Hability for claims adjustinent 000 a.00 a0 000 0,00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Total adjustinents 400 8.00 080 008 {00 800 0.00 0.0y
Net cash pron  {used) by eperating sctivities a.00 Q.00 {900 200 000 000 0.60 0.00
i ing, copiinf and i v
Borrowing under cupital lease 060 0.00 0.00 age 0.00 0.00 0.00 040
Conributions of capital assets Q.00 Q460 400 800 2.00 200 G.00 0.00
Purchiase of equipment ou account a0 4.0 400 800 8.00 840 [iXE 6.00
Capital agset irade-ing 4.00 [ACH 400 4.00 000 .00 000 a.00
Net Increase/{ Decrease) in the fair value of bvestineuts a.00 4.0 4.00 400 4.00 0.00 Lixti] .00
Commodities received trough USDA progeam 0040 Q.00 .00 4.00 LALY] g0 Q.00 n.og



BISTRICT STHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
COMBNING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
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Juue 30, 2020
Avvount Self-Ins: Self-tny Seli-h Seltk Setl+d 0 & i Progrms Cither Intormual Service Total Intemal
Number i1} 712 kix} 24 713 23 751 Service Funds
ASSETS
et aswts:
Cash anad Cashe Eguivaloms Hig 40 apy &us 0y 040 any B8Ot a8
ety 16y LR} LAY uny aun H40 [T Rt 480
Aceounts Reevivatie, Net 14K]] ARE o4 st 100 b4y yun 848 400
Interent Receivable on Bivestianty 1170 4 oul gt 4 sl b ooy oue
Bue Vaun Other Apericies 1230 H4HY [ L 0 ) ot T [ aub
Py Grom tisurer 1180 L vl s Kl LUt pap 800 23]
Dag Prom Budpetary Dunds 1i4i D445 R G au 0t ) v BUs kiXii]
Depessits Roveivable 1210 {Li5E udily . 414 [Ty — (TR - [ f.00
Cashy with FisculSurvice Arente 1114 (AL Huy s L 494 g4 [ v48
bventiny, 1150 LY [ o ang a8 ki) 846 fixi]
Prepaid oms. 1236 ARy B0 i3] a40 40 nog LA 040
Tolal current avsts L1213 8.8 i1 BAG s B nep 840
Noncrrrent assets!
Setion 181113, B8, Loan Proceads 1425 Gkt s B4F aat Rk ann g BOG
Luases Hocetvahle 1433 iXi0] sl B0 a0y g4 fiEei] #60 848
LongTonm Tvesinats 1460 208 gun a0 L2 Q48 kikii] 4480 BaG
Prepaid hswnnee Cogts IRAiH $.64 ki35 LA qu g4u {2 sou i)
Oty Pustomplovinent Henolits Axuot 131 L1255 Boi B i3] qun a5 B 84U
Pension Asset 1415 [ [ o aut g aug g a4
Copiterd dwsetse
land A% sab X sl 48 ki) aon Hat n.oo
Lansd Iprovennona - Nondeproviable 1318 v Q4 G B4 i35 By b By
Construction in Pasrmess 1360 iai ua iEE] 844 441 B Q.00 0.0
Nondepracisbls Canital Aty ugn [ a4 sy s X 446 [T
Improvetnans Other than Daildines 13 25 a0 ki) L] aun skl a8y [
Avcamulited Dopreciotion 133 448 a8y auu s X 1T 900 [
Hulidinps and Fieod Bguipmont 1338 $.84 866 BB 244 Han 40 .00 Hu
Accumubiod Dopreeition 133 84 any bab LIRS 844 2] 1.0 oy
Fumitune, Fixtures aid Fauiomen 1340 jikE 864 iR $04 LAL 00 .60 44y
Avcumebited Poorechition 13y 48 4K B4 gug 40 (it )61 [
Mustor Velinks 1350 b0 840 08 $846 430 3l 0.1 vl
Avcunnrbaad Doproviation [RE o 040 0 A 00 A ) [
Proprty Under Leases. [ 0.0 000 100 a4t 90 o0 .00 [y
Ascunubiod Asonizatkn iRy} ann non 3048 a4t 100 1A [y i)
Computer Suflwan: 1382 a [ R aug L )40 00 800
Ascumubitod Arsatizition 138y 808 848 foi uyg Y4y aut .40 8.0
Doprociable Capfial Avats, Nut e .45 [ [ 0,00 [T gt 40
Jop! Copital dseete 8 by LIEEH] 131053 bog .40 v uon
‘ol noeuinent mxsts G4 004 g 249 015 940 AL non
Toto] Aoy D4 0.0 L (2] 0.60 non o 100
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESQURCES
Accumubited Decrense i Fair Yalue of adeing Derivatives 1910 L] oun 04 L) 00 AR o400 auy
Net Canying Ameunt of Debt Refiading 1926 Han nun 0 [ 00 LA .04 [T
Tension 940 Nl on 04 L1 W0 LOO ) 040
Onher Poxgnploviment Benetily $98u 480 [21]1] ALEL] Q.00 Ai) 19 ) .00
Asset Hutinement Ohlization 1960 0.00 008 [ LG 410 00 Ltk boy
otal Bufurred Ontflows of Resonrees o0k a.n0 LRE oon 200 10y A (2]
LIABILITIEN
Clurrend flabilities:
Casl Ovendrall 2135 RLE] LG B0 D80 G40 .00 AE(} D08
‘Accrual Sabaries and Benellis 1o o 0.0 D00 0.00 0,00 000 I 44
Pyast] Ddactions and Withtiokfngs 17 .00 oun o60 [0 {10 X R0 {2512
Ageoumts Poyable 130 0.0 [[K)]) [IXE1) V00 A 154 Y FALT
Sales Tax Pavibly 260 .00 000 o0 () L0 X m [
Acerued hitenssd Puvable 210 Q.0 0.on 000 (0] U {10 .Ut 940
Dposita Payabhe 20 .t o010 [LX13) .0t w00 )0 LRV 3413
Ut Other Apenvies 230 [RE .00 DA 0.4 L (G by Gu
Due to Hudectary Youds 1) Q00 0.00 000 g04 ol auy [ why
Trension § inbitity. ) 0.0 .00 0.00 0.0 oy (X . .00
Qther Postenployinent Benelits ¥iability [ 040 B4 aun o4 vy ann non bue
J Payubly 3 040 [ 0.00 afin [ [ Uug [
Estintated Unpaid Claims - Selibdnsueee Progim ! 000 0.0 000 [t 600 ung 044 8B
il Liabitiy e Claing Adjustment 272 (X1 X5 [T [y R .0 uun oue
“Toral current Viabitities 000 L (R3] sutt a4 EE0H .48 kel
Langetarm liubifiti:
Unearmed Revenuey 410 Hoh (L] 06y 004 X [eX:E) FU ou
Ubligations tinder | gases XIH [{AL}4 (14112 [{1:]:] Lty 480 ua £33 DUl
Linbitity far € d Abmetioos A3 L4Xi]]) LX) 000 U GiH vty 24 AU
Esthnatad Eiabibity fur Lonp-Tenn Clins 330 .00 LA 000 [1X513 LK) kik3:H .08 i3]
Net Otlier Posteniphoymiens Benefits Obligation 360 449 440 a0 [ aqe [ 0y o08
Net Pansion Lihity 363 [iXil] i) 600 (X2 G #40 Bt B8
Diver Long-torm Lihifilies ki1 .00 Gin 0.0} [0 g .48 $ul 848
“Fotat Long-Somy §iabitities 4.0 900 ) a0 [ b [ w0
Total Linbilitiex 000 a.00 (AT o.00 {4t a0 g f.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Avcuntubited brerease in Foir Value of Todping Detivatives 204 a4 ang 404 s 640 Hin Bag 448
Defich Nut Corrvisee Al of Dt Befonding 2620 uey G0 (X 800 HHE L2 LALY Bob
BDeliread Revanes 2630 u.b o G BuG v [ Ba 25
Vensdon 2048 oo a0 120 fun a4 Hal 864 k1251
s P i Buneflts 650 aby uae BiH) [ aan iR LALH LiE
Total Referred Inflows of Revanirves v LAkl 22 8400 [ LA 880 000
NET PFOSITION
Nt Investient in Capital Avsely kixit) L4 v 4.6 neo BUD 880 46 B4y
for 278G n s Hug ke vy 848 apn 1AL
Larevirctal 2 B G40 BHB 880 B4 ALl bog REL
Toial Net Posiiion 350 B LALH 048 489 488 k2l Yy

“$he notes o fuumeki] shxtoments are an nfepest part of this statunsent,
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JMSTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
ZOMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

NTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
or (he Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Account Self-Insurance Self-Insurance Self-Insurpace Self-Insurance Self-l Other Intemal Service Tota! Imernal
Number pif 12 713 714 715 731 791 Service Funds

JPERATING REVENUES
charpes for Services 3481 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0400 0.00
harpes for Sales 3482 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
remium Revenug 3484 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
ather Operating Revenues 3489 ©.00 0.00 _boo 0.00 000 .00 0.00 0.00°
lotal Operating Revenues 0.00 0.00 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00
JPERATING EXPENSES
ialaries 100 .00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘mployee Benefits 200 0.00 9.00 Q00 .00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
*urchased Services 300 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
inergy Services 400 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 (.00
Aaterials and Supplies 500 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Zapital Qutlay 600 .00 8.00 4.00 9.00 0.00 000 .00 0|
Nher 700 .00 0.00 800 4.00 0.00 0.00 PRUY o
Jepreciation/Amontization Expense 780 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .yl
Total Operating Expenges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jperating Income (Loss) Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
VONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
avestment lncome 3430 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sifts. Grants and Beq 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jther Misceltaneous Local Sources 3498 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
.oss Recoveries 3740 0.00 8.00 8.00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jain on Disposition of Assets 3780 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
nierest 220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00 0.00 0.00 0.00
discellansous 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
oss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Nonoperating Revenucs (Expenses) 0,00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ncome {Loss) Before Operating Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ransfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ramsfers Qut 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
IXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.08 0.00
“hange In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Jet Position, July 1.2019 2880 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adiustinents to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
det Position, June 30. 2020 2780 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 Q.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral pant of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCIIOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
Far the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2020
Self-lnsurance Self-Insurance Set-h Selfd Selfd Programs Other Internal Service Total Internal
kit 712 23 14 715 31 yiil Serviee Fuds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receints from customers gnd users Q.00 8.00 a40 400 200 0.06 [l u0g
Receipts fom interfund secvices provided 000 0.00 0.00 8.00 4.08 200 4,00 04
Payipeots to suppliers 000 800 2.00 400 0.00 0.00 0.0u 0.00
Payments to eiployees {40 2.00 800 000 880 nog Lo 040
| payindaty for iterfund strvicos used T - Q1) 0.0 Q.00 0.00, 4.80 2.0 Q.40 040
Other receipts {payinenis) . 060 800 400 .08 [153i1] 0.0 0.00 6.00
Ner ¢ash provided (uscd) by opernting netivitics 0.0 .00 0.00 0.60 0.0} 0.0 D00 0.00
CASH FLOWS FROM NORCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidies from operating prants 0.00 000 0.60 000 0.0 0.0 6.0 0.00
Transfers from other funds 000 000 040 Q.00 000 200 0.00 0.00
‘Transfers 1o other funds o400 000 1,606 $.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 040
Net cash provided {used) by noneapital financing actlvitics 0.00 .00 000 .00 Q.00 0.00 000 .00
CASII FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from capital debt 800 000 0.00 Q.00 09.00 Q.00 .00 0.00
Capital contributions 0.00 0.00 Q.00 Q.00 0.00 AL won 4.00
Proceeds from disposition of capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.00 aue LALY]
Acquisition and consteuction of capital assets 0.00 .00 0.0 0.00 240 .00 (X 0.00
Principal paid on capital debt 000 [T Q.00 Q.60 9.00 0.0y @u 0.00
Interest paid on capital debt Q.00 Q.00 0.00 400 0.00 260 $1.40 400
Net ensh provided (used) by capital smd velated Gnanchny activitics .00 0.00 0.0 .00 4.0 .00 800 800
CASH FLOWS FRROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales and matucitics of investments 0.00 {00 0.00 aun 00 0.00 BAG] 0.00
Interest and dividends received Q.00 400 [HXil) .00 0.0 0.00 400 Q.00
Purchase of investments 000 0.0 o.au Q.00 4400 a0 {0 000
Net ensh provided (used) by Investing activitivs .80 G.00 0.00 [11:14] 400 0.00 6.00 000 |
Net inerense {decrense) bu cash and cosh equivalents 4,60 0.00 0.60 800 0.00 a0 000 LIREH
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1, 2018 LAt 400 Q.00 Q.00 840 $.00 050 000
Cash and eash eoulvalents - June 30, 2000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 o000 0.00 400 0.00
Reconcilintion of operating Income {toss) to net cash provided
{used) by operatiug netlvitics:
Operating income (loss) 000 8.00 a.00 840 4.00 Q.00 0.0 .00
1dj 26 recusicile v fug income thoss) w net cash
ided tused) by oy fvitis
Depreciation/Amortization expense 840 400 .00 4.00 0.0 000 0.00 0.00
Commeditics used from USDA program 000 (AL £.00 .00 Q.00 Q.00 .00 0.00
Change in asses and Habiliies:
{Increase) decrease in aceounts receivable 000 .00 000 [eX1]t] .00 0.00 Q.00 a.00
{Increase) deerease in fnterest receivable 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0y 000
(Increase) decrease in due from insurer 000 0.00 000 8.0 000 0,00 060 .00
{Increasel decrease in deposits receivable 040 [X11) 040 .00 0.00 0.00 oLy [1X01]
(Increase) decrease in dug from other funds 0,00 000 .00 a.00 040 a.00 0.0 Q.00
(Increase) decrease in due trom other agencies 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 040 0.00 040 (X))
(Increase) decrease in fnventory. .00 0.00 Q.00 Q.01 280 (1284 000 (2.4
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 0.00 (100 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0y 0.00
(Increase) decrease in pension .00 {40 0.00 0.00 $80 0.0 .00 800
Increase (decrease) in salaries and benefits payable 0.00 0.00 a.00 o0 000 0.0 800 D00
! se (decrease) in payroll tax tabilitic 0.00 0.0 4.00 [151] 200 840 0,00 Q.00
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable .00 0.00 @00 0.00 400 040 449 8,00
increase (decrease) in cash overdraft 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 200 0.00 040 4.00
increase (decrease) in judgments payable .00 000 XY 6.00 400 000 000 o
Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable a.ou o0 0.00 .40 200 0.ag 400 240
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable 4.00 8.00 460 400 QU0 000 840 800
Increase (decrease) in deposits pavable .00 000 040 000 2 van 4 o480
Increase (decrease) in duc to gther funds 000 400 Q.00 0.00 090 800 800 800
Increase (decrease) in due fo other agencies g00 4.00 000 800 PR LAL] D4 800
Increase (decrease) in wicarned revenues 000 ugu o0 400 8,00 .00 w0 0.00
increase {decrease} int pension 8.00 000 800 8.00 0.00 v 00 .00
Increase {decrease) in postenployment benelits .00 (] 806 4.00 (00 4,00 .04 0.00
Increase (decrease) in estimated unpaid claims - Self-nsurance Propram 0.00 .60 000 2.00 G4 0.00 uno 0.00
Increase (decrease) in cstimated liability for claims adiustoent 800 .00 000 000 0,00 [{Ril] [1R{}] 0.00
Total ad[ustients 0.00 .00 400 0.0 940 .00 0.0 0.00
Net ensh provided (used) by operathug activities 0.00 AL Q.60 0.00 an 000 0.00 0.00
Naoancash lavesting, capiisl and Bnancing nctivitics:
Borrowing under capifal lease 0.00 o0 0.00 0.00 8.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Contributions of capital asssts 0.00 040 .00 000 080 0,00 0.00 0.00
Purchase of equipiment on account Q.00 4.00 0.40 0.00 .00 Q00 .60 400
Capital asset trade-ing .80 0.0 4.00 .00 .00 U1K Q.00 9.00
Net Increase/{Decrease) in the fair value of investinents 040 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 400 0.00
Commodities received through USDA program 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIRE Q.00 000

The notes to financial sratements are an integral pant of this statement,
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS

Exhibit 1]
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June 3¢, 2020
Investment Trust Fund Investiment Trust Fund Investment Trust Fund
Account MName Name Name Total Investment Trust
Number 84X 84X 84X Funds
ASSETS
-|Cash-and-Cash Equivalent 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension Contributions Receivable 1132 00 0
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory WMl 777/ /04 /a7 002 7724200/
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 1940 0000000 /070 a7
Other Posteruployment Benefits 1950 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Qutflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Cash Qverdrait 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due fo Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 2640 __ W7 s s e e
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Restricted for:

Pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Postemployment benefits other than pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other purposes 2785 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00

Individuals, organizations and other pover t 2785 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
‘Tatal Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHHANGES IN NET POSITION

INVESTMENT TRUST FUNDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Exhibit I-2
Page 44

Investment Trust Fund Investment Trust Fund Investment Trust Fund
Account Name Name Name Total Investment Trust
Number 84X 84X 84X Funds
ADDITIONS
Contributi -— — -
Employer 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Investment Income:
Interest on Inv 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Met Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
Other 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adminisirative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-beginning 2885 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-cnding 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

June 30, 2020
Private-Purpose Trust Fund | Private-Purpose Trust Fund
Account Private-Purpose Trust Fund Name Name Total Private-Purpose Trust
Number 850 85X 85X Funds

ASSETS
Cash and.Cash Equivalents ... 1110 260,987,42 0.00 0.00 260.987.42
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0.00
Pengion Contributions Receivable NECIIl 77777/ /0 2 o/ A A s s a4
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
Due From Other Apencies 1220 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Inventory NI 777/ 777/ a7 7 27 17 s 77777
Total Assets 260,987.42 0.00 0.00 260,987.42
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Ace lated Dy in Fair Value of Hedping Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 1940 Y770000 707 A7 T I A s s A s sl
Other Postemployment Beneflts 1950 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘Total Deferred Outilows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Apencies 2230 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
‘Total Liabilitics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Pension 2640 U000 s s i r a0
Other Pc ployment Benefits 2650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Restricted for:

Pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00

Postemployment benefits other than pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other purposes ) 2785 260,987,42 0.00 0.00 260,987.42

Individuals, organizations and other governments 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Position 260,987.42 0.00 0.00 260,987.42

The notes {o financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION
PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Private-Purpose Trust Fund

Private-Purpose Trust Fund

Account Private-Purpose Trust Fund Name Name Total Private-Purpose Trust
Number 8§50 85X 85X Funds
ADDITIONS
Contributions.. -
Employer 0.00 0.00 0,00~ 000~
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Income:
Interest on Investments 3431 3,395.08 (.00 0.00 3.395.08
Gain on Sale of Invesiments 3432 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investment Income 3.395.08 0.00 0.00 3,395.08
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Income 3,195.08 0.00 0.00 3.395.08
Total Additions 3.395.08 0.00 0.00 3,395,08
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefifs 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
QOther 700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Exp 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change In Net Position 3,395.08 0.00 0.00 3.395.08
Net position-beginning 2885 257.592.34 0.00 0.00 257,592.34
Adjust to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-ending 2785 260.987.42 0.00 0.00 260,987.42

‘The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCIIOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

Exhibit [-5
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June 30, 2020
Account Early Retirement Trust Pension Trust Fund Name | Pension Trust Fund Name
Number 370 87X 87X Total Pension Trust Funds

ASSETS
Cash-and-Cash-Equivalents LL10. 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investments 1160 8,259,093.47 0.00 0.00 8,259,093.47
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 270.75 0.00 0.00 270.75
Pension Contributions Receivable 1132 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory Rl 77777/ /0770700200000 7002000000000 72024000244
Total Assets 8,259,364.22 0.00 0.00 8,259,364.22
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 1940 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 1950 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 60,218.60 0.00 0.00 60,218.60
Total Liabilities 60,218.60 0.00 0.00 60,218.60
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pension 2640 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET POSITION
Restricted for:

Pensions 2785 8.199.145.62 0.00 0.00 8.199,145.62

Postemployment benefits other than pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other purposes 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Individuals, organizations and other governments 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Position 8,199,145.62 0.00 0.00 8,199,145.62

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN KET POSITION
PENSION TRUST FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2020

Account Early Retirement Trust Pension Trust Fund Name | Pension Trust Fund Name
Number 870 87X 87X Total Pension Trust Funds
ADDITIONS
Gontrib 5: -
Ewployer 0.00 (.00 0.00 o0
Plan Members 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment Income:
Interest on Investments 3431 185,912.48 0.00 0.00 185.912.48
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 337.368.86 0.00 0.00 337,368.86
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 (21,639.78) 0.00 0.00 (21,639.78)
Total Investment Income 501,641.56 0.00 0.00 501,641,56
Less Investment Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Income 501.641.56 0.00 .00 301.641.56
‘Total Additions 501,641.56 0.00 0.00 501,641.56
DEDUCTIONS
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Emplovee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 00 4.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 700 702,505.55 0.00 0.00 702,505.55
Refunds of Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 702,508.55 0.00 0.00 702,505.55
Change In Net Position (200,863.99) 0.00 0.00 (200,863.99)
Net position-beginning 2885 8.400,009.61 0.00 0.00 8,400,009.61
Adjustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net position-ending 2785 8,199,145.62 0.00 0.00 8,199,145.62

The notes 1o financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

Exhibit 1-7
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CUSTODIAL FUNDS
June 30, 2020
Account School Intemal Funds Custodial Fund Name Clustodial Fund Name
Number 891 89X 89X Total Custodial Funds

ASSETS
Cash and-CGash-Equivalents 1110 2.434,815.00 ____0.00 0.00 2,434,815.00
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable, Net 1131 10,574.00 0.00 0.00 10,574.00
:’ension ]fom'ﬁb;ltions :teceivable : : ;(2) /WW%WW%WW%/WW
nterest Receivable on Investments . A . 0.00
Due From Budgetary Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due From Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[nventory 1150 8.397.00 0.00 0.00 8,397.00
Total Assets 2,453,786.00 0.00 0.00 2,453,786.00
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 1910 WWW///////// ///////////////////AV///////////////////A
Pension 190 7770/ 0 00
Other Postemployment Benefits CEMlll 7777770777/ /70 72/ 700774,
Total DLcrerred Outflows of Resources /7000700272000 700007000 20700 7700270077220 7007002007020/ 0202270000020
LIABILITIES
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 301,890.00 0.00 0.00 301,890.00
Internal Accounts Payable 2290 2,151,896.00 \ 0.00 0.00 2,151,896.00
Due to Other Agencies 2220 V. /////////////////// //////////////////0/0/0 ////////////////////0/0/7///////////////// Z
Due to Budgetary Funds 2161 . 0. 0.00
Total Liabilities 2,453, 786 00 0.00 0.00 2,453,786.00
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value of Hedging Derivatives 2610 WW/WWWW ////////////////////
Pension 2640 00 407004404227
Other Postemployment Benefits 2650 177 0 000 0 0000000002047
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources TJLI770077702777770700227700 777002772702 7230722027 07707077200 477002770707702702072,
NET POSITION
Restricted for:

Pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Postemployment benefits other than pensions 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other purposes 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Individuals, organizations and other governments 2785 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF MARTIN COUNTY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION

CUSTODIAL FUNDS
June 30, 2020
Account School Internal Funds Custodial Fund Name Custodial Fund Name Total Custodial Funds
Number )
ADDITIONS
Miscellaneous T 3495 - 3:339.786:00 .00 0.00 3,339,786.00..
Contributions:
Employer 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Plan Members 0.00 0,00 0.00 (.00
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 344,790.00 0.00 0.00 344,790.00
Total Contributions 344,790.00 0.00 0.00 344,790.00
Investment Earnings:
Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 3433 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Invesiment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less In t Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Investment Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Additions 3,684,576.00 0.00 0.00 3.684,576.00
DEDUCTIONS '
Salaries 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Employee Benefits 200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Purchased Services 300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other 700 3.626.395.00 0.00 0.00 3.626,395.00
Refunds of Contributions .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Administrative Expenge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Deductions 3,626,395.00 0.00 0.00 3,626,395.00
Change in Net Position 58,181.00 0.00 0.00 58,181.00
Net position-beginning 288s 2093.715.00 0.00 0.00 2,093,715.00
Adj ts to net position 2896 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Net position-ending 2785 2,151,896.00 0.00 0.00 2,151,896.00

The notes to financial staleinents are an integral part of this statement,
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